Ceniral Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited

& Company of Governaent of Paliyinn

No. CPPA-G/2018/CRO/ 8 o - February .J3.., 2018

The Registrar NEPRA

NEPRA Tower Attaturk Avenue (B ast), Sector G-5/1
Islamabad.

SUBJECT: PETITION FOR THE DETERMINATION OF MARKET OPERATION FER
' FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18. -

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited is a company flunctioning
as the market operator to carry out market operations in accordance with the National Electric
Power Regulatory Authority (Market Operator Registration, Standards and Procedure) Rule,
2015 (the “Market Rules”), since June 2015. Under the Rule 5 of the Market Rules CPPA-Gis
deemed to be authorized and registered as the market operator to commence and conduct the
market function for a period of two years.

2. This deerned authorization/ registration of CPPA-G was initially for a period of two
year from the commencement of Market Rules (June 2015-June 2017) and during this period
it vﬁras required to apply for registration as Market Operator in accordance with the provision
of the Market Rules. CPPA-G vide its letter no. CPPA-G/2016/CEQ/SMD/8486-87 dated April
12, 2017, filed the Registration Application before NEPRA to register as the Market Operator. -
The Authority considered the matter and admitted the same for further processing. CPPA-G
authorization to act-as market operator for period of two year was expired on June-17 and the
Authority vide its letter no. NEPRA/R/LAG~30/CPPAG~2{}17—/302 dated: January 3, 2018
extend the status of CPPA-G as “deemed authorized/registered” market operator till June-18.

3. As the matter was pending before the Authority for finalization of status of CPPA-G
therefore, the CPPA-G was not able to file its Market Operation Fee for I'Y 2017-18. Now
keeping in view, the extension of CPPA-G status as market operator, enclosed please find the
Market Operation Fee for FY 2017-18. The Authority is requested for immediate application

of the Market Operations Fee under Sub-Rule 7 of Rule 4 of the NEPRA (Taziff Standards and
Procedures) Rules, 1998.

4, It is further submitted that the Authority has not yet finalized the 1‘116Ch"1i1181‘f1 for
determination of petition filing fee. The instant petition being filed without the fee and the

same would be paid once it is decided by the Authority.
T e

(Abid Latif Lodhi)
Chief Executive Officer
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PETITION FOR MARKET OPERATION FEE
UNDER RULE 3 AND SUB-RULE 7 OF RULE 4 OF NEPRA
(TARIFF STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES) RULES, 1998

B_efore

THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY (NEPRA) FOR
DETERMINATION OF MARKET OPERATION FEE

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

DATED:  13% February 2018

CENTRAL POWER PURCI-LASING AGENCY (GLA'RANI‘EE} LIMITFD (CPP&*G)
ADDRESS: NEECA Buﬂdmg G572, Islamabad
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1. PETITIONER'S INFORMATION

1.1 NAME

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited (“CPPA-G™),
12. ADDRESS |

NEECA Building G-5/2, Istamabad.

1.3. COMPANY DETATLS

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited CPPA-G (the “Petitioner” or the “Company”)

is a company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance 1984 (XLVII of 1984) and granted a .

Corporate Universal Identification No. 0068608 by the Security Exchange Commission of Pakistan in
the year 2009.

Since June 2015, the petitionér is acting as Market Operator as in accordance with Rule-3 of the
NEPRA Market Operator (Registration, Standards and Procedure)} Rules, 2015 (the “Market Rules™).

1.4. C’PPA’S REGISTRATION AS MﬁRKET OPERATOR

Rule-5 (1) of the NEPRA Market Operator (Registration, Standards and Procedure) Rules, 2015 (the
“Market Rules”) state that “Notwithstanding anything contained in these rules, for a period of two

years from the commencement of these rules, CPPA-G shall be deemed to be authorized and |
registered as the Market Operator under these rules to commence and conduct the market operations’

and during this period shall apply for registration in accordance with the provisions of these rules”. :

In compliance to Rule-3, Sub-Rule (2) and Rule-5(1) of the Market Rules, CPPA-G with its E;&dress at

NEECA Building G-5/2, Islamabad has filed Registration Application vide letter nét CPPA-

G/2016/CEO/SMD/8486-87 dated April 12, 2017 before NEPRA to register it as Market Operator. The
NEPRA vide letter # NEPRA/R/LAG-30/CPPAG-2017/302 dated January 03, 2018 decided to extend
the status of CPPA-G as “deemed authorized /registered” market operator till June 2018 or final

decision of the Auhorlty in the matter whichever is earlier. The extract of the Authority decmon is
reproduced hereunder;

"The Authority through this interim order has decided to extend the status
of CPPA-G as “deemed/registered” market operator till June 2018 or final
‘decision of the Authority in the matter whichever is earlier. Further, al]
functions carried out by CPPA-G as a market operator during the period
from June 2017 till date shall be considered valid under the status of deemed
authorized/registered market operator”

1.5. THE BOARD'S AUTHORIZATION

Board of Directors (Bol) of CPPA-G in its 28% meeting held on 20® June 2017 duly authorized the
Chief Executive Officer along with other officers of CPPA-G to sign, file and represent this petition
before the Authority. The extract of the resolution is artached as Aonex-1,



1.6, COMPANY RFPRESENTATIVES

The following officers of CPPA-G have been authorized by the Board of CPPA-G to sign, file and

represent this petition and to submit any additional documents/information to the Authority:
Mr, Abid Latif Lodhi, Chief Executive Officer

Mz, Rihan Akhtar, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Majid Khan, Chief Legal Officer

Mr. Igbal Mehdi, Chief Technical Officer

2. Compliance of the Directios

2

The Authority in the Market Operation Fee determination dated January 05, 2017 has passed certain
directions. The issue wise compliance of the directions is given below;

#

Directions

Compliance Status

Share Demand Forecasting
Model before submission of
its next tariff petition.

Two demand forecasts models have been prepared: !

1.

ii.

Power Market Survey (PMS): This mode! is used
for medium-term forecast. By getting data from
DISCOs, facilitating them and training them, this
model has been completed. Ten individual
reports by DISCOs and one consolidated report
has been prepared and submitted before the
Regulator for obtaining regulatory approval
through this office letter number CPPA-
G/2017/CEOQ/SMD/8876-91 Dated August 2224,
2017 (Annex-A).

Econometric (Regression Based): This model is
used for long-term forecasts based on
econometric indices. The first draft of the report

~ was_completed with the assistance of CPPA-G

1.

consultant. The report has been reviewed by
indépénc_lgm consultants and shall be submitted
by NTDC shortly. '

In-order to institutionalize the. forecasting:
function in respective entities, - Market :




9

Implementation Monitoring Group (MIMG)! has
prepared a plan that will address the people,
process, and technology and equipment aspect,
This plan has been consulted with DISCOs,
NTDCL, NEPRA and K-Flectric through a
workshop on Energy and Demand Forecasting,
MIMG has incorporated the feedback by the
participants in the plan. The implementation of
this plan will enable the DISCOs (for medium
term) and NTDC (for long term) to run and
sustain this important function.

To  share Basket Price
Assessment  Model and
Market Simdation Model
before submission of its next
tariff petition.

The simplified basket price model and market
simulation model has been prepared. However, the
model is being further optimized taking into
account  some  constraints/factors such  as
transmission network, the hydrology stc, CPPA-G
has evaluated different Market Modeling tool
options and is in the process of initiating the
procurement, | '

Quarterly Progress report
on the PPA Bifurcation

In the context of competitive power market
development, three prompt strategies have been
adopted in this regard.

¢ The Tripartite Agreement already approved by
ECC will be utilized for new power
procurement until mid of 2018,

o The bi-furcated PPA draft has been prepared
and is under internal review, Once approved by
ECC it is anticipated to be utilized for new
generation contracts that may happen between
mid of 2018 to June 2020 i.e. the Commercial
Operations Date (COD) of the Competitive

Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM). - j

U'The MIMG is led by Ministry of Enerpy (Power Division) & CPPA-G is part of its execiitive function, Demand forecasting 2
part from being DISCO’s responsibility is a market issuc as well, The group is formed to facilitare the actions identified for
development of wholesale competitive market



o (CPPA with the assistance of ADB’s consultants,

during this transition time period to CTBCM
will also prepare and get approved the Market
Based bi-furcated PPAs that will come in action
from June 2020 i.e, with COD of CTBCM.

Quarterly Progress report
on HR Development

HR Development Report was submitted to NEPRA
vide letter No. CPPA-G/2017/HR&A/3421-22
dated: July 28%, 2017 {(Annex-B).

Quarterly Progress report
on Market Development

Market Development Report was submitted to
NEPRA vide letter No. . CPPA-
G/2017/CEQ/SMD/9097 dated: November 23, 2017 |
also two news-letter were submitted on Market
Development (Annex-C).

Quarterly Progress report
on the ERP Project

The report has been submitted to the Authority
vide news-letter (Annex-1),

and

CPPA-G NTRCL
required to enter into a
formal
wherein a mechanism for
calculation of impact of
excess losses over & above
the Authority’s allowed
limit be clearly stipulated.

arangement

Sharing of above mentioned
agreement between CPPA-
G & NTDCL with NEPRA

Keeping in view the Authority direction the matter
has been taken up with NTDCL vide letter
No.CEO/CPPA(G)L/2017/Admin/8776-79.

The copy of the letter, along with draft agreement,
between CPPA-G and NTDCL on “Excess
Transmission losses incurred by NTDCL over and
above the targets set by the Authority”is attached as
Annex-E,

Comprehensive report on
the issue of circular debt on
quarterly basis, hig_hlighting
the reasons thereof and the

party . wise breakup - of

amount  payable  and
receivables in this regard.

The circular debt report was communicated to
NEPRA vide this office letter mumber CPPA-
G/2017/CFO/8784-85 dated: Aungust 3¢ 2017,
(Annex-F),




CPPA-G is required to
prepare and get approved a
Competitive Trading
Bilateral Contract Market
(CTBCM) Plan from
Authority by June 2017,

CTBCM Plan (including high-level market model)
has been prepared by following a thorough
consultative process and capacity building
mterventions. On direction of CPPA-G Board, a
special committee including NEFPRA was formed to
review the CTBCM model and plan before it can be
submitted to Economic Coordination Committee
(ECC) through Ministry of Energy for obtaining
necessary approvals. The committee has reviewed
the model and road map and the same is now being
forwarded to ECC to initiate the approval process

10.

CPPA-G is directed to
submit the application for
registration  as  market

operator as soon as possible,

Registration application has been submitted before
the Authority vide this office letter number CPPA-
G/2016/CEQ/SMDY/ 8486-87. Dated April 12, 2017.
{(Annex-G).

11.

CPPA-G is directed to
submit the Annual Report
as soon as possible. The
Authority also directs to
include complete details of
payable and receivables of
the company.

The annual report of FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 is

in finalization process. However, the initialed copy
of the accounts for FY 2015, 2016 & 2017 is attached
as Annex-H for information of the Authority.

12.

CPPA-G is directed to
strictly follow the PPRA
and other applicable ruleg
while the
Furniture & Fixtures and
other office equipment.

purchasing

In this regard it is delineated to the Authority that
the CPPA-G, while procurement of furniture &
fixtures and other equipment thoroughly following
the PPRA rules. '

13. |

CPPA-G is directed to
adhere to the given
. timelines  in  terms  of
transition  from  current
Single Buyer Model to
competitive market
operations.

A comprehensive CTBCM Plan and it’s monitoring
and implementation mechanism has been prepared
and is part of the CTBCM Plan / Market Model. The
mechanism clearly depicts actions, roles and:
responsibilities by entities and a central mechanism
for monitoring, facilitation and coordination so that
the timelines are followed.




On direction of CPPA-G Board in July 2017, a
special committee including NEPRA was formed to
review the CTBCM model and plan before it can be
submitted to Economic Coordination Committee
(ECC) through Ministry of Energy for obtaining
necessary approvals. The committee has reviewed
the model and road map and the same is now being
forwarded to ECC to initiate the approval process.

3. FY2017: An extremely productive year

During Y2017 CPPA-G made numerous achievements, salient are as under:

3.1.1. STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP WITH EXIST

By entering into a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
EXIST (the Market Operator/Power Exchange of Turkey),
CPPA~G has built a Strategic Partnership to collaborate and
learn from transition experience of Turkish Power Market,

3.1.2. MEMBERSHIP OF APEX

!
i
1

1

Association of Power Exchanges (APEx) is an international
association  formed to facilitate development and
communication of ideas and practices in the operation of global
competitive electricity markets. CPPA-G application for full-time
membership of Apex as a Market Operator of Pakistan was approved by Apex BOD in early March
2017 By becoming the member of the association, one of the primary intentions of CPPA is to get
access to the Apex platform to exchange knowledge and experiences and comrlbute more effectwely
to the development of Power Market in Pakistan in years to come.

3.1.3. PREPARATION OF CTBCM PLAN

s MU,

Based on the given mandate, in mid of 2016 CPPA-G started its market mode! development efforts
by forming an internal team and then hiring market development consultants (ADB’s funded MRC
Consultant). A strategy ‘was devised for the preparation of the future market model and later the
transition plan (CTBCM. Plan), As per the strategy the initiative was divided in three phases. The
Phase-1 (June 2016 to ]uné’ZOI?)'iiiéluded {a) Capacity Building of main power sector entities, (b)
High-level Market Model ‘Design and (¢) preparation of the draft Cornpetmve Tradmg Bilateral
Contract Market (CTBCM) Plan



This phase has been completed by following a through consultative process and was submitted before
CPPA-G in June 2017 for onward submission to Competent Authority for obtaining approval. Phase-
I (the detailed design phase) has been initiated to commence working on some basic activities that
will form the basis of the market design tasks. The Phase-IIl will be implementation.

During Phase-I, five training sessions (including one leatning exchange to study Turkish power
market) were carried out in which key market entities i.e. MoE, NEPRA, NTDCL, CPPA-G and
DISCOs participated. The objective of enhancing the capacity of the power sector core team that will
participate in the future market design was successfully achieved.

3.1.4. MAKRET CAPACITY BUILDING

Series of capacity building sessions on market development were conducted by engaging world class
resources, Three intense sessions of trainings on market development were delivered for participants
from NEPRA, NTDCL and NPCC, MoE and CPPA-G during Novernber and December 2016. The goal

was to train the main stakeholders before the market design being to ensure valuable contribution in
the design process.

Furthermore, delegation participating in this study visit represents the major power sector
stakeholders responsible for driving the market development initiative in Pakistan. This visit, with
the peer institutions in the Turkish power sector, was intended to provide the participants with real
context and dimensions of the Turkish power se¢tor reform - the current functioning of the power
market, stakeholders’ experience in the changing market, and the direction that the sector has

followed thus far, and may be headed —~ with the hope of being able o transfer some of those lessons
back to the process underway in Pakistan.

Motreover, in energy and demand forecasting area, CPPA-G has prepared a plan that will help to
regularize electricity demand forecasting in the country. CPPA-G has also carried out capacity
building of DISCOs so that they can produce these forecasts independently and own the forecasts,
which is very important for power market transition in the Country,

3.1.5. ERP IMPLEMENTATION

The implementation of ERP syster was in well advanced stage
by fune 2017, Apart from the ERP application implementation,
the project has four major allied sub-components that includes
() the creation of Data Center has been completed including
room construction, fire protection, environmental control,
cooling ,cabling system, security protocol etc. (b) the
installation of server and network equipment has been
completed in February 2017 including Servers, SAN storage,
core switches, routers, firewalls, racks, virtualization, disiribution switches etc. (c) the LAN
implementation has also been completed at CPPA-G head office and branch office at ENERCON and
{d) the WAN implementation has also been completed between the head office and branch office.




The disaster recovery site at CPPA-G head office has also been completed. The complete ERP system
was Go-live on October 2017.

3.1.6. SYSTEM FOR SETTLEMENT PROJECT (SFS)

As a settlement center and future wholesale electricity market operator, CPPA-G requires a
technically efficient System for Settlement (SFS), which consists of among other components, the
computer-based hardware and software system. For CPPA-G, SFS will be an accounting based
computer model that will produce reports for the conduct of billing, invoicing, collection, dispersal
and dispute resolution functions that are required for efficient commercial settlement of wholesale
commercial power and electricity transaction throughout Pakistan’s wholesale energy market.

The implementation of SFS project was started during FY2017 and will be completed in FY2018. The
development of SFS by CPPA-G team was also assessed by the experts of Asian Developraent Bank
(ADB). The ADB recommended CPPA-G to continue to build its own SFS rather than procuring a
solution from the market and then trying to customize it. By following adopted approach, CPPA-G
will be able to develop capacity (in-house and within the local IT market) to modify this custom built
SES application with evolving competitive power market structure. The same approach has been
adopted by various market operators across the globe, inctuding EXIST of Turkey.

3.17. REVAMPED WERBSITE

The website of CPPA-G has been revamped and launched
~ with wealth of information for market participants. The new
features on the website and market information is one step
further towards a transparent market operations.

3.1.8. BUILDING CPPA-G HR CAPACITY

During ¥Y2017, the organization has gone through a number of changes. Departments have been
revamped and some new-units like _E'__-RP,' Strategy and Market Development have been created that
are not only staffed but delivering on full swing, In addition the preparation and approval of HR
Manual was also a landmark ach’ieve_fnenfc that helped the company to attract, recruit, maintain and
retain high quality Human Resource from the market. Vacant positions of different cadres of CPPA-G
were fﬂled in by the”-'suitabl'_e”"'caﬁdidates pgsseé#j;;g qualification and experience elfectively and
transpasently through open market competition. Director General HR, Chief Tnformation Officer,
Manager (IT), 04. Dy. Manager {Technical), 04 Dy, Maﬁégéf (Finance), Ngﬁwark Admiﬁiétxéfqr; D_ata: base
Administrator ,Technician (ERP), 28 MTOs and 52 employees for staff level were rééf_uif%d and pending

vacant posts have already been advertised and in pipeline of recruitment process,

. 10



Further, Gratuity Fund and Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) have been established as per the
‘requirement of the HR manual during the ¥Y2015-16 and the process of mandatory Group Health
Insurance under the HR manual of CPPA-G has been completed.

The mix of young and enthusiastic new hires from the market have brought a new energy in the
organization and set CPPA-G on the course to become a world class market operator.

3.1.9. SPACE ALTOCATION IN THE CAPITAL

A building of CPPA-G has now been established and is fully
functional in the hub of Islamabad. Earlier, the company
faced serious issues when the major part of the organization
operated from Lahore and the core Senior Management from
Islamabad. The operations of the entire company in the
Yederal Capital have brought significant improvements in -
company’s operations.

3.1.10. INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REGISTRATION

Formerly, CPPA-G being the sub-department of NTDCL did not have any separate account for
income and sales tax of the organization. Therefore, after the establishment of CPPA-G, it has

registered for its income tax and sales tax with Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) as an independent
entity, '

3.1.11. SUBMISSION CF MARKET FEE AND ITS APPROVAL

CPPA-G prepared and submitted thé Market Fee with NEPRA as
an Electricity Marker Operator. After the due course of hearings -
and adhering to feedback by the Regulator, the Market Fee was
approved by the Regulator in January 2017.

3.1.12, AUDITS

The audits of the dormant period of CPPA-G were outstanding which were completed in the FY 2015-
16. The audits from ¥Y 2008-09 to ¥Y 2013-14 were conducted and financial statements were
completed.

3.1L13. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

Six (6} Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were pending which were conducted during the last year
and the audit accounts were approved.

3.1.14, CORPORATE AND LEGAT, A¥FAIRS
In this regard CPPA~G implemented the decisions of CPPA-G Board, improved the Compliance to
Public Sector Companies Corporate Governance Rules, 2013, followed-up on the . arbitration

proceedings at London Court of International Arbitration (LCIA) and provide necessary inputs to the
Counsel on the cases, registered CPPA-G with Federal Board of Revenue (FER) for Income Tax and
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Sales Tax, initiated revision of Security package for new EPA/PPA ie. (a) Tripartite Agreement
(approved by ECC) and (b) Bifurcated PPA (Commercial Agreement & Connection Agreement),

3.1.15. CPPA-G FOR THE SECTOR

During this productive year CPPA-G has also provided its contribution towards overall development
and improvement of the regulatory and policy framework. This includes (a) issuance of Guidelines
for Power Procurement by CPPA-G under Legal and Regulatory Framework, (b) furnishing

comprehensive proposal pertaining to Integrated Energy Plan (IEP) to USAID accompanied with
- proposed operational framework to ensure sustainability as well as accuracy with in regime of existing
operations of Power Sector, (¢} advocating Competitive Bidding regime in NEPRA for Wind and Solar
Power Plants Suo- Moto hearing by NEPRA and (e} jointly developed forecasting mechanism along
with concomitant rebate on deviations with AEDB for Wind Power Plants.

CPPA-G also actively participated in Grid Code Review Panel Meetings and provided its submissions
to the same pertaining to TOR for Grid Code Amendment, Addendum to Grid Code of Wind Power
for incorporation of ZVRT, HVRT, and Forecasting Mechanism etc. Moreover, comprehensive
submission for the development of Energy Sector Carbon Impact Modeling tool to enable its hand
shaking with existing operations of power sector as well as to enable long term carbon emissions
projections were also made. Furtherrnore, CPPA-G also provided its comments to NEPRA on
Regulation (Net Metering, Competitive Bidding etc.), Tariff, Guidelines and MYT of X-Electric.
3.1.16. POWER PROCUREMENT ON BEHALF OF DISCOS

Signing of following agreements for power procurement on behalf of DISCO pursuant to PPAA was
another major milestone achieved: '

e Five wind power plants EPA & five Direct Agreements {DA) having cmulatwe capacity of
24477 MW

¢ Two EPA & one DA of Solar Power Plant having cumulative capacity of 30 MW
¢ Three EPA of Bagasse based co-generation power plants with cumulative capacity of 78 MW
= Six PPA of thermal power plants having cumulative cép acity of 4285 MW

3.4, POWER MARKET TRANSITION FACILITATION

3.2.1. MARKET MODEL AND CI'BC.M PLAN

As discussed éarlier, the Phasé-1 (Basic Market Debign) initiated since Angust 2016 got completed in
June of 2017 with submission of the high-level market model and CTBCM plan (the roadmap) to the
Board of CPPA-G for onward submission to the competent Authority for obtammg approval. This
phase . also .entailed training sessions. and- consultative workshops for . power. sector entities.
professwnals 10 ensure optimal participation in plan de& e-lopment The Phase-2 and Phase 3 mll be-
detailed market design and implementation respectively and are appropriately timed to ensure that

the power market transition timelines as envisaged under Rule 2.1.(f)-Schedule-1 of Market Rulesare

met,
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3.2.2. CONSULTATIONS

The goal is smooth transition of power market and consultation is the tool to achieve it, At CPPA-G
we not only believe, but have practiced the participative and consultative process during the Phase-1
{Initial Market Model Design) of power market transition. The inclusive strategy entailed, training

the major stakeholders on market development and propose the market model by ensuring adequate
consultation.

The market model proposed by ADB consultants has been discussed with various stakeholders
including NTDCL, NPCC, AEDB and DISCOs. Below are the snapshots of a consultative workshop on
proposed power market transition mode! with participants from FESCO, LESCO and PESCO.

CEC CPPA-G explaining the highlights of the Manager Strategy and Market Developraent
proposed model to DISCOs participants answering a query of a DISCO participant

Market Model Workshop: CEQ CPPA-G presenting Market Model Workshop: Participants from K-
Completion Certificate to delegate from NERPA Electric, NEPRA, DISCOs and NTDC participated

3.2.3. ENERGY AND DEMAND FORECASTING TRANSITION PLAN

CPPA-G procures power on behalf of all government owned XWDISCOs. The energy and demand
forecast is an essential input to inform future power procurement for CPPA-G.
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The energy and demand forecasts are produced using two methods (i) bottom-up medium-term
forecast (using the Power Market Survey (PMS) Methodology) and (ii) top-down long-term forecast
using the econometric model. '

The long- term forecast is required for Generation and transmission planning where as a medium
term forecast is required for sub-station and 11 XV feeders planning at XWDISCO level Moreover,
both forecasts are counter-check of each other i.e. also used to check whether the error lies in the
permissible range.

In this connection CPPA-G (in the transition period) is not only processing the data provided by
XWDISCOs using a software tool to produce the PMS based forecast but also working on centrally
preparing the long-term forecast. The PMS based forecast was completed and was forwarded to the
Authority for obtaining approval. '

The forecasts products are (a) energy sale, (b) generation requirement and () peak demand, which
are then consolidated to form the country level forecast.

Demand ownership and capacity obligation is one of the most important features the new proposed
power market model will have. Thus the Demand should prepare the forecasts and shall be
accountable to meet it, as already laid down in Distribution Code section DPC 5. Also, as per Grid
Code PC 4.1, NTDC is required to prepare a long-term forecast, |

Therefore, CPPA-G has prepared a high-level transition plan that address people, process and
technology aspects, when implemented in true letter and spirit will enable the DISCOs in-particular
to produce the forecasts on their owm.

3.3. ORGANIZATIONAL RESTRUCTURING:

The organizational restructuring has two phases; {a) restructuring from HR perspective and alignment
with current business needs and (b) restructuring from future business perspective i.e. to align the
company with proposed new electricity wholesale competitive market. Both phases have been
explained in the following paragraphs:

3.3.1. PHASE-T: HR PERSPECTIVE - ALIGNMENT WITH CURRENT BUSINESS NEEDS

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Ltd, (CPPA-G), consisting of Ex-CPPA and WPPO,
commenced its operations on June 04, 2015. During FY 2017, the organization has gone through a
number of changes. Departments have been revamped and some new units like ERP, Strategy and
Market Development have been created that are not ‘only staffed but delivering on full swing. In
addition the preparation and approval of HR Manual was also a landmark achievement that helped
the company to attract, rectuit, maintain and retain high quality Hiinan Resource from the market,

The mix of young and enthusiastic new hires from the market has brought a new energy in the
organization. During Phase-I of organizational restructuring, the strétegic restrﬁ_cturing process
- involved mainly (a) the preparation and approval of HR Manual {completed), (b} transition of Lahore
-based employees to Islamabad and revamping the office space. The operations of the entire company -

in the Federal Capital have brought significant improvements in company's operations., {completed)
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(c) staffing of key strategic C-level positions duly approved by the Board of Directors on contract basis
(completed), (d) inducting management trainees to build capacity for the future (completed) and (e}
inducting functional/technical consultants to help CPPA-G discharge its essential roles and
responsibilities as laid down in the Market Rule and the Commercial Code {(completed).

3.3.2. PHASE-Ii: FUTURE BUSINESS PERSPECTIVE

As per direction by ECC and NEPRA under the market.mles, CPPA-G with assistance from ADB
consultants by following a thorough consultative process has proposed a Competitive Trading
Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) market model and CTBCM roadmap / plan. During June 2017,

the model and the plan was presented before the CPPA-G for its consideration and onward submission
to the competent forum to approve it.

In the CTBCM roadmap, there have been seventeen group action proposed against all market
participants and service providers, amongst which one is the restructuring of CPPA-G to avoid the
internal conflicts of interests, In order to avoid conflict of interest and ensure transparency, CPPA-G
will require a significant restructuring of the organization, the business processes and the supporting
IT systems. To ensure a smooth transition into the CTBCM environment, the CPPA G will restructure
itself into two separate business units representing the Market Operator (MQ) and Special Purpose

Supplier (SP3). Another independent service provider, the Independent Auctions Administrator
(IAA) has also been proposed to be created.

The Market Operator will have the responsibility of administering all market functions and transactions.
in the CBCTM, the SPS will be a transient organization designed to manage legacy contracts which canmot:
easily be transferred or assigned to successor entities.

The JAA is anticipated to organize and manage the introduction of new capacity into the electricity.

system, The YAA, while important, is less urgent than the other two entities as considerable new
generation is already under contract.

The strategy proposed is to initially operationally separatée CPPA-G into these two entities and then
go for legal separation. Once created, while still reporting to the CEO CPPA G the new units will
work indep'endently of each other, and once both of these units are capable of performing
individually, these units will be legally separated. The proposal of restructuring was submitted to the
Board of CPPA-G and was approved. In anticipation of the approval of the market mode) and the
plan, CPPA-G with its consultants have already initiated the detailed design under this action. The
design of the market model calls for the transformation of the cinrent CPPA G into two separate entities.



1.

iii.

v,

viii.

GROUNDS AND FACTS FORMING BASIS OF THIS PETTTION

In order to meet with the expenses for discharging the functions and plans mentioned above,
the petitioner requires revenue to-be approved by the Authority in terms of clause {e) of
subsection 2 of Section 7 read with clause (j) of subsection 2 of Section 7 of the NEPRA Act and
chapter 11 of the Commercial Code.

Chapter 11 of the Commercial Code deals with the Market Operation Fee and clause 11.1.1
provides that the existing cost associated with CPPA of NTDC shall be separated from the Use
of System Charge (the “UoSC”) of NTDC. In this manner, the UoSC of NTDC, already being paid
by the ex-WAPDA DISCOs, shall be reduced by the amount corresponding to the expenses of
CPPA-G.

As per the broad guidelines laid down in Chapter 11 of the Commercial Code, the general heads
of costs associated with the operations of the petitioner have been provided in clause 11.1.2."

In termms of these broad guidelines the petitioner is also permitted to include any cost estimate
for future capital expenditure required for compliance with current and future provisions
contained in the Commercial Code.

As such the total revenue requirement of the petitioner shall comprise of the existing cost
separated from the UoSC of NTDCL, additional operating cost in view of present operations
independent of NTDCL and the Capital cost required for effective operations of CPPA-G for
compliance with present and future requirements of the Market Rules and Commercial Code
shall form the Market Operation Fee of the petitioner.

These guidelines also provide that the formula for calculating the Market Operation Fee shall be
similar to the formula of calculating the UoSC i.e. dividing total determined cost by peak demand |
of ex-WAPDA DISCOs.

Rule-9 (1) (&) of the NEPRA Market Operator (Registration, Standards and Procedure) Rules,
2015 (the “Market Rules”) state that “In addition to the obligations in the applicable documents,

~each market participant shall have the obligation to pay the market operation fee as per

Commercial Code and such other charges as specified by the Authority."

Rule 7 (4) of the NEPRA (Tariff Standards and Procedures) Rules, 1998 state that "The Authority
may, Whﬂe admitting a petition, allow the immediate application of the proposed tariff subject
to an order for refund for the protection of consumers, or for satisfactory security to be provided -
for refund, while the proceedings are pending before the Authority”

In accordance with the revenue requirement of the company, CPPA-G is hereby submitting a petition
for Market Operatlon Fee for FY 2017-18. This petition is filed in line with Rule 3 and Sub-Rule 7 of
the Tariff Standards & Procedure Rules-1998 (Rules) and in line with the Chapter 11 of the approved
Commercial Code by Authority vide letter no. CPPA-G/2016/CEO/1963,



5. REVENUE REQUIREMENTS OF CPPA-G:

CPPA-G revenue requirement includes General Establishment Cost ( Pay & Allowances, Training &

Capacity Bullding, Outsource Services & Consultancy), Administration Cost, Insurance, Finance Charges,
Repair & Maintenance and Capital Expenditure {Capex) etc.

The head wise breakup of the revenue requirement for FY 207-18 along with comparison of Authority
allowed revenue requirement for ¥Y 2016-17 is given below;

_ Min. Rs.
Description FY 2017-18
Requested
General Establishment Costs 752.07
o e e
Repair & M aimcenance | | 1912
P—— A —— .m-wm_maié_.
Dépl-ec]_aUQB -
TR wa— ot e T
Total Revente Requirement 355.87 |
Revenue Requirement + CAPEX 881.72
Avg. MDA 20,602
Rs. [kW/M 23,5688

It is delineated to the Authority that keeping in view the direction of the Authority the CPPA-G bas
calcudated the PYA adjustment of Rs. 257.51 million for FY 15-17. The CPPA-G has also estimated
other income of Rs. 230 million for ¥Y 2017-18. The Authority is requested to incorporate the figure
of PYA and other income while assessing the revenue requirement of the company. The requested
revenue requirements for FY 2017-18 is discussed in detail in the following paragréphs;

51,  GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT COST

The General Establishment head consist of cost associated with pay & allowances, employee’s benefits,
training and capacity building and outsourcing consultancy services. The Authority in the Market
Operation Fee determination dated January 05® 2017 allowed an amount of Rs, 525.09 million in the
head of general establishment cost against the requested amount of Rs. 537,19 whereas actual expense
comes to Rs. 455.42, Now for FY 2017-18 the Authority is requested to allow an amount of Rs.752.07
million in the head of general establishment Costs.
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The summary of the requested amount is given below;

Min. Rs.
| General Establishment Cost || FY 2016-17 P IFY 201718 |
Determined Act, Requested
Pay & Allowances _‘ . 467.00°  413.35 662.94
Training & Capacity Buifding 1500 14791 40.70
Outsourcing Consultancy Sendces ||| 48.08 . 2728 48.43
Total 525,09 455.42 752,07

The Authority in the Market Operation Fee determination FY 2016-17 allowed an amount of Rs. 467
million for pay & allowances whereas, the actual expenditures come to Rs. 413.35 million. It is
delineated to the Authority that the prolonged hiring process than the estimated time of 81 vacant
positions is the main cause of lesser expenses in the head of pay & allowances. For FY 2017-18 the
Authority is requested to allow an amount of Rs. 662.94 million in the head of Pay & Allowances. The
proper justifications of requested increase from the Authority’s allowed amount of Rs. 467 million for
FY 2016-17, are discuss hereunder;

v

v

The main reason of requested increase of Rs. 195.94 million in the head of pay & allowance is
that, in FY 2016-17 the Anthority has allowed an amount of Rs. 97.5 million to fill the 81
vacant positions. The allowed amount was based on the 6 months’ salary estimates, because
the positions was expected to be filled by the mid of FY 2016-17. Now as the hiring process is
almost completed therefore the pay and allowances of newly filled positions are estimated for
the whole year of FY 2017-18 along with increases in the salaries..

10% annual increment in pay and allowances of eligible employees is also incorporated for
FY 2017-18.

v" The Authority in para 24.13 of the Market Operation Fee determination dated January 5, 2017

has allowed to purchase of vehicle for employees of grade G-9 and above. Later the
management of CPPA-G decided to allow a vehicles monetization allowance for G-09, G-10
& G-11 cadre officers instead of providing the company’s-maintained vehicles. The Authority
is requested to allow the same.

v An amount of Rs. 23.35 million has also been estimated as one basic pay bonus to the eligible

employees of the CPPA-G. It is also submitted that the similar organization in the
Governmient sector also paying the bonus to'its employees therefore it is requésted (o please
allow the same.

v The requested Pay & Allowances also mcludes the employees beneﬁts in shape of EOBI fund

of Rs1.56 million, Health Insurance Rs 1236 mﬂhon Gratuity Fund Rs. 36.54 million,
Provident Fund Rs. 13.80 million; Farnéd Leave Rs. 42.74 million, Honoraria Rs. 2. 00 million
and pension contribution of 51 deputation employees i.e Rs. 9.97million for FY 2017- 18.

Keeping in-view the-above it is humbly requested-to the Authority t6 kindly allow and amonnt of
Rs. 662.94 million in the head of Pay & Allowances and the Authority is also requested to adjust the
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same as PYA (upward / downward as the case may be) when the financial statements for FY 2017-18
would be available. ' '

5.2. TRAINING & CAPACITY BUILDING.

In the head of training and capacity building the Authority has allowed an amount of Rs. 15 million
against the CPPA-G requested amount of Rs. 27.10 million for FY 2016-17. The Authority was of the
view that the requested amount of Rs. 27.10 is for complete period of FY 2016-17 whereas half of the
period has already been lapsed therefore, CPPA-G would not be able to spend the whole amount in
the remaining financial period. Against the Authority allowed amount for FY 2016-17 the actual
expenditure comes to Rs. 14.79 million in the head of training and capacity building, For FY 2017-18
the Authority is requested to allow an amount of Rs. 40.70 million in the head of training and capacity
building. It is delineated that the CPPA-G is going through the restructuring and market development

process for which numerous training and capacity building programs are required. The breakup of
requested amount is hereunder; '

D it Amount Required
sscrption Mln, Rs.
Local Trainings 8 490 .
Foreign Trainings ' - 20.210
Workshops  (Marker  development 12.00
sessions) . h

e

Keeping in view the above the Authority is requested to please allow an amount of Rs. 40.70 million
in the head of training and capacity building for FY 2017-18.

53, © OUTSOURCING SERVICES & CONSULTANCY

In order to procure consultancy services, the Authority has allowed an amount of Rs, 43.09 million
in the head of outsourcing services and consultancy. Against the Authority allowed amount of
Rs. 43.09 the CPPA-G has spent an amnount of Rs. 27.28 million for FY 2016-17. The major reason of

lesser expenses in this head is that, CPPA-G was able to increase the share of ADB’s grant for these
activities and reduced the burden on the end customers.

For FY 2017-18 the Authority is requested to allow an amoumt of Rs. 48.43 million in the head of
outsourcing services and consultancy. This cost incudes, (a) financial forecast consultant Rs. 6.4
million, (b} demand forecast consultant Rs. 6.4 million, (c) market sirnulation model consultant Rs. 7.2
million, {d) advisor treasury Rs. 5.0 million, (e} advisor IT Rs, 5.8 million, {f) advisor HR Rs. 2.6
million, (g) Change Management Consultant 4.0 million, and (f) an individual consultant for future
tasks Rs. 2 million per annum. Further, CPPA-G has planned to outsource some non-core services i.e

janitorial Services and Security Services for Rs. 4.3 million and Rs. 4.2 million for the FY 2017-18,
respectively.
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It is further submitted to the Authority the cost may be actualized (upward / downward) based on
financial statements of FY 2017-18. As the requested cost 1s subject to actualization therefore it is
requested to the Authority to kmdl y allow an amount of Rs. 48.43 million in the head of outsourcin g
services and consultancy.

5.4. ADMINISTRATIVE COST

The administrative expenses consist of rent, rate and taxes, electricity bill charges and water charges,
telephone bills, courier and internet charges, office supplies and other expenses, entertainment, Sports
& Recreation, advertisement and publication, travelling expenses, professional fee and other related
miscellanecus expenses,

In the application for Market Operation fee dated 31 May 2016 CPPA-G has requested an amount of
Rs. 85.44 million in the head of administrative cost for the FY 2016-17. The Authority after detailed
analysis of the requested amount has allowed an amount of Rs. 72.43 million on account of
administrative cost whereas the actual expenses for FY 2016-17 comes to Rs. 59.94 million.

For FY 2017-18 the administrative cost is estimated to Rs. 82.10 million as compare to Rs. 72.43
million allowed by the Authority for FY 2016-17, The requested administrative cost along with
justification is discussed in detail in following paragraphs;

Rent, Rate & Tuxes: These expenses are related to the building rent, being paid for occupying office. -
space to carry out CPPA-G operations. For FY 2016-17 the Authority hasallowed an amount of Rs.
30.80 million for rent, rate and taxes against the claimed figure of Rs. 35.75 whereas, the actual
expenses come to Rs. 22.04 million. The main reason for lesser expense is this head is due to merger
of various office into single office, however two site offices are still operating from Lahore due to
operational reasons.

Presently, CPPA-G is carrying out its operations in four offices on rent that includes {a) ENERCON
Building Islamabad Rs. 0.73 million per month (b) Shaheed e Millat Office Islamabad Rs. 0.12 million
per month () Occupied in Wapda House Lahore Rs.1.0 million per month (d) MF Treasury office
Napier Road Lahore Rs 0.23 million per month (MF Treasury office is estimated for 3 months of FY
2017-18). Therefore, it is requested to the Authority to kindly allowed an amount of Rs. 23. 10 million
in the head of rent rate and taxes,

Power hght and water; T his head mcludes electricity charges, water & gas charges Por FY 2016-17
the Aythority has allowed Rs. 5,00 million in the head of power, light and water against the requested
amiount of Rs. 13. 07: mllhon whereas the_actual expenses come t9Rs, 4.4} million. '

Keepmg in we_w the monthly average expend1ture an. amont of Rs 6. 28 mﬂhon has bee pro]ect.ed?
for FY 2017 18 . herefore the Authonty is requested to please aﬂow the same

Telephone Intemet & Postage ete: This head includes the te*ephone charges moblle charges (bdsed on

the ailowance being allowed the .employees of the CPPA-G), the internet: and courier charges fo*’ externalg.:_-_;____ o

communication through letters, For FY 2016 17 the Authonty has allowed Rs. 4. 21 mﬂlion in the
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head of telephone, internet & postage against the requested amount of Rs. 4.21 million, whereas the
actual expenses come to Rs. 2.01 million.

For FY 2017-18 the Authority is requested to allow an amount of Rs 9.82 million in the head of
‘telephone, internet & postage. The main reason of this increase is that, the beard/management of
CPPA has approved for officer of grades G-06 to G-11 to avail the facility of mobile phone. The annual
expenditure estimation under this head includes, (a) telephone charges, Rs.0.97 million (b) mobile
phone charges, Rs.5.0 million (c) office internet Rs.3.3 million and (d) courier charges Rs.0.48 million,

Other Administrative Expenses; the remaining heads of administrative expenses consist of office
supplies & other expenses, entertainment, sports & recreation, subscription & periodicals,
advertisement & publications, travelling fee, professional fee and general miscellanecus expenses. For
FY 2016-17 the Authority has allowed an amount of Rs.32.42 million associated with these heads and
the actual expenditure remains within the same range. The Authority is requested to allow an amount
of Rs. 42.90 million for other administrative expenses. [t is submitted that these expenses are essential

‘in nature and being incurred to carry out routine operations of the CPPA-G therefore 1t is requ ested
to allow the same.

The head wise break of administrative cost is hereunder;

Administrative Costs CEY 201647 {FY 20178 |

: Determined Act, Requested “

Rent Rate & Taxes 3080 220414 2310k

“Bower Light 10 S T v s 1

Telephone Fax & Postage Telegram etc.  4.21: 2011 | 9B
_Ofice Supplies & Other Expenses | 501 4801 | 660
_Subscription & Perodicals 043 002f| 014
Representation & £ n’tertammen% """"""" 013 o042 oA
| Sports & Recreation | I - 2.50
“Adesement & Pubfstions e
e e S P “iase| e
_Tj?o?egélona! Fee & BOD Fee 989} | 1138
Gensral Misc. Expenses ) 009 017
Total 7243 5994 8210

It is further submitted to the Authority that the administrative cost may be actualized (upward /
downward) based on financial statements of FY 2017-18. As the requested cost is subject to

actualization therefore it is requested to the Authority to kindly allow an amount of Rs, 82.10 million
in the head of administrative cost.
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55, INSURANCF FINANCIAL CHARGES

In ¥FY 2017-18 amounts of Rs. 0.18 million and Rs, 2.40 million are required for insurance and financial
charges respectively. The insurance expenses are requested to pay insurance premium of
miscellaneous assets and it has been kept @3% as directed by the Authority in the Market Fee

| determmatwn dated January 05, 2017. Financial charges are normal bank charges charged by banks
against total transactions/ projected payments of over Rs.1.5 trillion.

Keeping in view the above the Authority is requested to allow amounts of Rs. 0. 18 million and
Rs. 2.40 million in the head of insurance and financial charges respectively

5.6. REPAIR MAINTENANCE

The Repair & Maintenance expenses consists repair and maintenance of furniture, office equipment,
vehicles, fuel charges, oil & ubricants, annual fee and token taxes. For FY 2017-18 the Authority is
requested to allow an amount of Rs. 9.08 million in the head of repair and maintenance.

Repair &Maintenance: The major costs include in repair and maintenance are purchase of printer &

~photocopier toners, repair of furniture and office equipment and repair and maintenance of pool
vehicles. CPPA-G has fourteen vehicles in pool for office use and all the vehicles are old and need
one-time complete general muintenance for the smooth running. However, after the general
maintenance of vehicles this head will decrease in the next financial year.

Vehicle Expenses- fuel & oil: This includes the cost related to fuel & lubricant for office vehicles, The
Authority in the Market Operation Fee determination dated January 05th 2017 allowed an amount of
Rs. 10 million in the head of vehicle fuel and oil against the requested amount of Rs. 16.01 whereas
actual expense comes to Rs. 11.53. Now for FY 2017-18 the Authority is requested to allow an amount
of Rs.10.048 million in the head of vehicle fuel and oil. The vehicle fuel ofl cost is mainly based on
the allowed limits of 14 pool vehicles.

5.7. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT
The Authorlty has allowed an amount of Rs. 581.70 million (Rs 2.5191 ka/M) net of Uther income,
to meét the revenue reqmremem of the companv for FY 2016 17, The f—‘mthonty in. the Market Fee

determmatlon dated ]‘anuary 05 2017 also ~mentioned thaL the . allowed amounts .are sub]ect to

1ctual1zat10n base-on the actuél fmdmg ‘of "he_results ‘As the actudl'-_r ' 'ults of FY 20:__'__' '17_has arrlved

S0, the determmecl revenu;_;___reqmrement i :__compared mth actual result to fmd out the upv» ard /.

dow_nw ard rev1519n Q_f th_e allo_we__d_tanff. The_ v_y_or_k}ﬂ_g of the PYA for Fy 20 1_6;41( _1s tab‘t}lat_e'd beflow;: '
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Determined

42.07
Recovery from NTDGL 12.28
29,71
O&M Expenses
Determined 42.07
Actual 42.40 6.33
Other Income
Determined .
Actual L 28.71) (28.71)
Tax
Determined -
Actual / Provisional 11.28 11.28
PYA for FY 2014-15 11.82

FY 2015-16

Petermined 117.79

Recovery from NTDCL 40.83
7718

Q&M Expenses :

Determined 388.65

Actual 388.05 (20.60)

CAPEX .

Determined - 8.58

Actual . 2 (1.66)

Other Income

Determined (279.44)

Actual _(358.60) {(77.18)

Tax

Determined -

Agtual { Provisional 118.08 118.92

PYA for FY 2015-18 96.73

g,
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FY 2016-17

Determined 2.5191 19,243 581.71

Recovery 25191 20493 619.48
' ' ' (37.77)

Q&M Expenses

Determined 816,79

Actual £542.00 ' {74.79)

CAPEX

Betermined 244,35

Actual 37.13

*Capex Pending 168.37 47.85

* Bxcluding vehicles
Other Income

Determined (279.44) .

Actual (202.75) 76.69
Tax

Determined -

Actuail / Provisional 137.19 137.19
PYA for FY 201617 14916 |
[ Total PYA FY 15,16 & 17 | o2s7H1}

The Authority vide para 23.4 of its determination has decided that the pass through of the taxation
shall be accounted for when it would be incidental. The Company Auditors M/S Riaz Ahmad &
Company Chartered Accountants have provided the provision for taxation based on Market Operation
Fee (MOF) as Agency Commission therefore it is taxable under Final Tax Regime (FTR) @ 12% of the
MOF and the Profit on Banks Accountsis to be taxed at Normal Tax Reglme (NT R) This has resulted
in the heavy provision of taxation.

Keeping in view the above the Authority is requested to allow and amount of Rs. 257.51 million as
prior year adjustment for FY 2017-18.

5.8. CAPITAL EXPENSES

The requirements of capital expenses for 2017-18 have been estimated in following categories:
e 1T Eéu;ipxﬁent & Sq_ftWa_rg _ -
e Office Space Reﬂbvaﬁdn :
. ’\Iew Vehides

. Other (Furmture & F]J(I'ures)
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The detail of requested Capital Expenditure for FY 2017-18 and last year allowed cost and spending
by the CPPA-G are given below:

Min Rs.
Description . ¥FY 20i6-17 ! FY 2017-18
Aliowe& Requested
ERP 117582 -

IT Equipment & Software - 6.85
Office Space Renovation 10.00 10.00
New Vehicles 47.85 _ 4.00
Others (Furniture & Fixtures) 10.68 5.00
Total 24435 25.85

a; ERP

"The Authority in FY 2016-17 has allowed an amount of Rs. 175.82 million for implementatici of ERP
system as approved by BOD of CPPA-G. CPPA-G in FY 2016-17 has spent an amount of Rs. 23.53
miltion and it is off the view of the company that the remaining amount of Rs. 152.29 will b& utilized
in FY 2017-18. Therefore, the Authority is requested to please allow to retain the remaining amount
of Rs. 152.29 million for utilization in the head of ERP in FY 2017-18.

'b). LT 8QUIPMENT & SOFTWARE.

IT equipment & Software ie. Laptops for employees, printers for office work and purchase of
registered software for smooth working of the office. The cost of LT equipment is planned on the basis
of new induction and future requirements of employees in the CPPA-G. The estimated amount of the
activity planned in this regard during the FY 2017-18 is Rs. 6.85 million. '

c) OFFICE SPACE RENOVATION

The office space renovation includes existing space, incremental cost & renovation of the office.
Cuwrrently CPPA-G has been shifted to new office and its staff strength is continuously increasing
through competitive hiring process which is leading to continuous change in the accommodation ares
and increase in partition work for the adjustment of newly inducted employees. The estimated
amount of the activity in this head is planned to be Rs.5.00 million for the FY 2017-18,



d) NEW VEHICLES

These vehicles are to be purchased to strengthen the logistic support and improvement in the resource
utilization and field work efficiency of the CPPA-G. The estimated cost of the utility vehicles to be
procured for official use is Rs.4.00 million for the FY 2017-18.

¢) OTHERS (FURNITURE & FIXTURES)

Expenditures under this head are incurred for the improvement of the working environment, better
look of office and providing better working conditions. The amount under this head is planned to be
Rs.5.00 million for the FY 2017-18

6. PROPOSED MARKET OPERATORS FEE

In view of the above discussion the summary of the revenue requirement is produced hereunder;

Min. Rs,
Description FY 2017-18
Requested
General Fstablishment Costs 752.07
Administrative Costs 8210
Repair & M euntenance _ 19.12
Insurance 0.18
Depreu;ﬁi e o
Finance Charges o 1 740
I'i'ota_l Revenue Requirement 855“.87
ChpE e
Revenue Requirement + CAPEX  881.72
Avg, MDI 20,602
Rs. TkW/M 3.5665

7. PRAYERS:

() Inview of above submissions, it is respectfully prayed that the-Authority may very graciously
approve the Market Operation Fee @ Rs. 3.5665 per kW / Month for the FY 2017-18.

(ii) The Authority is requested to incorporate an amount of Rs. 257,51 anid Rs. 230 million in the

head of PYA and other income respectively, while assessmg the revenue reqmrement of the
company for FY 2017-18. '
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(iii} Authority may allow immediate application of above mentioned Market Operations Fee under
Sub-Rule 7 of Rule 4 of the NEPRA. (Tariff Standards and Procedures) Rules, 1998,

{iv) Any other relief which the Authority deermns fit in the circumstances may also be granted.

*ﬁaﬂ@"&“ﬁ

T Abid Latif Lﬁu)
Chief Executive Officer CPPA-G
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No. CPPAGRONTICS Jofe - 81 03" July, 2017

BOARD RESOLUTION Viii/28

CPPA-G Market Operators Fee / Budget for the F'Y 2017-18

A mecting of Board of Mirectors of Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
{CPPA-G) was held on 20" June 2017 at 2™ floor, Ministry of Water and Power, A Block, Pak
Secretariat Tslamabad.

The Board of Directors of Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited (CPPA (J) 188;

Resolved thit “CPPA-G Budget of Rs. 881. 72 million for FY 201718 be and is hereby approved”

Further Reselved that “CPRA-G be and iy herehy authorized o present the Budger of Ry, 881.72
mittion for FY 2017-18 to NEPRA as Market Operators Fee for approval”

Further resolved that "Chief Exectiive {)ﬂkw CPPA-G be and is herely anthorized to submit the
petition and o attend, to appear before NEPRA for the approval of Murket Operators Fee of CPPA-G for
the FY 2017187

Further resolved that "Chief Executive Offices CPPA-G, CEPA-G Chief Financial Officer CFPA-
7, Chief Technical Officer CPPA-G & Chief Legal Officer CPPA-G he and ure hereby authorized io;

i signt Individually or jointly the necessary documents for the petition for Market Opesaioy
Fee af CPPA-G for FY 2017-18

i file subscquent review petition after the determingiion on the said application for FY
2017-18

fii- - pay the necessary fee for filing of Market Qner ator Fee petition of CPPA-G

i To appear before the autherity as needed and do alt fm“x necessary for the completion and

processing of application”™

CERTIFIFD TOBE TRUF COPY

C’ertlf'ed timt the above resolution was passed by the Board of Directors of Central Power Purchasing
Agency (Guammee) Limiled in its 28" meeting held on 20" June, 2017 and has been duly recorded

in the minutes book of the Company. _ ,7

"'}«M__/J

: N
4 Noman Rafig («x(@%ﬂ “}‘
Company Secretary

CPPAG Lad, | | s
i Chief Financial Officer, CPPA (G Lid,
- CC for Information:

Distribution:

b+ - Chief Bxecutive Officer, CFPA (G Ltd. - -

§" Floor, Shahecd-e-ilug ‘\Ltrehrlat, Jinnzh Avenue, Bhie Aves, Tslaipabad. Phore! NR1-9213616 Fax: 051-9213617,

Wiy, Lp{m gm pla
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Central Power Purchasing ,&g@my Guarantes Limited
chEa _ _ A Lﬁmp:m}f afGn}'ernmﬂm Ofl’akhtﬁn

CPPA-G/2017/CEO/SMD/8R 78 -/ Aug 22™,2017

The Registrar NEPRA,
NEPRA Tower,

Atamrk Avenue (Fast), G-5/1,
Islamabad.

Subject: Submission of Power Matket Survey (PMS) Based Medium Term Forecast on
Behalf of DISCOs for Obtaining Regulatory Approval in accordance with DPC-5

Energy & Demand Forecasting is a very vital activity for estimation of the future generation
requirement and network planning. It is further apprised that based on the mandate given by the
Economic Coordination Committee (RCC) of the Cabinet, CPPA-G has prepated a high-level
matket model for transition of current power market to a Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract
Market (CIBCM) in consultation with stakeholders. One key aspect of this new market model is
the capacity obligation on matket participants to ensute secutity of supply for end consumers.
Acurate Energy and Demand forecasting forms the basis of future powet procurement of the
country and 1s also a pre-requisite to discharge this proposed tequirement of capacity obligation.

Also it 15 pointed out that even in cument market regime, energy and demand forecast is a
mandatory requirement for market participants / service providers. The Planning Code (PC-4)
of the Grid Code (Appendix-1) requites from NTDC to prepate long term forecast. The
Disttibution Planning Code (DPC-5) of the Distribution Code (Appendix-2) requites that
DISCO’s shall prepare each year a short to medium term load forecast. Likewise Operation

Code (OC-2} of Grid Code (Appendix-3) requires that for real time operations NFDC/NPCC
shall conduct its own operational demand forecast.

In this connection CPPA-G since mid of 2016 has not only assisted the DISCOs to prepate the -
medium-term (PMS based forecast} which was discontinued for couple of years but has also
wotked on preparing the long-term econometric forecast. CPPA-G understands that as per
DPC-5 1t 15 sole DISCO’s obligation to prepare the forecasts. Therefore, after the transition
period (June 2016 to June 2018) CPPA-G will contnue to only {a) do the quality assurance of
the data (b) monitoring of the forecasting process and {c) consolidate the forecast on the countty
level Tt is furthet added that the Transition Plan implementation will help to regularize electricity
demand forecasting in the country and capacity building of DISCOs so that they can produce

these forecasts independently and own the forecasts, which is very important for power market
transition in the Country.

The first forecast '(the PMS based forecast) has been prepared by the DISCOs under
guidance of CPPA-G’s forecasting experts. In this regard, DISCOs wete invited to visit
and work with CPPA-G’s forecast team as pet the following scheduler

! The long-term forecast wil be submitted for Regulatory Approval in August 2017

CPPA-G Office, ENERCON building, G -5/2, Islamabad, Phone: 051-9213616 Fax: 051-9213617.

wWww.cppa.gov.pk
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_ Duration
Month ! : b DISCOs
From ' To Working
. Days
Nov- Nov 21, . . N
Dec/2016 | 201 Dec 02, 2016 10 FESCO, HESCO
Dec/2016 DZ*’{;?’ Dec 16, 2016 10 . {LESCO,GEPCO
Dec/2016 D;&?’ | Dec30,2016 | 10 IESCO, MEPCO
Jan/2017 %1072’ | Jan13,2017 | 10 QESCO, TESCO |
Jan/2017 J ‘;Ia 1176’ Jan 27, 2017 10 PESCO, SEPCO
-. !

Experts from CPPA-G factlitated the DISCOs teams in preparation of their forecasts. After,
the finalization of the forecast by the DISCOs teams, draft reports were prepared by CPPA-G
staff and were sent to DISCOs for feedback/comments. After addressing the comments
teceived from DISCOs, the teports were finalized. Moreover, CPPA also sought internal
approvals of the DISCOs on the final reports vide CPPA letter no CPPA-
G/2017/CEOQ/ Admin/8414-28, Eight DISCOs have communicated their internal approvals
(Internal Approvals by DISCO‘; attached as Appendix-4).

With this letter on behalf of DISCOs, CPPA-G is forwarding ten DISCO’s wise forecasts
reports (Annexure-1) and one PMS consolidated report (Annexure-2j for review and
obtaining regulatory approval. It is further submitted that any comments or queries may please
be addressed to CPPA-G for onward tansmission to DISCOs for preparing the response.

'/c::._w_

H""E‘Z‘"——“—“ﬂ_m it
Abid Ladf Lodhi
CEO (CPPA-G)

C.c for Infotmation: S
— Joint Secretary Policy & Finance, Ministry of Water & Power, Islamabad
- MD NTDC, WAPDA House, Lahore
- Chief Executive Officers’- dlt DIQCOS
~  Chigf" I'ech_mcal Ofﬁcer CPI-% (_1 I%lamabad o L
—  DGM, Strategy & Market Dcvelopment CPPA- (J Islamabad
- Head Forecast Sectiof: R voem No, 110 WAPDr\ House, Lahorc
" “Mastét File " o ' '

. CPPA.G Q[ﬁcé,_ENERCQN_b_uiid__ixjg. G -5z, Islamabad Phone 031 9213616 Pax 851 9213617

. ww“ cppa gﬂv pk -




Appendix 1- Long-term Forecast

GRID CODE

P 224 Short Circull (Fault Levelsy

Short cireuil calculations shall be p:;epared for aach s{udy vear, angd

adeguacy of fault interrupting capabilily  ang short crocult withstand
capaclly shall be ensured.

PC 3 RESPONDIDILITY

Al Code Participents are responsible for participation in the short-tarm
and lang-lerm plarning process. The primary responsibility for the
plannlng process is assignad o the Planning Departmant of NTDC.
Other Code Participarls Include: distlbutlon - companies, KESC,
GENCOs, Hydel Generators. 1PFPs, other Generalors under Cemtral

Dispaich, Externally-connectad Fartles and Conswmers, and
Transmission-connected Consumers,

The annual repariing requirements regarding its Syslam Realiabihy
Assgssment and Impovement are  Included  In the NEfRPA
Transmission Perfarmance Standards Rules,

PC 4 EORECASTS AND GENERATION EXPANSION PLAN

Each year, he NTDC shall prepare and deliver o NEPRA a Ten-Yaear
"Indicalive Generation Capacily Expansion Plan {IGCER)" covering O-
10 Year timeframe. NTDC shall provide this WGOEP or NTDCQ Plan,

Tha "indicative Generation Capacity Plan™ (NTOC Plan} shall identity
new capacily requirements by capacily, localion ard cormwnissioning
date. This capaclly expansion plan. shal satisfy Loss of Load
Probablity’ eriteria, load growlh forecast operating
requirements, and other related capacity planning eriterla.
shall be subject lo review and approval by NERPRA,

TESEMVE
The plan

NTDC shall establish &nd mainstain 2 marketing group whoss function
shali be to track and identify potentia! new industrial, commerciai and
govarnmeanl projects thal cam resull in the nesd io CoOnsiruct ngw
genaration, substations and iransmission facilities,

Information aboul potentiat new generating projects and naew ioads

shall be direcled to NTDS for use in preparzstion of load foreacasls and
ransmission axpansion plans. :

P4 Saneration Gavacity Additions

Tha "indicative Genarallon Capacily Exparisian Plarr {NTOG Plan}
shall take inlo account capacily requirements  and upgrades as
reporied by generation ownsrs, The "NTOC Pilan shal include
genaralion neesded to meet estimaled load as well a5 required

FLOP of 1% par NTDC Master Planning Dogument.

/
P

N E




Appendix - Long-term Forecast

GRID CODE

PG4z

reserves. The NTDC Plan shan produce o- year-by-yesar list of projects
and specify ‘capacity, andg ‘ocation, and take into account capacity
retirements and major maintenance Outage periods,

The MNTDC Plan shali be based on a twenty-year Load Demand and
Energy Forgcas! and shall be prepared according to @ Loss of Lead
Probabillty {(LOLP) methodology established ender this Grid Code, and
NEPRA Transmission Perfarmance Standards Rules.

An inilial target vslue of LOLP, not to exceed 1% per Year, shall be

used. NEPRA shall review and revise the LOLP value fram time {o-

tirtne.

The "NTDC Plan* shai be used as an inpul to the preparation of
NTDC's Transmission System Expansion Pilan (TSEP).

The NTDC shall be submitted to NEPRA on or before April 15 for the
next financial yvear,

Procedures for Transmission System Expansion

NTDC  shall establish o planning process  that leads (o the
recommendation  of specific  Wransmission sysiem rainforcements,
upgrading, and expansion prajects. Specific projects shall be defined
according to aestablishad planning criteria contained in this Grid Code,
and in response to |oad grawlh, and the NTD O Flan.

shall ba in terms of specific projects. The projects shall be identifiad in
terms of! new transmission ines, new transmission circuits, new grid
slatians, new transformer instaliations, sUb station bus expansions,
voltage control projects, Gircuil breaker upgrading projects, elimination
of congeslion bottiensecks, and system stabillty improverment projects.

NTDC shaill Participate in and coordinate its system planning efforts
with e 132 kv Planning efforts (o La carried ow by the distritbution
companies. in this regard, it is to be expected thal there will be zsome
joint projects until the planning and development of the Z20 kV and 500
KV Systermn makes. the NTDC. System independent of the distribution
Eompany 132 kV system ptanning process,

pltanning process on or betore. the year-of enforcement of the Grig
Code. The Pian shalias a minimum address the following points:

NTDC. shall submit ta NEFPRA for f'nfc'af'maticn its bropos.eq_pian_ tor its

Load Forecasting

Three javels of load forecasts should be employed for a tfme'_ﬁorizon of
at least nexl twenly years for the Jong~ter|jr_1, The thres levels are {1).

FC

N

102




Appendix 1- Long-term Forecast

GRID CODE

forecasts are:

Hign Growth; (Z2) Medium Growth and (3) Low Growth miojecitions.
Factors that are to be taken into account when preparing the load

2conomic aclivily, paputation trends, indusirialization,

weather, distribution companias forecasts, demand side rmnanagernant,
Inpad sheaedding ete.

Frojact identification

A Delatled "Transmission investment Plan” shall be preparag that is
based on the “"NTDC Twenly-Year Load Forecast”, “indicative
Ganearation Capacity Expansion Plan (iGCEP or NTDC Ptan)', and the
Transmission Systaerm Expansion Plan (TSERY based an ASRAL The
Flan shali be broken into several timea periods, The Transmission Pian
may be prepared for naxt one, lhres, five and len years into the future,

PO8 PLAMNMIMG DATS
Dala reguirements for planning of fulure works, which would include
the development of riew [facilities, relnforcements, up-ralings,
extensions and augmenlation of the exisiing facllities, and planning for
thie new Connzction Points shall be providad to NTDRC aach year by al
the Users/Code Panticipanis on 1* of January sach yesar.
Demand, Active andd Reaetive Engroy Data
Each Code Participantiser direclly cornecied lo the NTDOC
Transmission Systermn shall provide to NTDC its Load Demand dala,
historle, current and projecled. The required dala shall be provided for
gach sub station inm each User/Code Participant's Svatem as applicable.
Each User/Code Parlicipant shall provide forecast dals for power
tdemand, Aclive and Reaclive energy and demand reguiremaeartts on its
Systarn. The User/Code Pardicipanl shall separaslely indicale its non-
BRC Load Demand on seclor-wise basis, BPO's Dermand, and the
Load Demand of the Sacond-lier Users of their netwaork, if any,
Thea Code Padicipahts; shall provids Ihe following Load Curves.
{=) Monthily Load Curves of daily peaks, and
(453 Yeariyload of rnonthly pealks
The User/Code Partcipants ahal provide the axpectad monihly peak
Load Demsand for sach of their Connection Poinls with e NTDO
System.
Genaral Damang Dato
{a) MNTDC may ask any oller dala i.e. specific daily Load Qurves,
aenergy consumplon from the Users/Code Parlicipanis. The
prapl
v i q_..g::..q__.- oy
PC 103 }) (% '
2 APPROVED
\ t}“ i BY
'\\:s‘—k%/ ZA\THE AUTHORI
-\C,‘//‘




Appendix 2- Medinm-term Forecast

DISTRIBUTION CODE

DPC S
DPC 5.4

DPZ 5.2

q. Equiprn_eht insulation co-ordination.
h. Construstion practices and additional requiremants.

Based on the NTDC/Licenses studies NTDS shall identify B8KVAIRZ kY
transmission lines and grid statlons projects that are critical to the reliability
and peformance of the 132 kW, 220 &V and 500 kV transmission sysiam.
NTOC and effected Licensees shall meet and work out dstalls and costs
associated for construction of the nacessary 132 KV facilities., Tha expansion
of 132/38KkV Lleensee system shall be carriad out with a view of overall
econcriics of devaeloping the transmission nebwork,

Each year each Licensee shall submit to NTDC a refay coordination study,
NTOC will prepare a systarm wide relay coordinstion study and advise each
Licenseoe of any reguired changes to the relay settings,

LOAD DEMAND ASSESSMENT AMD FORECASTING YECHNIQUES

The Licensee shall prepare sach year a short to madium term load forecast
for a period of & {five} years ({the planning perlod shall ke 5 years. The toad
foroecast used for operatllng purposes can be for ong vear only} for s Sarvice
Territory as well Cencessional Tarritory Area of Supply taking into acoount
historic and the probable load growih and consumption patiarit of the
consumers. The Licensse shall adopt appropriste and established load
farecasting methodology using relinble data and relevant indlices. The
methods may include one or more of the following.

a. Histarical population and load growth analysts
B, Land use and zoning methods

o, End-use energy methods .

d. Any ather reascnable and justifiatie methaod

The lead foracast shall define a spesciflc load area and type of consumears and
for & specific time frame. The specific load arsa shall be identifiad such as
residential, commercial, light industriat ang heavy industrial. The time pariod
shalt be identlfied as shod to medium term {1-5 yaars). :

The Llcenses shall work out the annual energy reciuirament and Poak
Damand for each of the coming . five vears relating to each point of
interconnection on the basis of s ioad forecast.

The Licensee shall instal metering at each substation to provide kVA demand
per substation and kWA demand on sach 11k fogder, The diversity Tactor
can be caloulated as follows:

Diversity Factor = sum of all feedsrs MV demands
. Substatidn MW demand
If this value is less than 1 it 1s an indication that the matering or readings gre
in arror, .

This Information can be used for Load Demand forecasting to detsrmine
KVA/substation or substation served area and kvA feeder demandfeedsar and
KVA demand per feeder arsa servac

Enargy sales can be used to determine the required generation forocasts,
Therefore the Licensse shall provide KWh meaters at tha substations. The




o Appendix 2- Medinm-term Forecast

DISTRIBUTION CORDE
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enargy meters will provide sales infunmation and can be used to detemine
the system load factor as follows;
Load Factar = ieA In period
Peak kW darnand x hours in period
Load can be used to caloulate KW damand for substation or a particular

famder and with a given powar factor ean caloulete the kWA demand of tha
respective sub-siation or feeder.

MAPS AND RECORDS

The Licansae shall develop procedures and guidelings of digitized mapping of
the distribulion natwork, including instructions raguling essantial neads of
revislons and updates on maps and recards and digitalizing wherever
requirad as per the obligations placed under its distibutian licenes,

The exlsting maps showing the sarvice teritory as wel as concessional
tecritory of each Licanses are 1 be prendded by the Licansme. The Liesnsaa
shall ke responsible to verify the acouracy of the exlsting maps and revise the
maps as necessaly to update any system improvements that haviy been
made. The mapping process shall be digitized %o fasiltate revisions and
making the maps avallable b rosponsible planning, operating  anpd
maintenance personnnl of tha Licensas, NTDG, and NEPRA,

Eaah Lkenses shall be reeponsible for operaling and maintalning the
distribltion systems within the Servdiss Ferfitery as established in its
distribution licence. .

LOAL DEMAND PLANMING

Each Lizensee shall annually make load flow caleulations to datermine the
inading an distributan feaders, sub-transmission fines, transformers and sub

stations. The load fow studles shall be made For surmmar and wintar peak
conditions,

The load flow calculations shall be anaiyzed to identify overloaded Facilities
accerding to aquipment luading critaria far sach typa of facility.

When overloadad fasilities are identifisd the Licensee shal prepare plans
either to shift load demand to relieve cveroads ar develop upgrading,
feinforcemaont, augmentation and expansion plans for new Faciites if tha
shifting of toact is not recommended an permatient basis fora long pariag.

LOAD FLOW STUDIES

e plans, procedures and sultable measures shall be outlined as far
@s praclicable, to malntdin the optimum circult (feedsrs) and ayuipment
{transformer) loading. The need and provision of requisite load flow
studies shall be specified by the distibution planning erginabrs,

PLANNING CAPARILITIES OF LICEMSEE AMND SYSTEM PLANNING
SOFTWARE '

Statg-of-the-art Distribution Load flow software programs shall be used by
each Llicanses to analyze the 11 kW Distribution systams.” The program
Modules wili satisfy the reavirements for Distribution Systam Planning of the

53




Appendix 3-Operational Forecast

DEMAND FORECASTS

0C 2.1 INTRODUCTIGN, OBJECTIVE & SCOPE

OCZL1  This sub-code is conceming Demand Forecasting as related to Operational
Timescales with the specific objective of ensuring that the highest levels of
security of power supply ars maintained for Consumers at all times, The
scope of thiy sub-code applies to all Users connected to the Transmission
System, re. Gensrators, Distribution Compenies and Consomers directly
connacted to the Transmission System of NTDC, and other Parties consuming
power from the NTDC system.

0C2.1.2 This sub-code covers Active Demand and Reactive Demand forecasts whic
are necessary to match generation output with system energy requirements. '

OC213  In advance of ral fime operations, demand forecasting shall be
consolidated/developed by NTDC on the basis of dewand forecasts provided
by individual Users.

0C214 For real-time operations, NTDC shall conduct f1s own demand forecasting
taking néo account mformation supphied by all the Users, and any other axternal factors
that 1t may deem necessary. .

0C215 In this OC 2, the Points of Connection of Users, Generators, Consumers and
External-connection shall be considered as 2 Transmission Connection Points,




Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by DISCOs

Office of Chief Engineer (Develcpmenf) LESCO
Qartaba Grid Station Bahawalpur Road Lakhore,
Phi042-99214410 FAX 042-99214412 -

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY 7
i

To

Sulbe

Ref:

Info:

.

2.

4.

Memo No. 297 ~F X /CB(Devy MP&SyPMS-19. paed: £ Josnorn,

\37" Head Forecast Section Room Ne.110, WAPDA House, Lakore.

Br. Ab1d Latif Lodh}

Chief Executive Officer,

Central Power PurchasingAgency (G uarantee) Lid
6" Floor, Shahesd-c-Millat Secretariat,

Jinnsh Avenue, Blue Aren, Islamabiad,

Internnl Approval of PME Report by Respoctive DISCOs,

1. Head Forecast Section (CPPA-G) letter No.CPPA-G/20 17/L.F-30, dated D8-05- 2017,
2. This office letter No.7201 OHCEDevyM{PESYPMSE-19, dated 26-04-2017,

PMS Repoit for the period 2016-2026 was received in this office. The report

was analysed in detail
and Is found satisfactory. '

The consolidated report may be submitted to NEPRA on behalf of LESCO for oblaining regulatory
approval pleage.

ry ’Z. : .
e B 2 H
/% {heer @dw)
PRI LESCO

5.0t CEO LESCO.
Techincal Dirsctor LESCO.

Master File.




Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by DISCOs

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITD

FESCO OFFICE OF THE
Phone # 041-922017% CHIEF ENGINEER {PAD),
Fax # 041-9220511 FESCO, FAISALABAD,

Email: pmsfesco@gmail.com

no. 375—0 G | Dated. H // 65:/}‘5/;2

Chief Executive Officer,

CPPA (G) Ltd,

6t* Floor, Sheheed-e-Miliat Secretariat,
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad,

S5UB:

Ref: PA-G/2017/CEP/AdmMIN/8414-28 dated 28-@3-2017

PMS report for the perfod 2016-2026 has been received vide referred
fetter. This directorate anaiyzed the repart and polnted out some errors to the
concerned office, which have been attended now. The report 25 a whole Is found
satisfactory.

The consoelidated report may be submitted to NEPRA on behalif of FESCO

for obtaining regulatory approval.

Copies to:
= The loint Secretary Policy & Finance Ministry of YWater & Power, Istamabad.

« Director strategy and Marksting Development CPFAG, islamabad.
L{MT’B;IaI Ahrnad, Head of Energy & Demand Forecasting, Room # 110 WAPDA
House Lahore.
= S0 to CEQ FESCO for apprisat of CEO.




Appendix éimlntémai Approvals by DISCQOs

Isiamabad

Elnciric Supply Companvy Limited
Heaad Cffice, Street No. 40, Sector G-7/4 Istamabad

No. f83/- 22,  [CEQ/IESCO/CE(PRE)/HT- Dated: / 3/04/2017

Chief Exacutive Officer, CPRPA (G},

6™ Floor, Shaheed-o-Millat Secretariat,
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area,

Izlamabad

Subject: APPROVAL OF PMS REPORT OF IESCO (2015-16 to Z028-35)

Referanca:  Your office letter no. CPPA-GH01 ?ICEO.JAdrhni8414.-28 dated Z8-03-2017,

The subject draft report, received vide above rafarred letier, has baen
approved try Chief Executive Officer, IESCO istarmabad.

~ D
A
Chief Enginaer {PAE)
i IESCO, Islamabad
oo ) .
1. Chief Executive Officer, IESCO Islamabad for information please.
- Mastar file
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-z .
\3’ M’I_}L‘I‘/"{WﬁLEOFRIC POWER COMPANY (WALDA)

Tele:061-9220192 ; . : Office of the
Fax: 0619220249 : S . Chief BExecutive Officer
No 1%y -9 cEpaBy ‘ Dated_1 1 iy 2017

Mr. Abid Latif Lodhi,

Chief BExecutive Officer, '

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Ltd,
6" Floor, Shaheed-e-Millat Secretdriat,

Nimnah Avenue, Blue Ares, Is!amabacl

5UB: INTERNAL APPROVAL OF PMS REPORTS BY RESPECTIVE DISCOSE

REF: PA-G/2017/CEOQ/Admin/8414-28 dated March 28" 2017.
: ? .-
A PMS chort for the period 2015-2016 to 2025»2026 is hereby reoeived vide above
referrad letter. This off' ce found E’he 1ep0rt appropriate.
The consolidated rcport may be_;gbmﬁtad to NEPRA on behalf of MEPCO for obtaining

s -
& A
T

MEPCO Ltd, Multan

regulatory approval please.

C.C.
{. The Joint Secretary Policy and Fmance, Ministry of Water & Power, Islamabad.
2. Director Strategy & Marking Development, CPPAG, Islamabad. :
., Head Forecast Section, Room No.110, WPADA House, Lahore.
4 5.0 to CEO MEPCO for information.

16

.
&,



Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by DISCOs

V/ Mr. Abid Litif Lodi

Q/

Office of tha Chief Exacutive Offi‘cer
Zarghoon Road QESCO, Qusetta.
Phone # 081.8201828

No,CEQVQESCO/M (PEE)/PMSY April, 2017.

L
L

Chief Executive Officer, ' ) i
Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Lid

8" Floor, Shaheed-e-Millat Secretariat,

Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad,

Subject: -  Internal Approval of PMS Renorts by Resoective DISCOs.

Ref: PA-GROT1T/ICEOQ/AIMIN/SA14-28 Dated March 2B, 2017.

A PMS Report for the period 2016-2028 is here by received vide above referred
letter. This directorate found the réport clearad,

The consolidated report may be submitted to NEPRA on behalf of’ QESCO for
obtalnmg regulatory approval please.

P ;\\gs A o | - \\

\‘—\ Manager (P&E

. _ QESCO, Quatta/f’///
C.C.i0. i 7
i

3 )

The Joint Secretary Policy and Financae, Mistry of Water & Power, Islaabad
Directpr Strategy & marking Developrmient, CPPAG, islarmabad,

Head Forecast Sactior: Room # 110, WAPDA House, Lahore.,

The $.0 to CECQ OESCO, Quetta for information.

Bl
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Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by DISCOs

FEOM TESCQ
WW Frx .
NQ. 891 s212959 26 May 2017 11:35AM Pl

TRIBAL AREA ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY PESHAWAR

T

X

Tel No. (091) 9212006 .
Fax No. (091) 9212950 : Office of the

£ Mall: tescope203@gmail.com Chief Executive Officer

TESCO, A 1. WAPDA House Peshawds
No. CEOMTRSCOL b AR S 2.8 sate., b S 2L
M. Bilal

Hend forcast section
RaomNe. 110 WAPDA House,

Lahore.,

Subject: ‘_[‘_IiE_f_&EEﬁRATION OF TOWER MARKET SURVEY (M EPORT
: TAKING 2015:16 AS BASE YEAR : _

rRef Telephonic message from wir. Torar on 25/572017 affice of the above,

A PMS repon: for the periud 2016 1o 2026 is hereby reueived. This directorale
found the roport cleared.

‘ The consolidated report may be submitted 10 NEPRA on behatfAf TESCO for
ubtaining regulatory approval please. :

Director (P&E)
TESCO H/Q Peshawar
_ Copy o
3 The joint Secretary Policy & Finance Ministry of Water & Power Islamabad for
information plcuse.
2. Director Srrategy & Matketing Development CPPA-C Islamabed for information
Please.

Cireulation

[
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Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by DISCOs

C.a(PRE) /‘5; /6’3-'  PMS/PESCO

'\/er. Abid Latif Lodi)

PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER
PESCO PESHAWAR

A

Lhief Executive Officer,

Centra! Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee} Ltd
6" Flcor, Shabeod-e-Millat Secretariat,

linnahk Avenue, Blue Ares, Islamabad.

Subyject: Internal Approval of PMS Reworts by Respective DISCOs.
Reference:  Your office letter No. CPPA-G/2017/CEC / Admin / B414-28 dated 28.03.2017.
A PMS Report for the perind 2016-2028 iz hereby received vide above referrod
letter. This Directorate found the report cleared.
The consaolidated report may be submitted 1o MEPRA on behalf of PESCO for /ﬂﬂ)
obtaining regulatory approval please. [
‘,“w“'
M}""f‘“ é_?’
3 e =
cw%ﬁﬂg’mcmeﬁﬁ (PAE
PESCD PESHAWA
Copy to:

The Jeint Secretary Policy and Finance, Ministry Water & Power, lslamabad.
Director Strategy & tAarking Development, CPPAG, islarmabad,

Head Forecast Sectian Room Na. 110, WAPDA House |slamabad.

The 8.0 to CEOQ PESCO H/Q for Information.

5w oo
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Appendix 4-Internal Approvals by BISCOs

- J GUJIRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED.

B e

 wwssosnsioas | OFFICE OF CiflEF EXECUTIVE OEEICER, GEPCO LTD.
| Fax A9 22 i 565-A, MODEL TOWN GEPCO HEADQUARTERS G.T. ROAD GUJRANVALA
| W oo pos.con. itk r {PJARKET']?IG & TARIFF)

T

14005_255446
513 Internad Approval of PMVS Rep(n‘rx by Respective IHSCOs
R Weaur ofice fetter No,CPPA- (u"x‘OI?fL b L!f;\rlnmh Bdd14-235 IJ.ﬂuJ
March 28, 2017, e S e

APMS Repon for the perlod 2016-2026 reccived vide aboave reforeed |
felier Hils Deen observed thorouelly and lound cleared,

The consolidated report may be subn{itted b NEPRA on behalf of

ULPC for obtaining regulutary approval please.

} !5 | &_:ww ,

([v’) [17

S . CUSTOMIIRS 8143 B8 DIRECTOR
. e GLPCO, GUIRANWALA
oy )
L. Fiead Jorcost Section: Room 711 WA PDA House, Lahore
2. P50 10 Chief Precutive Offteer GEPCO Gujramwala for information
ploase. : i
N : wll 2
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Y, Gentral Powsr Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited

iy

-EoTy

' A Compi zft}.' of Qoverament of Pikistan
TEPA . :

e e ey TR e .

. . . . : . 1
No. CPFA-CH 2007 /HR&A ] N A -k

Diared: July 28", 2017

Deputy Registrar NEPRA,
NEPRA Tower Ataturk (Fast)
G 5/1, Isdamabad.

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE OF NHPRA D{REC_TXON ON DETERMINATION OF
' MARKET OPERATIONS [FEE Z0R THE PERIOD JUNE-13, FY 2015-16 AND FY
201617, ' o =

Rel: CNEPRAS Darenmination wide lerrar Mo NEPRA STRE-366/CPPA-CG-2016/193-208 dated:

January 5, 2017,

Ihis is with reference to aforementioned deieimination of Authority pertaining to Market Opernann Fee

of CFPA-G for the period June-15, FY 201516 and Y 2016-17.

The compliance pertaining to HR developiment/progress of CPPA-G, on account of directions of the
Authorit 1 its afore cited detesmination is asachexd.
A

_ / (Relan Flameed)
= “Direcior General (TIREA)

_ CC

¥ Chiel ixecuttve Officer, CPPAG
N .
A

= daster Flle

ENFRCON Building G-5/0 i;;]am-l,!ll;:lr_‘;. Phone: 0309213656 Fax: U51-9213617,

WA g BBV PR
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ACRONYMS
CEO Chief Executive Officer
CPPA-G Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
CTBCM Competitive Trading Bilateral Conrract Market
ECC Heonomic Coordination Committee
HOBI Employees Old-Age Beneftts Institution
ERP Enterprise Resource Planning
GF Gratuity Fund
GOP ‘Government of Pakistan
HR Human Resource
KPI Key Performance Indicaror
- NEPRA National Electricity Power Regﬁ.lntory Authouty
NTDC National Transmission and Dispatch Company
PAR Performance Appraisal Report
PIQs Post Description Questionnalres
PMS Performance Management System
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Human Resource Progress Report

H-UM'A'N. RESQURCE EEVELGPMENT BY CPPA-G AS ON JUNE-17

Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA-G)is 2 Company incorporated under the Compantes
Ordinance, 1984 and solely owned by the Government of Pakistan [the.“GO'P”). Since June 2015,
the CDPA-G has assumed the business of National Transmission and Dispatch Company
(the “NTDC”) pertaining o the market operations and presently functioning as the Market
Opetator in accordance with Rule-5 of the NEPRA Market Operator (Registeation, Standatds and

Procedure) Rules, 2015 (the “Market Rules™)

1. ROLE OF HR IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF CORPORATE CULTURE:

Culture in an otganization is cteated and supported by the leaders. It is lased on behaviors m an
orpanization. It could be both a positive and a negative for an otganization, but always has an

impact. It doesn’t change casily and is built over time. HR plays the lead role in the development

of the culture. Human Resource professionals have at their disposal many of the necessary levers
to creafe, sustain and change corporate cultore. HR of CPPA has been working to breal the status
quo and introduce a modern culture whicl, in future, can be the agent of change and have taken

the cultnral transformational Initatve to instntonalize the corporatization of the osganizaton.

Following steps have been taken in order to change the culrare of the o.rgmization:

[.-1. INFUSION OF CORE VALUES: -
Under the guidance from CEO CPPA, the HR and the strategy departh:cnts have
introduced the cote values of the organization after consultation with the employees of the
company io ordes to bring the ownetship. These values ate discussed at different forums
and have been displayed in the building of the office at various places to make them more

visible,

-2, CELEBRATION AND FAREWELL
PARTIES:
LR has initated o throw farewell parties for the
employees who get reticed and celebrale the
departuses of the people who arc going on Hajj-
Besides giving recogniton to the, employess for
their life long--service, this helps to reduce




S 2.4, PHASE- (PREPARING INPUTS FOR
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help them get comfortable with each other which contributes in the development of team
L g !

building skilis.

13, INSPIRATIORNAL STORIES:
Employees of CPPA-G are enconraged by sharing their stories of their professional journey
in the newsletters. This not only gives recognition to them but also helps motivate the

othets.

L-4. IMPROVING THE WORKING ENYIRONMENT:

Most of us spend a huge proportion of our
lives at work, so natarally it 15 important that
we have a good environment to work 1n. The
effects of work atmosphere on all aspects of'a
person’s well-being is much further-reaching
than most realize. Thetefore, it s very

important to have a peaccful and quiet

environment at work. HR has signiicantly improved the working environment. This way,

émployees feel more motivated to work.

2, PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (PMS):

The PMS is a system to promote and improve the productivity of eruplovees. Apart from measuring
employee’s performance, the main goal of PMS s developmental. -CPPA has made s.é.gniﬂcaijt
progress in this 1'e.gm'd.. The PMY midagve was compie.ted and implemented in FY 2017 and h

described hereunder. The PMS wmibative 1 divided i two phases:

PMS)

This phase included preparation of job
descriptions  with  KPIs for  employess,
designing and prepating the competency

framework and  facilitating the process of

preparing the balance scorecatd  for the

company, CEO, n-1 and the levels below.
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7.2, PHASE-2 (THE PMS DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION)

This phase included designing and implementation of the PAS. Tt entailed the design of
Performance Appraisal Report (PAR), the fecdback mechanisms, the reward systems, the
evaluation of various tools and fechniques to measure performance and benchmark i, the
training of the employees on the PMS, inclading the training on giving and receving

feedback.

The Post Desciiption Questionnaires (PD Qs) were distributed and t.l'ie information was
g:tthe;red about a position’s current and next 2-3 yeats key deliverables, objectives and other
relevant information. During FY2017, the PAR was hased on the achicvements made
charing” the fiscal year and competencies of the individuals being appraised, After following

2 well throughout and consultadve process the Pr\R were completed and further evaluated
by the competent forum and final grading was awarded by applysng a bell curve further

discriminate pc:rformcxs rom non-pecfonmers.

[t is worth-mentioning here that increments [or the nest financial year have been aswarded
based on the final dcrt:cmuned rankings from PMS. Moreover, It 1s also pertinent to rnention
here that for FY2018, the HR and Strategy Department of CPPA under guidance of CEO
CPPA-G by following a thorough consultative process have finalized targets for FY2018

for all functional heads.

3. QRGANEZATEONAL RESTRUCTURING:

The organizational testructuring has two phases; {(a) restrucrusing from HR perspective 111(1
alignment with current Business needs and (b) restructucing from future business perspective Le.

o thrn the: rompqny with proposcd new.electricity wholesale com'nume market. Both phuses

c-l_rag_rzy s])E8

l“mr(‘ b{,cn \.\p]"lmtd in the ullowu’ur

3l ?HASE i HER PERSPE{“”‘?W L ALIGMMENT WITH CURRENT BUSINESS
" NEEDS
L,cmml Po\'ma Pmrlm_ 1.{ f\ J‘C']LS’ (Jum antce Ltd. (CPPA C') consisting of Bx-CPPA and

PPO comaenced it ﬁz, eraticns on 04 06-2015. Dusing FY 2617, the organization has
g g
' gune thlough o HabeEGF chmqea Depmtments have bcen’d (:‘V’ll‘ilp(.,d and-some new anits

like FRP, Statcey and Market Development have been created that ate not only staffed

‘bur delivering on full swing. In addition: the-preparation.and appioval of HR Manual was

also a landmark achicvement that helped the company to attiact, recrit, maintain and retain
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hioh guality Human Resource from the market, During this period CPPA-G has hired 8
S : g B

senior and middle level managess, and 28 Management [rainees.

The mix of young and enthusiastic ncw hires from the matket has brought a new energy in
the organization. During Phase-T of organizational restructuring, the strategic restrmﬁ:turing
process involved mainly (a) the preparation and approval of HR Manual {completed), (b)
gansition of Lahore based cmployees to Islamabad and revamping the office space. The
operations of the eniire company in the Pederal Capitad have hroughe sigaificant
Improvements 1 company’s operanons, li(.‘()ll‘.ljlctt’;d) (c) staffing of key strategic C-level
positions duly approved by the Board of Directors on contract basis {completed), (d)
inducring management tainees o buld capacity for the futuee (completed) and (e)
inducung funclional/technical consultants to help CPPA-G discharge its essen teal rooles and

responsibilities as laid dowsa in the Market Rule and the Commescial Code (completed;.

3.2, PHASE-: FU fU RE BUSIMNESS PERSPECTIVE .
As per direction by ECC and “‘JLPRA under the market rules, CPPA-G \\»1t11 asslstance

from ADB consultants by following a4 thorough consultative process has proposed a
Competitive Trading Bilareral Conteact Market (CTBCM) market model and CIBCM
_ roadmap / pizn. During June 2017, the model and the plan was presen ted before the CPPA-
G for its consideration f.nc! omward auhn‘m\uun o the comperent torum to approve i,
In the CIBCM roadmap, there have been seventeen group action proposed agalnst all
market partiﬁ:ipai.'lt'.s and service providers, amongst which one is the restructuring of CPPA
t6 avoid the mternal conflicts of interests. In order to avoid conflict of interest and ensure
transparency, CPPA-G will require a significant resrrucmr%ng of the organization, the
business p't>cc5<eb and the supporting IT systems. To ensuze a smooth transition into the
CTBCM eavironment, the CPPA G will restructure itself into two separate business uaits
representing the Market Operator (MO} and Special Purpose Supplier (SPS). Another
independent service provider, the Independent Auctions Administrator (IAAY has also
been proposcd to be creared.
The strategy proposed is to Inidaily opemtonally separse CPPA o these enies and
then go for legal separagion. (_)ncc created, while stili repotting to the CLIO CPPA G the
new units will wotk independently of each othes, and once both of these uanits are capable
of performing individually, these units will be legally separated. The proposal of

restructuring was submitred to the Board of CPPA-G and was approved.
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nan tmpmoh of the approval of the marke: model and the plan, CPPA with its consultants

ll’l‘. ¢ ’1.1.;6{&(1 ¥ msninied the Jdes ui d {“sl.é_\ll under Fe‘ll‘w aL? (AN

4, HR MANUAL AND POLICIES:

CPPA-G is an employee centered organization. The HR manual was designed by taking the same
into consideration and has been approved by the Board. HR manual covers the subjects related to
recruitment and selection, pays, allowaaces and benefits, attendance, working howurs and holidays,
promotions, recruitment procedutes, training and career building. Recently, the Grawity Fund (GF)
and Hajj Policy have been made more flexible. Now all the employees are eligible ro avail benefits

from GF policy and can take leaves for Haj.

5. ERP MODULES FOR HR:
There are total forr modules in the ERP relanng to HR and these modales have been devided into

rwo phases. Following paragraplhs explain these phases:

5.-1. PHASE I
This phase entuls two modales:
a) Core HR: This module has more than 42 core funciions of HR incomporated in it
Some of these are recruitment processes, approvnls/’di.s:-lppr(.)vaﬁs of claims (TA/DAs,
reimbursements ete.), transfers and postngs, trainings and records etc,

b}y Payroll HR: This module has the data of the payrolls of the employees.

Phase I has been completed and it is in the testing phase. Cusrently, it has the data for 118

employpees that are being tested. These modules are planned to go-live on 21% Aug, 2017.

5.-2. FHASLE 11

This phase will start in fapuary HUl‘% annd will inar tm six nonths, L)an\: this phase PMS

and Self-Service HR wil] be incorporared in the HRE system,

6. TRAININGS AND CAPACITY BUILDING

Series of capacity buildiiig sessions and trainings have been made successful by the support of HIR.
A number of tainings on market development wete conducted by engaging world class resources.
Three intense sessions of trainings on market development were delivered for participants from
NEPRA, NTDC and NPCC, MWP and CPPA-G during November and Decem sber 2016 which
were organized and facilitated by FIR. In additon o thig, FIR hay also mgam/efl a nwnbel of
trainings and capacity building sessions for BRP. Moreover, mephn for fompﬁnymde tx ;umng aird
develspment progeam for young, middleand senior manzgement to-meet te-imminent challenge

of CPPA-G as marketoperator Aras-beenfnalized for Y 2017218, -

i
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]& ) . )
April 20070 A workshop ()11'compefif.i&fe pbwer o © March 2017 ERP Capacity Building Session
muarkels o

7. OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS:

Following were the iriscelaneous HR achievements for the FY 2016-17.

»  The 124 employees under BTA were repatriated to their parent company ie. NTDCL.
Their complete record inchuding service books, LPCs, personal files, accuisition files ec,
was handed over to NTDCL successfuliy.

Different Cadres emplovees of CPPA were granted promonons 0 e next Grades,
Vacant poslitions of difterest cadees of CPPA were filed 0 by the suitable candidates
possessing qualificagion and expetience effecavely and rransparently through open macket
compettion. Director General HR, Chief Information Officer, Manager (IT), 04 No. Dy.
Manager (Lechnical), 04 No. Dy. Manager (Finance), Network Administrator, Technician
(ERP), 28 No. MTOs and almaost 52 employees for low level on daily wages were recruited
and pending vacant posts have already been advertised and in pipeline of rectuitment
prOCess.

Commencetmnent of BOBL, Provident Funds, Gratuity for employees so Lo secure 'r.hé futare
of employees and thelr families. |

HR Department has initiated the process of hiring of services of insurance Company fou
Group Lite Tnswance and health imsurance of emplovess.

Esrablished recruitment pracedures.

s Mantaned records of all seatt

n  Devised mechanism of handing employees’ grievances and disciplinary issuies.

n ; At _'71 LI DU I i le s ha $ de e e
Developed employees’ code of conduct and employees hand DOk

s Handled the audit patas raised by respective ministers and auclit bodies,

-3

Event Management for training, seminars and other official meetings.

wiii
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@fi%’?iz‘%‘%i Power Purchasing Agency Gudrantes Limited

A Company of Government of Pakistan

GHPA

CPPA-G/2017/CBO/SMD/ G 079 . November 23, 2017
The Registrar,

NEPRA Tower,

Ataturk (East), G-5/1,

Islamabad.

Subject: Compliance of NEPRA’s Ditection in the Determination of Market Operator Fee for the Period
June 2015, the FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17

Ref: NEPRA’s Determination vide letter No. NEPRA TRF-366/CPPA-G-2016/198-200 -

This ts with reference to the aforemens 1011@(1 determimation of the Ant hojlry, pertaining to Market Operator
Fee of CPPA-G for the period June 15, FY 2015-16 and Y 2016-17. The compliance related to the progress
eport for second and third quarter of 2017 regarding Market Development mentioned in section 43, clause 1.1
of the Determination, has been attached. (Annes-). i

kﬂn««v"g\’ B

(. (Omer Haroon Mdlll{)
D (JM %111&3 gy and Market Dwelopment

C.C for Information:
- Chiet Executive Officer, CPPA-G
- All functional heads of CPPA-G
- Company Secretary, CPPA-G
- Master File

6" [oor, Shaheed-o-Millat Seeectariat, Jinnal Avenus, Blus Aren, lstamabad, Phone: §51-9213616 Fax: B51-0213617.

wyw.Lpna.gov.pk
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I~ STRATEGY AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

I.1- PREAMBLE & PURPOSE

Preamble: CPPA-G is the Market Operator (M.O} in the Power Sector of Pakistan. Being
M.O under the current single buyer market model, zipart from providing key centralized
scevices of billing and settlement, payments, power procurement on-behalf of DISCOs, the
company has been mandated by Economic Cootdination Committee (ECC) to play a central
role in developing 2 competitive powet matket by mid of 2020. | -

During the next three years the c'or_npény will strive hard for not only to build its internal
capacity ip-terms of people, processes and technologies but also assist the othetpower sector
entities to become partners during this joutney.

The department of Strategy and Market Development (SMD) was formed in CPPA with the
aim to (a) wotk with external stakeholders to propose 2 competitive market model for the
wholesale market model and the plan for which the mandatfv has been given by Economic
Coordination Committee (FCC) to CPPA-G and (b) work with internal stakeholders of the
company and assist CEO CPPA in preparation and implernentation of the mid-term Steategic
Plan and later the annual business plans. The SMD has been working on the developrment of
the Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) Model and the Plan ﬂqrough{;i
consultative process by taking into account the following objectives: (a) objectives established
by the Govetnment of Pakistan and (b) the peculiatities of power sector of Pakistan including
inflexibilify of purchase agreements, the growing demand, lack of payment discipline etc. -

The Market Development Strategy: The market dcvdopmem strategy was dwlded into tht::
fo]lowmg three phases:

Phase I: This phase includes (a) Research and study of global c:o.mpeﬁtive_markets, {b)

* capacity building of matket entities, (¢} proposing the market model and TBCM Plan for
Palistan thtough a consultative process,-(d) bullding strategic partaerships with Market
Opetators globally and (¢} submission of the CTBCM Plan for obtaining approval. ‘This phase
was started in mid of 2016 and ended in June 2017. 'Ihe CTBCM model and plan was
submitted for approval and is in the app:oval process.

- Phase II:_ Phase I1 is the detailed smarket design phase in which the complete design of the
matket model and CTBCM Plan will be deveiopcd This phase started in July and the team is
working on basic must do items while the model is being approved. Th.i‘ phase is envisaged
to be completed by third quarter of 2018.

Phase Iil: Durning the implementation phase, all entities will implement the iniiatives as per
the approved timelines in the CTBCM Plan. This phase has also kicked-off in parallel with
implementation of certain essential building blocks for any market to operate.
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Currently, Phase IT of the Market Model and CIBCM Plan is in progress and Phase 111 has
been started in parallel which is anticipated to end by mid of 2020, -

Purpose of this Report: As per ECC decision the goal is to have the cotninercial operations
of CTBCM by mid of 2020. To be able to achieve the target commercial operattonal dite
2020, the process has been initiated and has been divided into a number of phases. The
purpose of this report is to inform the stakeholders and keep them updated regarding the
progress that has been made in the matket development. Also, thisis a regulatory requirement
that has to be complied. Thezefore, through this report, SMD, CPPA-G is shatmg the market
updates frotm April 2017 to September 2017.

2- PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

The developments, progress and milestones achieved in the 2 and 3" quarters of 2017 have
been discussed in the following paragraphs:

2.1 Market Model and CTBCM Plan: Presentation before the Board _
The pmpoéed Matket Model and the CTBCM Plan was designed and developed after
extensive consultation with the stakeholdets, and was submitted to the Board on]uly 13%,2017.
In its response the Board of CPPA-G had taken the fo]lowmg decisions:

1. Formation of Special . Committee
2. Formation of Market Implementaton Monitoring Group (NII’\/IG)
3. Strategic Organizational Rc,structurmg of CPPA-G

The decisions and the actions taken against them have been explained in the following

paragraphs:

1. Formation of Special Committee:
It was decided in the Board Meeting to form z Special Committee that will be represented
by the Risk Management Committee of the Board of CPPA-G and will be led by Mr. .
- Zargham Ishaq Khan Furthér, it was decided that this committee will also include the
representatives from Ministry of Finance and NEPRA. This committee will review the
CTBCM Plan and-provide the feedback. The model, after incorpotating the inputs, will be
submitted to the competent authority for approval. - :

Special Comrmttee has bcer! formed under the leaderbbip of Mr. Zarg:,ham Iahaq Khan.
© NEPRA "has also subitnitted the’ nomnmtlons fot” the c.otnmlttee “The Market Model and
the CTBCM Plan will omiﬁg months a.nd w111 be submltted to
apprmmg Authority for getting the approval e T o S

e-?_ tevlewed in t

2. Formation of MIMG: B
The Board DFCPPA G had decided that M ’\«{[G will be formed that *would beled by Power ...
Dii,lSlOﬂ Ministry of Enﬂrg} and CPPA G vnll perform the execumﬂ role mth an
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invitation to NEPRA to be part of the executive management function. I'he Group will
include the members from all the stakeholders in the Power Sector.

The Tetms of Reference (T'oRs) of MIMG- have been aPp.toved_ by Power Division of
Ministry of Energy. Important functions that will be performed by MIMG inclade: _
s Providing support to all stakeholders with spccxﬁc roles in- the CTBCM
implementation ' -

e Prop osmg solutions wheﬁeves: mlplementaﬂon problems arise

® Pleparanon and c’ussemmatlon mformation about the progress in the C’IBCNI
. unplemeﬂ’rauon _

& Organization and facilitation of capacity building programs

e Coordination with stakeholders

3. SBtrategic Organizational Restructuting of CPPA-G:
The Central Power Purchasing Agency’s (CPPA) curent role is expected to change
enotrmously owing to the significant redesign of the wholesale electricity market of Pakistan.
This change will require some significant internal changes which have been approved by
the BoD of CPPA-G and will be implemented accordmgly. |

The restmicturing plan for the organization was prepared and is being reviewed 1ntetnal]}

Once finalized, the plan will be taken to the HR committee of CPPA’s Board for approval
and Wﬂl be implemented thereafter.

2.2 Strategzr Rebrandmg of CPPA-G

Among many functions, SMD is responsible to facilitate the CEO CPPA-G for the strategic
development of the organization. In order o establish the strategic direction of the organization,
the developmﬁnt of vision, mission and cote values is of utmost importance. On 28% Sep, 2017,

{he vision, mission statement and cotporate btrategw’ vqlueq were apptoved by the BoDs of
CPPA-G, as foﬂows

1. Vision:

To become a world-class power Market Operator by providing the optimum environment
for trading electricity in the Pakistani Power Market

2. Mission:

To become one of the best-run public organizations in the wotld, a place where people
love to work, developing capacity of stakeholders and providing systems, tools and
processes for enabling a transparent and competitive power market. During the transiton
petiod, our company will also procute the required energy on behalf of the Distribution
Companies for retail sales to their customers transparenty and efficiently



3. Core Values:
e Transparency
o Tizcellence
s Team Work
» Be Respectful

In addition to this, the new logo of CPPA- G has been approved by the BoDs:

2.3 Strateglc Pian of CPPA-G FY2018 to FY2 020
The Strategic Plan prepared by C,PPA sets out key delivery strategies for CPPA in its role as

Market Opetator and Power Purchaser over the three years to 2020, The strategy 1s driven by our
vision, mission, policy and regulatory obhgations market development, the capabilities of CPPA
today and the market patticipants, and the provision of long-term benefits to Pakistani

CONSUINLLS,

This plan lays out what we are going to do, and the outcomes we seck over the three years. The
outcomes in this document will not only help us to measure our progress but alse infotm annual.

review of the employees.

This three-year Strategic Plan (July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020) will form the basis of CPPA’s annual
business plans. Specific initiatives to ptogtess actions aid achieve the desired outcomes will be set
out in the relevant business plan.

Derived from out vision and miss_ion statements ate our 08 Strategic Targets for next three years:

1. Improve the current business 'op erations and ensure adherence to existing business
compliances |

Develop. healthy Corporate Cmture

Invest in good people

Data institutionalization and publishing

Strengthen relationships with Market Participants and Sermce Providers

Design and facilitate implementation the wholesale Competitive Market Model

IT transformation of CPPA ' ' '

Rebrand CPPA-G

Eal

o = o

Finally, the Whole performa.ﬂce model tests on our four core, Values arid we at. CPPA bcllcve that

a high-petformance cultute can or.a_ly be f_ormed if we suc.cessfully opemtiona_&e otir-core values.
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2.3 Strateglc Partnerships

As the market models around the globe are (a) dlffercnt from each other and ) keep on evolvme;'

over-time. [t is thercfore very much necessaty for CPPA-G to establish strategic pattnerships with
selected like institutions from different regions around the world for being able £ bé congected
with transition happening and transfet of knowlcdge related to competitive. markets. Also,
establishing partnerships with like international institutions is also a reqtmemeﬂt of the Commetcial
Code. As per the section 12, sub-section 12.1, clause VII, CPPA-G is mandated to ‘Liaise with

other international bodies having market functions bn:mlar to CPPA-G or admimqtemg
cotnpetitive power mazkets’. :

In this regard CPPA has alrr,ady slgned a0t MoU with EPIAS the Matket Operator / Exchange of

Tutkey and is in the process of singing an MoU with EPIEX-SPOT the Ruropean Powes Exchange.

Signing MoU with EPTAS: CPPA-G and EPIAS-the Market Operator of Turkey, have signed an

Mol an Aug 2%, 2017 for collaboration in the power market development. MoU was slgned

between EPIAS and CPPA-G after the training program at the EPLAS headquatters in Istanbul.
Following items wete agreed upon in this MolJ: '

1. EPIAS shall provide cousultation and advice to CPPA- G on the mattets of matket
development. '
EPIAS shall share the experience of Tutkish market development with CPPA-G.

3. Capacity of CPPA-G shall be buikt through trainings, exchange programs, internships and
- likewise.

4. Sharing of public documents and information.

5. HPIAS will provide guidance to CPPA-G to build the strategy of I'T and other aligned
services.

BPIAS representatives, MENR, EMRA, TSO and TETAS experts, including CPPA-G CEO Abid
Latif Lodhi and other delegates from CPPA-G participated in the signing ceremony.

Strategic Relationship with EPEX-8POT: The European Power Exchange BPEX SPOT is the
market place for short-term power trading in Germany, France, United Kingdorz, the Netherlands,
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Switzerland, Austria and Belgium via its sub sidiary EPEX SPOT Belgium S.A.2. CPPA-G is in the
process of signing an MoU with EPEX-SPOT on the same lines as being executed with EPIAS.

2.3 Submission of Registration Application

As per Rule 5 of the Market Rules, CPPA-G shall be deemed to be authorized and f.égis tered as the -

market operator. Thus, for a petiod of two years from the commencement of the Rules CPPA-G
has, by operation of Rule 5, been deemed to be the market opetator and authotized and registered
to conduct the market opetations for this period. - R - - ' '

In line with this, on April 12th, 2017, CPPA-G has submittcd the refstration application for getting
registered as the power market opetator of Pakistan.

2.3 Market Development: Assistance for DISCOs .

In order to start the market, it will be imperative to build a market interface in the DISCOs with

adequate capacity to participate in the competitive market, The identified areas where capacity is

tequired to be build are legal, commercial, competitive markets, forecasting, contracts management,
finance etc. To this end, the preparation of Medium Term Hnergy and Demand Forecasts as has

been mentioned in DPC 5 of Distribution Code and envisaged in the CTBCM Plan.

However, these forecasts wete not prepared for the last c.ouple of years. CPPA-G (2) assisted the
DISCOs in the preparation of medium Term and Medium-Term Energy and Deimand forecasts
and () provided on job training to DISCOs to enable them to prepate it independeatly in the
coming yeats. CPPA-G is also providing assistance to DISCOs to institationalize this function and
provide an enabling environment for the preparation of these forecasts.

The assistance to DISCOs has been divided into three phases: _
Prepafation:

CPPA-G assisted all DISCOs in the preparation of the PMS based medium term forecast
for the year 2015-16 and provided training to DISCOs staff to enhance theit capacity
regarding demand forecasts. The deaft reports were prepared by DISCOs through CPPA’s
assistanice and_.'lla_':cer approved b}% D:[SCOS ‘before submission to NEPRA. After getting
approval ftom the DISCOs, _the-'___fgrgcasta ‘for DISCOs were finalized and a consolidated
country '.le;x?el' forecast was prépg;fgzd. ~These individyal DISCO forecasts and the

consolidated report was submitted to NEPRA for regulatoty approval on Aug 22, 2017,

Transition:

During this p_l.l_as'e',.'. CPPA-G 1:~, undeltéﬁﬁg aC’lpaCltj buﬂdmg progtam forDISCOsm

ordet to enhance their capacity in terms of peaple, process and technology to enable them »

to prepare these forecasts independently. For this purpose, series of trainings were carried
out, training manual have been prepared and testructuring is being thought-out.

6

o

One ﬁnportant.to highlight is the Emrgy and Demand \Xor];shop,was conducted to give
a brief introduction of tegulatory framework and compliance to the DISCOs and to pui
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emphasis on the importance of Energy and Demand Forecasting. During the session,
training was provided on forecastmo tcchmques and data collection mcthodology was
discussed. '

During this wotkshop, it was decided that specific formats shall be deﬁgicipé_d- by CPPA-G
for data sharing among various entities. The formats have now been finalized and will be
submitted to NEPRA for the regulatoty approval.

CPPA-G has also developed a comprehemwc ttammg plan ta- provzde on jOb tmnmgs to
DISCOs for the pr. epamtion of the mechu:m term forecast, An operat:lonal manual has 21‘00

been developed for the Power Market Sucvey (PMS) based computer model. The manual
will also be shared with the DISCOs during the training sessions.

Momnitoring:

Dy this time, CPPA-G envisages that DISCOs will be fully equipped to perform the
function on their own. However, CPPA-G will monitor and provide guidance to the
DISCOs regarding the preparation of these forecasts and eventually the transition will
complete after this phase. '

2.3 Mari«;et Development: Assistance for NTDC

As stated earlier, matket interface needs to be acvdoped fot the commencement of CTBCM. An
important aspect of the efficient power matket is the accurate planning forecast as has been stated
in the OC 4.3.3 20d PC 4.2 in the Grid Code. The PC 4.2 of the Grid Code includes two types of
plans; Indicative Generation Capacity Expansion Plan (IGCEP) and Long-Term Energy and

Demand Forecasts. To meet this regulatory compliance, CPPA-G has been providing assistance to
NTDC. |

For IGCEP, CPPA-G has hired an individual consultant, Mr. Abdul Razzaq Khan, having an
experience of 34 years of Generation Planning. NTDC has assigned 3 tesoutces form Generation
Planning Department who will work closely with the consultant and will be trained oﬁ—}ob to be
able to perform the task of generation planning independently. N'T’ DC has the target to complete
and submit the draft for approval by March 2018 before the regulator. The assistance has been
divided into three phases; (i) Preparation assistance, () Transition, (i) Institotionalization. These
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efforts intend to equip NTIDC with the necessary abilities to be able to petform the function on
their own,

The other assistance, CPPA-G has been providing NTIDC is regard.lng the preparation of Long
Term Energy and Demand Fotecasts. For this function too, NTDC has provided threé resoutces
from the forecasting department to work closely with the consultant and his team hired by CPPA-
G. The long term forecast will be submitted by NTDC to the Regulator during the last quaster of
2017. This assistance has also becn divided into three phases; (i\ Preparation assistance, (i)
Transition, (i) Instttutionahzatton ' -

In the fitst phase, both on Job tmimng and classtoom ttammg ate in pxocess CPPA G has also
purchased a training tool from Harvard Business School for the team and has been uithed to
further strengthen the concepts of long-term forecasting.

2.4 Market Develbpment: Assiétﬁﬁ_ce’fﬁr NPCC

System Operator and Matket Operator are two plllars of the powcr rnarket One entity looks after
the technical aspects and the other is responsible for the commercial aspects and both of the entities
work closely for the operation of the matlket. Therefore, it is vety imperative for the System
Operator to be fully equipped to perform efficiently. For this purpose, CPPA-G on the direction
of Power Division, Ministry of Energy and with the : approval of MD, NTDC, has developed a draft
high level plan to strengthen the SO. The detailed assessment was done, requirements were
gathered and the feedback was taken which will be incotporated in the plan.

In addition fo this, a workshop on the siraulation tools was conducted for NPCC. It was 2 two day
wotkshop, conducted at NPCC office Islamabad, where the basics of modeling, optimization of
model for dispatch mput data and modc]mg tools wereé discuss ed.”

the commencement of the market




2.5 Market Szmuiahans. L

A stmulation is a simpllﬁcd dx.SCfIPthﬂ eepemﬂy a mathemaﬂcal one of a sysfcm or process to
assist calculations and pr{,dlctlons The powex system declsmn mﬂkﬂla need to be able fo predict
the fu:ncttonmg of the system in the times to come in order to assist the fechnical and finiancial
planning processes, Simulation is done in short, medium and long tetm horizons. Short term is

used by System Operator for dlspatch medium term 15 used by Market Operator md long term is
used by Network Operator ' '

One run of simulation has already been completed and is in the ptocess of evaluation. Aftet
weighing and fine tuning it, the second run of simulation will be done for the market. Moreovér,

SMD is in the process of assessing the simulation tools that will be procured in the coming months
for the three entities covering the thn,c hotizons,

2.6 Parﬂczpanen in iSTRADE i7:
CPPA-G was mwted to attend ISTRADE 2017 in Istanbul Turkey. IST. RADE isa umque platform

in the field of en ctiry ttadmg and supply. The trade issues; current developmcnts anticipations and.
the fature of otgamzed markets were discussed. The countries all ACLOSS the globe had participated

in the conference. A ddcgatlom cotsisting of &0 mdiviaualﬂ- fzom CPPA-G attended this
conference.

2.6 Censultation Workshops
SMD department of CPPA-G has conducted three consultation sessions with the stakeholders and
market participants during the last quarter of 2016 and the first quarter of 2017. The purpose of
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these sesstons was o get the feedback on the market model and take into account the concerns of
the pamclpants The foHowmg paragraphs bﬂcﬂy chscuss the timings and the pammpants of these’
sessions,

The first such session was conductcd at ’\éamotﬁ during the Apml 4, 2017 to Apnl 7, 201 7 It was
a four day training workshop on market development followed by the cons Jlta.tlve workshop This
~session was attended by the participants from NEPRA, CPPA-G, DISCOs, KE and NTDC: It was
an interactive session and a detailed d1scus:,1on regardmg the deslgn of the market model followed
by t‘ae quection answer scssion took place.

The second consultatwe workshop was held at CPPA-G's ofﬂce G\/I NPCC CI* NPCC dad othei
members from NPCC attended this sessiofl. Matket model was chbcuq%cd in c‘LetaLl and the mput
md feedback was taken. ' ' o o

10
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3- WAY FORWARD

In the coming months, followi ing activities have been planned for thc market development _

1. Notification of MIMG: All the stakeholders will be notified 1egarding the formation of
MIMG. Also, the nominations ffom the relevant bodies will be requested. _
2. Meeting of Special Comrnittee: The first meeting of the Special Committee will be called
in near future to start the review of the model which will then be submitted for approval S
3. The Detailed Design will be cartied-out in full sWing. . "
4. Visit of EPIAS to Pakistan: The visit of Turkish Matket Opetator has been planned to
Pakistan in December 2017. I)utmg this visit, further consultative sessions will be held with
CPPA-G. Moteovet, a wotkshop will be conducted for the power sector entities of Pakistai,
in which the tfansition of Tutkish Market Operator and the Tutkish Power Market will be
discussed in detail and the proposed market model of Pakistan will be discussed. In addition to
this, IT teams of both organi?ations will meet to discuss the [T strategy of the company.
5, Training Workshop% A series of training sessions on the Power Purchase Agrccmems

“have beet planned. First session will be conducted m the next quarter. The purpose of these
sessions would be to build the legal capacity of the sector. In addition to this, a training plan

has been deveiopud for the I:unezgy and Demand Pozccastmg I will '1150 start in the commg
months,

6. Further Consultations: Hxtensive consultative sessions will be conducted with all the
stakeholders from the platform of MIMG. '

7. Internal Restructuring: The plan for internal restrucruring will be’ tﬂken to the HR
Commuttee of CPPA-G to get the approval. Once approved, its zmplcmcntatlon will start as
per the plan.

8. Strategic Plan for CPPA-G: The qpproval of the St‘ca*eglc plan for CPPA G for the next
three years will be taken.

9, Mol with EPEX- SPO’I has been agreed upon and will b(, executed.

i1
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ATHAR HASHMI, M. T

ERF -system can reform
CPPA-G and make s
oneraticns - omore
iclent with its better collaboration among all
partments and easy access to data, Object
iented implementation of ERP ‘wilt enhance
e capability and capacity of CPPA-G towards
hieving its goal, Only ERP can provide solu-
m which are difficult for IT ‘department to
lVe alone. That's why collaboration o E
'partment with ERP is necessary.

SABTA[N RAZA MCA
 With' the growth of power
g market, ﬂawiess & fast proce-
" dures are the demand of time to
1ich current customized systems or spread-
eets are unable to fulfill. ERP.solution can
:spre_ data atcur_ahr":y,"' its integration and rea
ne -access, ERP facilitates fast processing of
formahon to maintain satisfactory re!atton—
ip with corporate vendor;, customers & emp.

JAVED ASLAM, M. TECHNICAL

ed from ERP is-the real time and
accurate dellvery of Wformaticn ®

for decision making. The technical information:

gathered from IPPs requires 1o be processed very

accurately for future use; ERP has the ability to

maintain data with real time access and make it
basic need for technical depariment, because it’s
the first hand data and all departments
processes are linked with technical data. The ERP
will modernize the traditional systems.

] OMER HAROON, M. STRATEGY

buyer . plus to ultimat
competitive market operations), ensure trans

parency, real time information availability .and .'
implementation of hilling & settlements systemn, §
implementation will prove to be a major _

ERP
building-block for CPPA-G, All the best!t!

The most émportant role demand-

In order to transit the power §
i market to next phases (single |

M AMIAD, ADDL. M. TECH.
Technical department 1s a back-
‘haone. of  CPPA-G  which s
-performing multiple  technical
activiies .on spreadsheets or

'_manuaily These activities include gathering of

metering data from 550 CDPs, verification of
capacity and energy data from NPCC and pro-
cessing of generator's involices. It is essential to

‘automate these activities to improve the wark

efficiency, accuracy and productivity, ERP sys~
t&m can integrate these activities and :
make information available to all
stakeholders and reduce duplication,
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centJy achrev-ad with |mms=nse a
CPPA-and-E P._conau__itants The

es. Every process of Account, and Flna ce dep'irfmunts is how being shzfted from mas
lagacy systems'to’ Oracle E Busn‘u& Suite ERP Sybfem During the UAT sessaon :

and reate-a r
testmg of proc




rar (Accounts Assistant) are- iesfing the
sses of Invoice processing of Agency Fune-
ing Inter Bark Transfer transactions. These
16 main business processas of finance func-
4 CPPA which are mapped on ERP System.

- i
UAT sasssion on budget processes is in-
253 where Mr. Mubammad Mateen (ERP
Jitant) is demorstrating the process of addi-
it budget in ERP systers to Mr. Manan ui
& (MTC Financed and hfr. Sajid Khan
ker PMC team). .

sty Y

:ashid Ali ('Accou.nts Officer) and Mrs. Diana

The UAT séssiah: of Payroll: processés is in-
progress and discussions are going on regarding
integration of Payrall module with Einancials
modules. HR usérs, Marmber of PMG and ERP -
Consultants can be seen in above image.

Muhammad Asad (Key Users Financials)
along with his team is attending the session on
creating the new value of Chart of Accounts in
ERP sysiem. The extensive sessions are held for
the praparafion and finalization of Chart of Ac-
counts for ERP System,






hasing Bymicy Guat
Gontral Power Purchas 4 %g ;t___l__a%p ‘zydﬂzﬁ sinine

No. CEOICPPA G)LI2017/Admin/ 577&?‘?‘

‘Robm No.540, Wapaa HDJSE
| ahore

Oftfice of |the Chief E:(ecutlve Ofﬂ(,er CPPA (G) Ltd.
" Dated: 28/07/2017

Finance Dll‘eCtO[‘ o
National Transmission Dl%pdlch Company {N D;,-I_;, _

 Subject: PA’YMEN?T:'GF‘US,E OF SYSTEM CHARGES (UaSC) AS PER REGULA“IQRY' =

.DETERMINEB- TRANSMZS‘SEON .LOSSES

‘Ref. NFPRA determination of Tramfmr!Freewhee!mg charges of NTDCL vide
NEPRA/TRF- BGSINTDC 2016!5040 5042 dated 11th of April, 2017.

This is with reference to determination of Market Operation Fee of CPPA-G by I\(EDPA fO'
the penod of June-15, FY 2015-16 and FY I2016 17 dated &% January 2017, wherein the
Authorny has directed as under; ' ¥

"CPPA G and NTDCL reqguired to enter into formal arrangement where in a

- mechanism for ca!cu.’at:on of fmpacrlof excess loses over and above, fhe
aurhonty allowed. hmff be c.-'ear!y sﬂpfdafed Sharing of agreemem bezween
NT’DC thh NEF’R’ "o T

Ty Js to apprise that t“ae Authonty vide ref {:} fias aJ!owcd Transmission & Transformatlen - _
{T&T} losses as per actual with a cap of 2. 8 %, to be eharged to end consurers throujh o

|

price trarsfer mechanism. Consequentt; payment by CPPA-G to NTDCL on accomt of

' UoSC as is requested by NTDCL through | ivoice on monthly basis, will be paad as per the |

actual losses incurred subject to the regulata ry cap of 2.8 %. Any invoice raised beyond the -

~régulatory determined cap will be paid only to the extent of 2.8 %. )
Please note that during the current f*nanczd' year the actual transmission & transformation
‘losses of the NTDC remamed within the regr:!atory determined cap, therefore no deduction -

_was required/carried out. However to meet the regulatory requirements as cited above both

- Efercon Building, G-371, mantbnd.'Phune‘:-as_m_z1‘3616-'Faxi_'dsi“azrsﬁn.

WRW.cppa.gov.pl




.ié’l

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited 2

A Company of Government of Pakfstas

_ CPPA-G and NTDC have ‘to reach an agreement to take the affoit of any such adjustment
as when reguired which form en the basls of this|letter. ' ; '

This is-place for your information and record.

~ RihanAkhtar
Chief Finandal Officer
CPPA-G
- For Information:
v Chief Executive Officer, CPPA-G
» Registrar NEPRA
» Managing Director, NTDCL
o Miaster File

i

64 Flgar, Shaheed-e-Millal Secretariat, Jinpah Avenue; Blee Arci, 13i:l-f!1'5}53';1:.?_'11'0}1_1::'ﬁ51-921. 6 Fa 'E'iSI.BEQIi’nG_'f?_._'_ T

























GEPA

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantes Limited

& Company of Government of Paklstan

NEPRA Tower Atatusk (East)

.The comphance pertaining to Circular debt report/party

No. CPPA-G/2017/CF0O/ 8T8G-KS

Deputy Registrar NEPRA,

G 53/1, Tslamabad.

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE OF NEPRAs DI

Dated: August 037, 2017

RECTION. _ON_DETERMINATION OF

MARKET OPERATIONS FEE FOR ]

'HE PERIOD JUNE-15, FY 2015-16 AND FY

2016-17,

Ref: NEPRA’s Detesmination vide letter No. N

January 5, 2017

This is with reference to aforementioned determination

EPRA/TRF-366/CPPA-G-2016/198-200 dated:

of Authority pertaining to Marker Operation Fee

of CPPA-G for the perfod June-15, FY 2015-16 and FY P016-17.,

wise breakup of amount payable and receivable,

on account of directions of the Authority in its afore cited determination 1s attached,

CC:
¥  Chief Executtve Officer, CPPA-G.
» Master File -

{Rilan Alkthar)
Chief Financial Officer

CENEREON Building G-5/2, 1stamabad.

Phone: B31-92136)6 [Fu¥: 051-4213617.

wwW.CpHa.Zov.pk
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Circular Debt Report FY 2016-17
Receivable & Payak

le (Quarter Wise)

_ Unaudited
Bfﬁgceiva'ble
' Min Rs.
Sep-16 Dec-16 Mar-17
DISCO 1st Quartcr_ 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarstes

FESCO (80,944) (76,932) - {68,3%6)
GEPCO (45.993)] (49,304) (49,657)
HESCO 110,999 116,756 117,008
SEPCO 115,432 117,527 107,822
IESCO (50,642) (49,412) (43,742)
LESCO (126,277) (123,958) (116,461)
MEPCO (48,500) (43,336) (35,498)
PESCO 320,933 323,260 330,522
TESCO (150,780} (153,316) (153,375)
Q'ES_C-O 140,016 | 141,689 146,372
K-Electric 55,693 46,699 42,344
239,937 249,674 276,949




,

.
Circular Debt report FY 2016-17
Receivable & Payable (Quarter Wise)
Unaudited
Payable : B Ha.
Sep-16 Dec-16 Mar-17
Se. # Type
Lat Quarter Zntt Quareter Ared Quarrer
} GENCO's
MARY {Genee 1) 572 1348 014
1Pt (Genco. A1) ] 1,59 2,484 2,382
SGP ([Graron AL L 175 3,15} 5,354
S8G (Geneo-1- 11D 11350 284 504
Total: (GAS) - ‘5,219 10,233 8,115
2 OIL
PRO tenenT1111) 78,453 v2,367 96,304
Towal (GIL) - 73,453 02,267 46,304
3 {(1PPs) RFOQ/GAS
HLBCO RICH 47,704, 50,295 55,613
ALCG 0AS 8 /BT 61,395 6506 (55,026
AES (Pakgen) (RO 1477 836 3,620
AED [ Alpin) QRO 5,303 5457 6,423,
3L RO : )
KT (RI€CH L HGD 2,518 2,733
SARA (R0 262 9y - 666
| ATAR (1) . . -
VIDERTY (GAS) 6,227 4576 6,770
UG [GAS) 5546 6132 7083
ROUSCI{GAY) 2345 2182 4506
AL G AL Bax 1063 1915
HABIBULLALL(GAS) 3197 3 464 3,561
ALTERM (G435 244 334 17
DAVIS BNGRGEN (GAS) 0 120 0
S/ Total: IPPs REOQ/GAS 143,350 163,392 163,414
§ | (IPPeyREQ/HSD/SOLAR/WIND i :
ACL TR (81 ; 1,252 4,701 5087
PHIE TTURCEY NAROWAL 1€ 4,617 5571 | 000
ATLAN POWIER (UG 4407 4 860 3,338
NESHAY POWILR RFCH) 4,657 5,281 5,039
NESHAT CHLUNIAN BOWER REO) Yo 4,55 4961
LIBER'TY POAVITR TICH, S0 5142 5,852 6,253
ORHNT POWER (GAS/TSLY) B76 A 1,543
AR BOWER (GAR/FISLY 1,249, 2,180 2,727
SAFBRIRE TLEGURIC VOSAIR EGAS/ 1158 1T 1y11 2005
FIALRGHE PO A/ HELY) ' . 111 1080 1436
ENGRE POWESR ((GA3) {785 2244 2076
BOUNDATTON BOWLR {GAS) 2,55% 299 3478
GOH A GAS) ) 1687 2,500 T 3048
SHYG BOWER (HYDEL 353 1492 ny
LARNES POWER ATYDELY - 314 366 655,
- MERGY FWINIDY) ' t. L A%, 413, 364
ZORIL BNERJE (WIND) 736 279 208
W ALGAR 83 LSGRN 30, 39 33
1 NUGAR ML S 3 A 37
TR G0 B T (T Dy iy w2t
FOL N | QNI i3 25
i S8 LYy Ei 292
7 # 3
173 2 )
s T L2




Sep-16 Dec-16 Mar-17
Sr, # Type
Ist Quarter 2Znd Cuarter 3edd Quarker

CHUNIOT POWER ' o 12 12
APOLLO (BOLAR 202 355 421
BEST GRELN ENBERGY GOLAR) s 164 ua

(TR ST FRERGY {SOIJ\R) 166 237
YUNUS BHERGY - Ly 35

27 36

17 14

SR EMIRGY SN n 25

WML 2 21

£33 ATIMLELD WINTY i 12
DIAMAA SUGAR MFLLS - . .
$/Totak (FPPs} (GAS/HSD/WIND/SOLAR) 38,959 48,931 54,802
Total: (iPPs) 182,309 212,323 218,216

CHASHMA (Nuchar) Plan-t 2,050 2495 2567

g CHASHMA [Nuc%c_ﬂr}_ Tlane-2 5,730 TG G048
CHASFIMA (Muckeas) Plane:3 . ] i
S/ Towml IPPs (Nuclear) 7,781 10,090 9,415
Total (IPPs & Nuclear) 190,090 222414 227,631

% Others/WAPDA Hyde!
MlSC_: (NTDOGENTOs Tavanic Tran, 4,201 57472 3,67R
Dube Service & o)

WAPDA [yl 3273 11983 22,168

5/ Total: (Others/ WAPDA) 51,584 49,455 53,243

G/Total 325,346 " 374,369 385,295

Nt Vs sepeni etk e awdusioe Corealee Uelit pensbiles Le papalile wooilaad s

* Pasin] e b e Tiwnices,

iy GiEMNCOT s 22 amenleled .




’G&ﬁ’éﬁ‘aﬁ ?@W@? Purchasing z&gemy Guarantes Limited

A Company of Government of Pakistan

CPPA-G/2016/CEQ/SMD/ §986~ 87 | April 12,2017

The Registrar NEPRA,
NEPRA Towet,

Attaturk Avenue (Bast) G-5/1,
Istarmabad.

Subject: Submission of Market Operator Registration Appljcation

The Boatd of Directors of CPPA-G in its 25 meeting held on Apzil 11, 2017 authorized CPPA-G to
subtnit the Registration Apphcation before NEPRA to register as the Market Opetator. Thereby as
authotized by the Board and in -compliance to the Market Operator Registration, Standards and -
Procedures Rules 2015, Rule 3, Sub-Rule (2), the Applicant with irs address at ENERCON building G-
5/2, Islamnabad 1s filling the Registration Apphlication before INEPRA to register as the Market Operator.

The Registration Application has been prepared by CPPA-G keeping in view the requirements as laid
down under the Rale 3, Sub-Rule (2} of the Market Operator Registtation, Standards and Procedures
Rules 2015, The following table maps the requircments as laid down in the rules against the contents in
the Application attached with this letter:

# | ‘Requirements as Per Rule 3, Sub-Rule (IZ)M_MM Reference in Application

1 Copies of memotandum of association 'md atticles of Section 1 and Appendix-2
association ooy

2 | Particulars of its Chief Fxecutive Officer andu_@viig;:tors Secnon 2 and Annexure-1
Documents showing that satisfactory system and controls .

3 Section 3

are available to conduct the market operations
| Documents showing that adequate financial, technical,
A otganizational and human resources are available to act as
the muarket operator in a proper and efficient manner on an
ongoing basis :
5 Documents showing that sufficient (.ontmctual Arrangements
are in place to conduct the market operations

| Section 2, Section 3, Section 5,
Section 6, Section 7 and 8.
Annexures 1,2,3,46&7

Section 4 and Annexute-5

Already appro.ved By the
. Authority
7 | The fee as may be specified by the Authority i Section 9 ] ’-

6 . Draft commercial code -

The Application is attached with this letter.

T (Abld Ladf Ilodhl)
Ch1ef Executwe Officer, CPPA-G
Distribution:

- Company Secretary, CPPA- C: Ialafnabad
- Master File

ENERCON Building GS/2, Istamabad. Phone: 0519213616 Fax: 8519213617

© cwwweppagov.ph 0 ot o
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Riaz Ahmad &

Chartereg Accountants

2-A, 875 Centre, 30-West
C{:} m p a ny Fazal-ul-Hag Road, Blue Area
Isiamabad, Pakisian

Tr+o2 {54l z274121-2
C P e92151)227 8B 59

racoisd@racopk. com
v racopk.com

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
We have audited the annexed balance < :

/ ol rce sheet of CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY
gﬁﬂmd_mﬂ‘féﬁ) LIMITED (the Company”) as at 30 June 2016 and the related income and
Chxpen Iilire acoount, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow staternent and statement of

anges in general fund together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and

we state that, except for the matters referred | ' i) to (i) below, we
the Information and explany >ferred in paragraphs (i) to (i) below, ‘we have obtained all

Hons which, to the be ! 3
for the purposes of our sudt. w st of our knowledge and belief, were necessary

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and malntain a system of interal
control, and prepare and prese '

_ nt the above sald statements in conformity with the approved -
accounting standards and the req o B,

JUNUAG 5L _ uirements of the repealed Compenies Ordinance, 1984. Our
responsibility is to express an opinlon an these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan: These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about,
whett}er the above said statenents are free of any material misstaternent. An audit includes
EXamining, on a test basis, evidence suppoiting the amounts and disclosures in the above sald
statements, An audit also indudes assessing the accounting polides and significant estimates made
by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We

befleve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we
report that

N As explained in Note 6.6 of the accompanying financial statements, government-owned
distribution companies (DISCOs) and K-Electric do not acknowledge / recognize delayed payment
surcharge paid by the Company and NTDCL, in pericds prior to the transfer of Market Oparations *
Undertaking under the Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) to the Company, to power producers 4
passed through to DISCOs and K-Electric, on the grounds that the same is disallowed to them by -
NEPRA in their tariff determination. As at 30 June 2016, DISCOs and K-Electric have not recognized
delayed payment surcharge amounting to Rupees 110630 billion in' their books of account and -
accordingly DISCOs have not confirmed the seme in thelr balarice confirmations. The Company has ™
rerquested . NEPRA for reconsideration of teriff determination of DISCOs. Hence, pending the
reconsideration of tariff determingtion, no adjustments in these financial statements have been
made. )

(i) -As explained in Note 6.1 of the accompanying financlal statements, Power Purchase Agency
Agreements with K-Electric and TESCO have not been signed Gl the date of authorization for issue
of these financial statements, However, the Company has sccounted for the transactions relating to
K-Elactric and TESCO in {he accompanying financial staternents as an agent of K-Electric and TESCO
based on assessment by the management that i shall be successful in signing the Power Pu;*ahase
Agency Agreemients with K-Electric and TESCO with effect from back date. If the Power Puichase
Agency Agreements with K-Electric'and TESCO are not signed with bac date effect, accounting for
the transactions relating to K-Electric and TESCO will not te done by the Company as their agent
and will be reuted through income and expenditure account. Pending the signing of Power Purchase
Agency Agreernents with K-Electiic and TESCQ, transactions relating to ¥-Electric and TESCO are
belng recorded by the Company as thelr agent,

v

A friember wt
Nexia

inLernational
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Chartered Accountants

i(]") The Company has rict booked payable to NTDCL and corresponding receivable from DISCOs
in respect of use of system charges amounting to Rupees 27.546 billon with the view that no
involces have bieen recelved from NTDCL fn this respect. Accordingly, the balance of advance to
NTDCL In the books of the Company does not recondle with that of books of the NTDCL. We noted
god;ﬁigeggal g)f Rupees 29,061 bilion between hooks of account of the Company and NTDCL as'at

Except for the effects of the matters stated In paragraphs (i) to (i) above, we report that:

(8)  Inour opinlon, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
repealed Companles Ordinance, 1984; '

{t)  inouropinicn:

I} the balance sheet and income and expenditure account together with the notes thereon
he;ve_ been drawn up In conformity with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and
are In egreement with the bocks of account and are further in accordance with
-accounting policies consistently applied;

i) tha expenditure incurred dhring the year was for the purpose of the Company’s
'business; and :

iil} the business.conductad, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year
were In accordance with the objects of the Company;

()  in our opinfon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to
us, the balance sheet, Income and expenditure account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in general fund together with the
notes - forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the information required by the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, in
the manper soirequired and respactively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company’s‘affairsas at 30 June 2016 and of the defidt, its comprehensive loss, its cash
flows:and changes in general fund for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, no Zakatwas deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1580
(XVIII of 1980).

Wa draw attention to the matters discussed in note 5, note 6.2, note 6.3.1, note 13.1.1.1 and notes
15.1 to 15.8 to the accompanying finandal statements, the ultimate outcome of which cannot
presently be ‘debaitnined, and hence, pending the resolution theréof, no adjustments in these
financial statements Have been made. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the matter discussed

o, L,
G T\ e { . e:. )
AZ AHMAD & COMPANY ’

JMered Accountants\]

Name of engagement partneri .
Rahee! Arshad :

oate: 13 SEP 2017

ISLAMABAD
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CENTRAL POWER-PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE] LIMITED

ASBETS
Mon-cirvent assets

Operating fixed assets

Recelvable from NTDCL through loan notes

Long-term advanee - HUBLOD

Current assels

Due from principals
Advance to NTDEL
Advances

Other recelvables
Accrued mark-up .
Cash and bank balances

Total assets

FUND AND LIABILITIES

FUND

General fung

LIABILITIES

Now-current llabilities
MNet worth

Payable toWAPDA for HUBCO

Current Gabilitias

Enerpy and sther payables
Provision for taxation

Total liabilitles

Contingancies and commitments

Total fund and Habilities

NOTE

Lo

—a x
TEocom~o;

13
14

BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 30 JUNE 2016

2018 2015
Rupees Rupees
. 16,181,550 3,820,052
42,412,168,630 42,412,168,630
802,600,000 802,000,000

43,724,350,180

43,217,988,662

550,632,015,835 | |~ 317,182,711,613
10.337.586,892 : .
10,056,335,008 31,550,004,328
79.272,519,112 85,205, 351,248
14,534,491,214 9,933,282,778
354,577 ,548,065 45.071,349,967
38,052.098.9495 457 085,338.620
(101,610,757} (11,799,456
¥ 163,232,598 FRTEREFLED
802,000,000 £02,000,000
665,937, 938 7,665,232.938
30,157 461 355 379,134,793 897
31214707 14171250
530,186,675, 004 475,135,505, 147
" 48,153,009,057 457,101,136,068
T30 5,398,948 57008, 39659

The annexed rotes form an integral part of these financial statements. 4

4 U s

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Nog
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY {GUARANTEE) LIMITED -
INCOME AND EXPENDIYURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

NOTE
INCOME
Recovery of market operator fee from: i%
- NTDCL
- profit on revenue collectlon aceouints
EXPENDITURE
Operating expenses 17

Finance cost - bank charges
~SURPLUS:/ (DEFICTT) BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION 18

DEFICIT AFTER TAXATION

2016 2015
Rupges Rupees
40,633,689 12,358,992
356,596,311 29,710,008
357,230,000 42,070,000
{366,887,2356) (42,-353_,_538_3
(1,167,233) {35,541
(368,054,469} (42,399,129)
29,175,531 (329,129)
(118,986,862) (11,287,502)
{89,811,331) __ (11,616,630)

Thie annexed nates form an integral part of these financlal statements,

== iy

“CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPRENENSIYVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

ZOLE 2045
Rupees Rupees
DEFICIT AFTER TAXATION ' (89,811,331 (11,616,631)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be rediassified to tncome or expendiiure

Tterns that may be reclassified subsequently to Income or expenditure

(89811,330) _ {11,616,631)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR |

The annexed notes farm an Integral part of these financlal statements. )

Nw

.J:g !: E
CIGR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRE
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CEMTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT POR THE YEAR ENRED 30 JUNE 2016

2016 2015
Rupeas Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus / (deficit) before taxation 29,175,531 (325,129)
Ad.jus.tm‘en_ts for non-cash charges and other items: - . - '
Ceaprediation ’ ’ - E57,2189 316,936
Profit on bank deposis : (356,596,311) {29,710,008)
Finance tast - bank charges ' 1,187,233 35,541
Cash flows from operating activities bafore working capital changes (325,636,328} (29,686,670)
Werking capital changes '
(Increase) { decrease in cutrent assets . .
Due from prindpals _ " 36,550,695,774 (5,442,702,326)
Advance to NTDCL {10,332,586,892} -
Advances 71,493,665,320 {211,645)
Cther recelvables 5,932,812,136 -
Increase [ {decrease) in current liabilities |
Energy and other payables . (48,587,272,505) 9,025,867,252
_ 4,677,337,833 3,582,953,281 .
Cash generated from oparations TT4351,641,505 3,553,266,611
Tncome tax pald {38,943,410) (116,252
Finance cost pald {1,167,233) {35,541)
Profit-on bank deposit received ' 356,596,311 29,710,608
Interest received _ - - 11,388,400
Net cash from operating activities 4,608,127,173 3,594,213,226
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure an operating fixed assets | (6,918,730} -1
{6,518,737) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - .
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,601,208,436 3,594,213,226
itash and cash aquivalents transfarred under the BTA : - 5,339,069,552
“Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,933, 282,778 .
“Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year . 14,534,491,214 4,933,282, 778
The annexad notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
W
/ g L
ECTOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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o CENTR%L POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
ATEMENT Op CHANGES 1N GENERAL_, FUND FOR THE VEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

GENERAL FUND

Rupaas
Balancs as at 30 June 2014

{182,825)
Defieit for the Year ended 30 Jume 2015

_ : | - {11,616,631)
Other comprehansive income: for the year ended 30 June 2015 -
Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2015

{11,615,631)
Balancs as at 30 June 2015 (11,799,456)
Defickt for the year ended 30 June 2016 _ (89,811,331)
Other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 Jurie 2015 ) -
Total mﬁnpmﬁénsive foss for the year ended 30 June 2016 (89,811,331)
Balante as at30 Juna 2016 (161,6106,787)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

Wu’

3
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantes) Limiited (the Company®) is a Company fimited by
guarantee and not having ‘share capital incorporated in Pakistan on 28 January 2009 under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, Its registerad office Is situated at 6th Floor, Shahead-e-Millat Secretariat,
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Ares, Islamabad, Paldstan. The Company is Incorporated to funciion'as a not-for-
profit orgapization, and ‘the objects for ‘which tHe Compsny ‘is established are to Implement and
administer market mechanlsms for electric power procurement and sale; by undertaking and.performing
functions and discharging responisibiities as &ré ormay be Igid down from time to time forthe Company
to undertake or perform in or pursuant to arid in the marher prescribed under or pursuant to the
provisions of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission anc Distrbution: of Electric Power Act, {Act No.
AL of 1997), and In the secondary fegislation pursuant thereto, as amended from time to time, and to do
ail such cther things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of or in furtherance of the

- aforesaid objects and In furtherance of the policies, objectives and provisions of or contemplated under
the aforesaid Act and secondary legislation made theretnder, ' '

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company has signed a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA)
dated 03 June 2015 with Natiorial Transmission and Despatch Company Limited (NTDCL), a ssparate
government owried company. NTDCL has transferred its functions, operations, assets and liabilities
related to €PPA and Contract Registrar and Power Exchange Administrator (CRPEA) to the Company
{collectively -referred to as Markat Operations Undertaking). For a pericd of two years from the
commencement of National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (Market Operator Registration,
Standards and Procedure) Rules, 2015 notified vide SRO 541(1)/2015 dated 28 May 2015, the Company
is deemed to be authorized and registered as the market operator under the aforesaid rules te
commence and conduct the market operations. The Company has submitted application for registrmtion
in actordance with the provisions of these rules. The operations and responsibifities to be performed
and discharged by the market operator, shall incude the following in accordance with the grid code and
the commercial code: :

(a) To acquire, take over or assume the functions and business of settlement and 'development of
competitive power market from CPPA to NTDCL and to @rry on these functions and business;

(b} Proctiremeht of electric power on behalf of the DISM0s, induding import of power from other
cotntries; o

{c) Generation invoice verification on the basis of meter reading or dispatch schedling rebor’c and
term of the respective Power Purchase Agreements;

(d) Blling to the DISCOs based on the meter readings at Common Delivery Points as per the
procedure defined in the commercial code; . o -

(e) Collection from the DISCOs and settement o the market participants as par the commerdal
code; and

{f) Management of cash flow, treasury management and other relévant banking functions for the
_ purposes of collection and dishirsement as per the commerdal code. . .

The detail of assets and liabilities transferred to the Company as per resolution passed in meeting of
Board of Directors of the Company held on 13 February 2017 are as fol)mw . :

*“Scartined by CafiiScanner



: Rupeas
Assels bansferrod to the Company
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 4,136,958
Trade recefvables 316,074,534,716
Advances, deposits and prepayments 2,926,481,710
Advances to suppliers and contractors 2,445,463

- Actrued Interest 7,570,720,320
Other recelvable from associated companies 802,000,726

Current Account TOT (Net recelvable)

Ga\f_emrpen_t loan miark-ups recelvable adiustments in DISCOs
K-Electric differential of marginal cost {payable by GOP)

128,046,147,321
68,551,592,698

6,400,000,000
Events afRer the balence sheet date 11,291,401,024
Qther recelvable £5,493,053,684
Cash and bank balances 6,339,065,552
T§i13,501,584,172
Liabilities transferred to the Company |
Net worth ' 7,163,233,336
Trade payables 480,873,217,890
Miscellaneous accounts payable 874,326,840 ¢ .
Provision for KESC Accrued Titerest 7,559,331,920
Current Account 10T (Net payable) 159,443,642,816
' . : o 655,913,752,802
Loan note receivable from NTDCL 42,412,168,630

In meeling held between the Company and NTDCL on 26 January 2017, both parties agreed that-a.'_het
liablltty of Ru

financial stakements,

The settlement of this transaction through loan notes would be treated as full and final payment of the
entire consideration in fieu of transfer of Market Operations Undertaking., However, as per BTA, any
assets, receivable or Hability relating to Market Operations not known to NTDCL and discovered by either
party after the date of closing but within a period of two. years {extended by further two years
subsequently by-both NTDCL and the Company), shall be immediately transfarred to the Company. In
case any assets, receivable or liabiiity relating to Market Operzations are discovered and transferred, it is
expressly agreed between -the parties that the purchase price of Rupees 42,412,168,630 shall
accordingly be adjisted. The parties agree and acknowledge that the purchase price of Rupess
42,412,168,630 has been caleulated on the basis of the actual book vajue .of the Market Operaticnss
Undertaking {excluding the transferred employees}. If, at any time, it is determined by both parties that
the purchase price of Rupees 42,412,168,630 Is required to be revised on account of change in book
value, or due to prior miscalasdation of the botk value, of the Market Operations Undertaking (exduding
. the transferred employees), then the parties shall in good faith re-calculate the purchase price.

Artide 5 of the BTA deals with the process of secondment / transfer of employess from NTDCL to the
Compariy, Clause 5.1 of the BTA specifies NTDCL's employees working for the Compariy shall be placed
on sacondment for a period of twalve months. Further, during this perlod or 1l such time that any such
employee accepts the offer to join the Company, he shall be deemed as the employee of NTDCL.

Aczordingly, the telated refirement beneflts of such employees have beén retained by NTDCL as at. 30
June 2015, ' :

The Company has signed Power Procurement Agency Agreements with government-owned distribution
companies (DISC0s). Hence, the DISCOs have appointed the Company as thelr agent to perform the
Designated Purposes and procure power for and on behalf of the DISCOs, as per the regulatory
framework prescriced by NEPRA and / or under the Commerdal Code, The Power Procurement enc:gg »
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W for oo that title to the Urchased | energy and generation capacity procured by
the Ct_:ampany for and on behalf of theDDIS(:é ol o gy and g
transmission char -

9 S &s well as obligation of the DISCOs to make payment of
&5 ar use of system char,
Company at any time. 4

rges shall always vest in DISCOs and shall not pass to the
Howeyer, Power Proq;
the date of autharizat,
that the Power Progy
effect from back date

2.

rement Agency Agreem
On for issue of these fin
rement Agency Agreem

[y

ents with TESCO and K-Blectric have not beep signed tili
andal statements. However, the rmanagement is confident
ents with TESCO and K-Electric will shortly be signed with

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below; |

2.1 Basis of preparation
a)  Statement of compliance

; it rds as
These flnancial statements have been prepared In accordance vith approved accaunting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. . Approved accounting standards comprise of S;Cl‘ds B e
Reparting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Stan Sed e e Companios
under the Companles Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and dirsctives lS;if the Companics Ordirence
Ordinahce, 1984, In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives _
1584 shalt prevail,

jes Act, 2017 on
The Companies Ordinance, 1984 has been repealed after the enactment .Of i(:jhg atcj;mga;ﬁ A 2017 on
30 May 2017, SECP vide its Circular 17 of 2017 and its press rdeasethdat?nterim Y ot cloees on o
that the cbmpanies whose financial year, induding quarteri_y_ and ‘0 dzr o e rticiors of the
before 30 June 2017 shall prepare. their finandal st?iterzfcatntsz ér;?acégz : ens 2 Wilh the provislons ol ae
' ies Ordinance, 1984, The Compameg_ , 2 :
I?Oﬁzfgyg?gepfa%iis ::nd has also enhanced the definition of related parties,

b} Accounting convention .

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.
ese _ Nav :

c) Critical acoounting estimates and judgments

ity wi ' i dards requires
| i th the approved accounting stan s requir:
srati ial statements in conformity wi ' : s reuires
e prepalgat_gr:égﬁggggal‘! 'acco'un'ting estimates, It also ;gq;n;i?i citgse Ens?irﬁgteergi?ztd tj?}dgm’ents o
the. use © cess of applving the Company’s accounting _ : . daments are
e tILlla Ei;c:icgisd (;frea'a %?ggdgon historical experience and other factors, including expectation,
continually evaluated and

‘ompany's finand judgments
tans and estimates are significant to the Company’s financial statements or where judg
assumptions. an LsUmates ait BRI

vercised in application of accounting policies are as follo
e
ful fives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments
Usefui Hives, . Sl

: of orni Eeﬁeﬁts are
| values and lives and pattemn of flow of econornic beny _

’ i i Vaiuesand US€fL!i !‘VES_ an ] Lo D R 5 the Value Of
Estimates Wit 16808Ct 10 Fo0c ement of the Compny. Further, e e minh
based on the analysis of the MANESEICT. 0T G e maeate: with 3 comeapording effect o0
assets for possible lmpii;Tg'f--'reSpedive'i'te'm of operating fixed assets, with a corresp ne
: carrying amol P T TR T
affect the cafrying

the depreciation charge and impairment. ©

e
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TaxaYion

In making the esti :
account 'gae cu?srégrt}?i%:sé i‘;mme tax currently payable by the Company, the management takes into
past. ' X law and the dedisions of appeliate authorities on certain issues in the

¢} Stand - e
) Standards thatare effective W current year and are relevant to the Company
The following amendments b .
- aments to published approved standards and Interpretation are mandatory for the

Cormpany’s accounting periods beginning on or aftsr 01 July 2015: i _
iﬁﬁal?._ ?éi;éosure:s Of:IntemSt_s in chef Entitiss’ {eﬁ"ett_i\re for annual periods beginning on or after 01
entiti g el c)! Th_’s. Stalfidard includes the disclosure requirements for all forms of interests in other
e, :_r;h UCIng Joint arrangementts, assodates, spacial purpose vehicles and other off-balance sheet

f’es. nis standard does not have significant jmpact on these flnandial statements, except for certain
additional disdosures, - _

IFRS 13 Fair value Measurement’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2015).
TT?IS standard aims to Imiprove consistency and reduce complexity by providing a precise definition of
falr value and a single source of fair value measurément and disclosure requirements for use across
IFRSs, The requirements, which are largely aligned between IFRSs and US GAAP, do not extend the use
of fair value accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied where its use s already
rzf_-qu_tred or permitted by other standards within IFRSs or US GAAP. This standard does not have
significant impact on these financial statements, exeept for cartain additional disclosures,

e) Amendments to published standards that are effective in current year but not relevant to
the Company .
“There are amendmerts to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on
or after 01 July 2035 but sre considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on, the
Company's financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financlal statements.

f) Standards and arnendments to publishied standards that are not yet effective but relevant
i the Company

Following standardé and amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandato'ﬁ}: for
the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2016 or later periods:

1ERS § ‘Finandal Instruments’ {effective for annual periods Deginning on or after 01 January 2018). A
finalized version of TFRS § which contains accounting requirements for finandial instruments, replacing
14S 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’. Firancial assets are classified by
referenca to the business model within which they are held and their contractual cash flow
characteristics. The 2014 version of IFRS 8 introduces a *falr value through other comprehensive income’
catagory for certain debt instruments, Finandal Tiabilities are classified in a similar manner to under IAS
1 38, howaver thers are differences in the requirements applying to the measurement of an entity’s own
: credit risk, The 2014 version of IFRS 3 introduces an ‘expected credit loss’ medel for the measurement
of the imgairment of financial assets, 50 it i= no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
a befors a credit loss 15 recognized, It introduces a new hedge accounting model that is desigried to be

more dosely aligned with how entities undertake risk managemant achivities when hedging financial and
% on-finandial risk exposures. The requirements for the derecognition of finandal assets and liabilities are
% carried forwerd from 1AS 39, The management of the Company Is In the process of evaiuating the

impacts of the eforesaid standard cn the Company’s financial statements.

1FRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01
January 2018). IFRS 15 provides a single, principles based five-step made! to be applied to all contracts
a-rr_]h stomers. The five steps in the model are: identify the contract with the custormer; [dentify the
i ;neﬁg%née oﬁllgations in the contract; determine the transadtion price; allccate the transaction price

% A
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Jease term is 12 months

tum, might reflect a reduction ©
amendments are not expe

_ (Amendments) ‘Rever
ON OF after 01 Gamy o one from Contracts with Customers’ (effecti serioc
perfo.fmance obligati 1 33{?‘;‘%’ 2018). Amendments darlfy threa aspecqts c?f;:t gg sg;dZ?g U{?cliegltenz}?gs
transition refjef for modified apal versus agent considerations, and ficensing) and to provide sc}mg
expected to have a materia] contracts and completed contracts. The aforesaid amendments are ot
- Mal impact on the Company’s financial staternants, :
IFRS 16 'Loase’ ' |

effe : I S :

how an entity vgiii ?;tc:;hﬁgg a?;‘g;; periods besmning on or after 01 January 2019). IFRS 16 spedfies
lessea accounting inodel, requiny ure, present and disclose leases. The standard provides a single

gy or quEno“;,- {Eis;iesdtol riecogmzet issats lanc:l Iia{bilities for all leases unless the
leasas as apermating ar Buaa . naerlying asset has a low value. Lessors continue to classi
its pre deggsa;g:‘”%g ﬂin;m‘li:_e’ With IFRS 16 approzch to lesser accounting substantially unchanged rrog
Arrangement Containg & Leaser <o L0 Teplaces IAS 17, IFRIC 4 'Determining Whether an
Substanoe oF Transacts @ Lease’, SIG15 ‘Operating Leases~Incentives’ and 5IC-27 ‘Bvaluating the
the process of evalme g voNing the Legal Form of a Lease!. The management of the Company s in
. S o evaluating the impacts of the aforesald standard on the Company’s financial statements,

?&Se 1_0(“’_\men_dments) “Presentation of Finandal Statements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or

" 01 January 2016). Amendments have been made to address perceived impediments to preparers
Exercising their judgement in presenting thelr financial reports by making the following changes:
dlarification that information should not be cbscured by aggregating or by providing immaterial
information, materiality consideration apply to the all parts of the financial statements, and even when a
standard requires a spacific disclosure, materiality consideration do apply; clarification that the fist of the
line ttems to be presented in these statements can be disaggregated and aggregated as relevant and
additional guidance on subtotals In these statements and clarification that an entity’s share of other
comprehensive intome of equity-accounted associates and joint ventures should be presented in
aggregate as single line items based cn whether or not it will subsequently be redassified to profit or
loss; and additional examples of possible ways of ordering the notes to darify that understands bility and
comparability should be considered when determining the order of the notes and to demonstrate that
the notes need not be presented In the order sc far listed In 1AS 1. However, the amendments are not
expected to have a material Impact on the Company’s financial statements.

1AS 7 (Amendments), “Statement of Cash. Flows' (effective for annual periods beginning on or sfter 01
January 2017). Amendments have been made to darify that entities shall provide discosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in labilities arising from financing activities.
The aforesald amendments will result in certain additional disclosures in the Company’s financial
statements. _ _ . _ _

| nts) ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ (effective for annual periods beginning en or
16), The amendments clarify that 2 depreciation method which is based on revenue,
ity by using of an asset Is not appropriate for propesty, plant and equipment; and
2dd quidance thé acted future reductins In the selling price.of an lter that was produced using an
add- guidgncg ctih a‘ﬁi?iiﬁecﬁtion of technelogical or commerdal obsolescence of the asset, which, in
2seet Lol o ction of the future edonomic benefits embodied In the asset. However, the

IAS 16 {Amendme
after 01 January 201
generated by an activ

«ectet] to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements. . - -

. : 1 AnRual Imorove IFRSs: 2012 ~ le, Incorparating
- g issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs..201_2 1’_01?0[5, 2,

On 25 September _miéﬁslﬁsmorespedﬁcaﬂy in 145 34 Interim Finandial Reporting’; which is considered
amendments to four R ol statements. These amendments are effective for annal periods
relevant (o the g?;:,%?yjahuar? 2016. The amendment Is unlikely t]o gavewa significant impact on the
beginning Gn OF alk=, =2~ nd has therefore not been anglyzed In detail, ., -
Company’s financial statements and as therefore Aok een anss N"J
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Thgre_ are oyhef _-stan_dards and ‘amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting
pericds beginning on or after 01 July 2016 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any
significant impact on the Company's financisl stafements and are therefore net detailed in these
financlal statements, ' ' _

2.2 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized in the balancs sheet when the Compeny has a legal or constructive obligation
as a fesult of past events and It Is probable that cutflow of econamic benefits wifl be required to settle
the obiigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of ohiligation. However, provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

Where the outflow of resources of embodying economles benefits is rot probable, a contingent liabiiity is
disclosed, unless the possibllity of outflow is remote..

2.3  Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
preveillng law

for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates
or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the perfod if enacted. The charge for current tax also
includies adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising
from assessinents framed during the period for such periods.

Deferred

Deferred tax s accounted for using the batance shest liahility method In respect of all temporary
sifferences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabifities in the financial
statements and the correspanding tax

bases used in the computation of the taxabie profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits wiil be ay}aﬂa‘*ble against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits ¢an be ulllized.

Deferred X s calcuiated

at the rates that are expectad to apply to the period when the differences
reverse based on tax rates

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet data. -
Deferred tax is charged

of credited in th.e pr_‘cﬁt and !oss_accuunt, excapt ta the extent that it rejates to
: eonpiced in other comprehansive income or directly fn equity. In this case the tax is also
‘::égsgnzggggm statemant of eomprehensive income or directly In equity, respectively,

=4 Forelgn aurr_eacies

i - ted In Pak Rupees, which is the 'Compan‘ s functionat curr All
- al statsments are presented o - / ency. A
The _ﬁ_t;;arnC; g%set’s and liabilities in foreign cUrencies are.trans]ated‘mto Pak Rupees at exchange rates
m:c_:lne‘r__;r’ ;t the batance sheet date. Transactions In foreign currencles are translated inta Pak Rupees at
P"e‘f?i !thmt e, All non-monetary itams are transiated into Pak Rupees at exchiange rates grrevailing on the
ﬁ?ﬁt;%? ¢ rans’ar:ﬂOﬂ or on the date when fair values are determined, Exchange gains and losses, where
ﬁpiicab‘!e, are recognized in the profit and Joss account,

2.5 Opersting fixed assels

gy fived assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified Impairment
Oparating iz
foas,

Qv

i U
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Subsaquent ai
WML CoSts are Induded
?}fg‘ggrﬁm' ohly when it jo percét;:bjthe assel’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate assel, as
; Mpary and the cost .F s & that future economic benefits assaciated with the ftem will flow to
re charged ta Income e M can be measured reliably. Alf other repair and maintenance costs
N . "9 the period in which they are ncurred,
epreciation is charged to profit

Operdting fixed asse rot and loss acoount on stralght-line method so as to write off the cost of
However, deprec:iatiois c?'l\;r etge”' estimated remaining useful lives at the rates specified in note 3.
assets is included In the Cg e on assets that directly refates to construction and acquisition of other
ctharged from the month i shIOf such assets. Depreciation on addition to operating fixed assets is
the month of disposal, which the asset is avallable for use and continued ti the month prec;ding

An it : .

are eilgegegpﬁfnt;”i%sﬁxed assets is derecognlzed upon dispasal or when no future economic benefits

caleulated as the diffe use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset which is

induded in th Herence betwéen the net disposal proceeds and camying amount of the asset, is
N e profit and loss aconunt in the year the ascat is derecognized.

2.6 Impairment
a) Financial assets

A ﬁpangﬁal assgt 5 considered to be impaired if obiective evidence Indicate that one or rhore events had
a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

An impairment loss in respect of a financlal asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as a
difference between Its carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate. An impairment loss in respect of available for sale financial asset is
calalated with reference to its current falr-value. '

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial-assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

b}  HNon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any Indication that assets may be
impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether
they are recorded In -excess of their recoverable amounts. Where the carrying valug exceeds the
recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amount and the difference s charged
to the profit and loss account, A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been
a change In the estimates used to determine the_ asset’s recoverabie amount since the last impairment,
loss was récognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased o its recoverable
amount. THat increased amount carnot exceed the ca_rrying amount that would have heen determined,
net of deprediation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is

recognized In profit and loss accourt.

2.7 - Losns Bnd advances

ece are initially recognized at cost, which fs fair value of the consideration given, Subsequent to initial
Qcoghiﬁﬁh? an ayssessmeht is' made &t each balance sheet date to determine whether an' indication of
e rment exist or not. If such indication exist, the estimated recoverdble amount of that asset or
g réfp of assets Is determined and impairment loss Is reeognized in the-profit and loss account.

2.8 Cash and cash eguivalents

. <o of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comptise of cash: in hand,-cash at
Fo._r ;haen g l’;fﬁeorfncﬁ;sghjy 'fiqﬁl_d Irive ':'ffeh_ts,-_’--that are readily convertible to known amaount of cash and
Ef?ﬁ?ch are subject to an Inslgnificant risk of change in value. o :

W
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29  Revenue recognition

In determining o _ N ;

considersd the gﬁ,}%’;fi ffh"t;fang s BCting as an sgent of DISCOs and K-Electric, the Company has

relationship, the gross inflows of N EAS i8 ReVEﬂEJE'- Faragraph 8 of IAS 18 states that 'in an agency

and which do not result -in' n Smh_m’c benafits include amounts collected on behalf of the principal

principal are not cresse In equity for the entity. The amounts collected on behalf of the
L revenue. Instead, revenve is the amount of coynnission.’

B S T

Tars;emﬁatedpaﬂ}gsgsécﬁng 85 2n agent as it does not have exposure o the significant risks and rewards
is that fhe #iUY the sale of eleciridty. Cne feature that indicates that the Company I5 acting as an agent
National &fﬁ?ﬁum the Company eams Is predetermined le. market operator fee as determined by

Fower Regulatory Authorlty (NEPRA).
Fudher, the Company has no responsibility for providing the goods to the customers, has no lnventory

risk, has no latitude in establishing prices and doas net bears the customer’s credit fisk for the amount
receivable from the customer.

Market operatar fee is recognized as per determination of Nationa! Electric Power Regulatory Authority
(NEPRA). Profit on depoesits with banks is recognized on Hime proportion basis taking into account the
amounts cutstanding and retes applicatle thereqn,

2,10 Due from principals _
Due from prindpals are caried at origing! invoice amount.
2.11 Energy and othey payabies

Liabilies for energy and other amounts payable are measured at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration to be pakd in the future for goods and services received whether bilied to the Company or
oL,

2.12 Financial instruments _ .
Finenciel assets and liabilides are recognized when the Company becomies a party to the contactual
provisions of the insrument. IniHial recogniion is made at falr valve plus tensaction costs directly
atibuitabi to acquisition, except for ‘finandal instrument at fair value through profit or loss” which is
measured inially at fair value. :

FIrancal assets are de-recognized when the Company loses contml of the contractual rigﬁtsfffhat
arise the financial asset. The Company loses such contrel i it realizes the rights to benefits specified

i contradt, the Tiahts expire or the Company surrenders those rights. Finandial fisbilitles are de-
1 COf EME. \when the obigation specified in the contract ss_d‘a.sdwarged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or
foce, o subseauent ‘messurement (exaept:-'avai!able for sale investments) and de-recognition is charged i
g :ijﬁ or loss currently. The particular measurement methods adepted are disdosed in the }

O i policy scotements associated with each ftem. | |

.13 -Off setting

ot mesote and financial lablfites are set off and the net amount s reported In the finandal
_F iﬂaﬂd"‘_‘t‘s’siit;n there is a legal enforceabla right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on
faﬂtg‘“; - or vo realize the assets and o settle the liabilities simultaneousty. ‘

2.44 Geographical Segment
Tha decision MaXers of the Company onsider thee whole Company as a single operating segment.

M%ﬁ
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OPERATING Fixen ASSETS
1 Reconclistions of eamy
CHTYING Amounts of o .
Sperating fixed assabs a1 e beginning and end of the vear are as Tollews:
Operating fixed asgets
Computerand || Purniture snd \
offlcs equlpment fixture Vehicies Total
: . R4 E S ptnissrararsssrrssearsasnrisasmnn
AL 30 June 2024 FEES
Lot
Amcumulated depredstion . - - .
Kat book value : - - - -
Year andad 30 June 2015
Qpening niet book valué . : . -
Transferred from NTDOL: .
Cost 251 535,000 35,0259 38,753,312
Accimulated depredation i (1378 1 (857 33t I {22,538 337]" (341515,251}_]
795,354 77,250 3,269,354 4,136,558
Depreciatinn {313,605 {19,634 {173,685) 316,976}
tiosing net book vatus: 681,748 57616 6 280,032 .
At 30 June 2045 -
Cost 13,013,141 935,040 25,502,991 38,753,212
Aceumulated deprectition {21,333.393) {B77,454) e oRkrs)) {34,573 180)
et book value 681,748 57.615 3 D50,668" 3,850,092
Year eided 30 June 2016 . .
Opening net book value 681,748 57516 3,080,668 2,310,002
Additions 5,085,177 - 1,833,560 5,918,737
Depreciation {90,593) {5.762) {450.861) {557,219}
Coing net book value 2676332 SLEH 325196 14520
if:;f} June 2015 17,108,318 525,080 77,636,551 45,678,549
: (11.423.538) {593 728) TR (35,490,399
Accumuilated Cepreciation SEram T 155 4353383 10,181 550
Netbuokvaiue . — 10 - T

| rate of depreciation (%) )
xﬂuapialned in :‘;te 1.1, cartaln assels werg transfarred to the Campany on 03 lune 2015 by HYDOL In acéandancs with the terms 2ngd cqnclm of
3.2 ex;

B Trangfer Agreemant between NTDCL and the Company. However, title of the vehitles have nct teen translensd In U fizrg of the
the Business

hicle R istzation#uthndtiﬁ. . .
Company with Vehicle Reg N""" . ;

SRt e

i
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6.1

‘These represent amounts a
Company has signed Powe

RECEYY,
Total liz‘:ll?titf OM NThey THROUGY NOT: 2016 2015
Total ds58aty tral:ip:fe”ed b NTOCL Loan NOTEg ' Rupess Ritpees
Loan notg recemaﬁigﬁ-d by NTDo|, S
LONG Tenns . TOm NTOCL ;i -655,913,752,802 §55,913,752,802
B TERM ADVANCE .4 v e {B13S0L584479) (513,501 584,172)
This armount = Huseg 4 42,417,148,630 43.417 163, 530
Payment of thiy wesents recelvable from Huseq o -
Gunt apg 08 aceount of : :
wil} ) has 1 P of HUsCo )
has I:‘Z\tredme le_gltimate o portunlt;gstiq WIth WARDA, ang it hag been E;Srlzudein ﬁt!{:v oo v e SOP. Hobaser, HUBCO bas e the
ot discountad B4 to presan; i~ f“ rd year (10, 2020) of Commerdlal 6 ¢tween Both the parties on 01 April 2009 that both parties
: Valye as the IMPact Is not constdared to to m?::;?cn Date (CaD) to ralse this matier. The manzgenent
B S '
U o g )
a3 h o
Fats‘iﬁib?fj?éif PolY Company Umited (Lesco '
Mt B & SUpply Comipany Uniteq (FESCO 1,084,460,206 36,636,43,674
Quetts B ower Co.mpany timited (MEPCO) ) " 383,034,270
Sors _?:__tnc Supply Company Limjted (QESCO) 40,422,347,179 51,820,492,253
ulrenva Blectric Power Company 4 niteq (GEPCO) Rt e
Ps a?abadEEleuncatv SUpply Cormpany titviteq (1EsC0) 11,545,866,203 19,068,654, 032
eshawar Electriclty Supply Comnany |5 ; 18,081,160,238 23,754,355,014
Sukkur Elactric Power Company Mited (HESCO) 179,237,596,734 158,696,396,593
. pany Limited (SEPCO) 161,235, 854,783 138,084,763, 722
s Ak _ 905,461,070,774 931,821,814,353
2530 Allocatlon of GO :
Less: Governient ;c?um"_zg’.‘fm‘fcos 63 (360,474,092,023)  (335,474,092,021)
S ~ Bdjustments 64 £317,996,000,000} {#41,958,000,000)
: 225,550,975, 751 254,388,722,351
. K‘EI £ T : ¥ " ~ "~ L L
Un‘g;ﬁ?dcc”ﬁ"ef . BS 50,638,583,395 62,790,535,579
OsL OF electricity 2,453,702 2,453,702

280,637,015 839

317,192,711,613

gainst sattlement of energy purchases, recelvable frar Distribution Companies {DISCOs) and K-Bedsic, The
r Procurement Agency Agreements with all DISCOs except TESCO to perform the designated purpeses on this

terns ‘and conditiens $at forth I the agrepinents subject 1o the stipufations prescribed by NEPRA and / or coremerdlal code, Power

. Procuremant Agency Agreements with TESED and K-Electric have nat been signed til.the date of autherization far Issue of these firidncial

6.2

64

statements, However, the management s canfi

dent that the Power Procurernent Agency Agreemnents-with TESCO and K-Electric will shortly
be sigred with effect from hack data. i S )

Uptill April 2015, NTDCL had Electricity Sale Agreement (ESA) entered into in 1988 with FESCO for supply of ‘electricity. PESCO also
+ transfeired the electricly transmitted to it to TESCO as tie NTDCL did ant have a separate metering connection with TESCQ. Fram April

2015, when the Independefit system of €nergy measurement for TESCO was installed, NTDCL sigred o separate ESA with ‘TESCO and s
issuing separate’ sale invoices to TEZEO, however, the balance receivable from TESCO In respect of invoices lssued béfora Apeil 2015 Is stil
clubbed with bilance receivable from PESCO. There s & difference of Rupess 4,002 billion in the amount of electildty cdét taken by TESCO
and PESCO in thelr respective balance confirmations on sctount of electrichy transmitted to TESCO. Nelther PESCQ. nior, TESCO Is
acknowledging this balance as paydble to the Company, How‘gver,_ the management of the Company is of the view that there shall be no
impact of the ‘aforesald matter on net assets ai-surplus / deficit of the Company as the purchase price of Market Operations Underfaking of

Rupess’ 42 412,168,630 recetvable from NTDCL {as more tully explained In Note 1.1) @n be adjusted In case of nonsresdlution of His

¥,
" 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Allpeation of GOF loans (o DI_.SCO'S | s
{ahore Electric Supply Company Umited (LESCT) 13*232*3 § g:g; gg;giggg;
“ftentabind Elecirlc Supply Company Usrited (FESCO) e e
Mot ecsic P Cempory L) (ggggg}j 22,789,409,958 46,704,933,87
mpany Limited 769,409,953 o3,
Quetta iﬁﬁf&ipp%ﬁ;gorn;any Urnited (GEPCO) siams s e
.G‘,”"anfag Eleciricty Supply Cempany Limited (IE3CO) 36764375424 31'1?6'%5:154
o Eleciricity Supply Company Limited (PESCQ) se A i
ﬁiﬁ;d e Suph Contery U'mitedfj%gbcoj 14,898,387 470 33.873.367,417
Sudur e PowssCompany LTHSE E5 } 360,474,032,003 335 47,092,021
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B.3.1 Duz'ing' the yéar 201 o
Year 201516, as per ty .
Rupees 25 billI6n In addition b m " 2OVicE OF Pakistan Hlectic Power o any (Pri - o _
ST b o M 53 St e ot A0 Lt (S50, e Compry s st
adjusted favablés o 1PPs with & coneen b PE) 0-pay off the bblgations of 1 : : :

of Whese loans is - belng s
Generation, Transmission and Distriby
DISCOs. have. not. acknowledged ¢

. Company is of the view. that ther
. settlement of the mattsr in visiw of

AnaUntng 1o Rupees:53.837 bilion. However, the management of the
resaldl matter on net assets or SUrpis / deficlt of the Cornpany an titiriate
Surciargs, : : :

_ 20616 2015
6.6 Government equlty adjustrnents in ratated partice Rupses Rupee{s:
M pecine e S Pply Company Umited (FESCO) 19,124,949,251 20,254,491,429
#an Bectrie Power Company United (MEPCD) 30,842,173,185 32,751,057,433
Cuetta Electric Supply Conpany Linted (QESCO) 47,266,132,074 47,607,689,159
Gujranwata Etectric Power Cory vy Limited (GEPOG) 15,950,154, 600 17,666,015,126
Wamabag Bectriclty Supply Company Uirited (ESCO) . 19,668,802,506 20,129,526,018
Pestiawar Blectricity Supply Company Limited (PESCO) 64,694,475,875 82,745,411,150
Hyderaliad Bleciric Supply Company Limited (HESCO) 48,937,767,847 49,221,268,704
Suidaur Electric Power Company Limited (SEFCG) 33,349,H50,869 33,508,730,607 -
o _ : 317,996,000,000 341,958,000,000

§.4.1 During the year 2012-13, President of Istaric Republic of Pakistan sanctioned payrment of Rupees 341,958 billion to PEPCO on account of
seifiernent of Cirular Debts, This sanction did not involve cash payment 85 the State Bank of Pakistan had besn advised to credit the sald
amolnt i mmronward transmission to concemed IPPs/Entities as per mapping of the transaction, '

5.3 N"mﬂ.has antemd inta Energy Supply Agreement (ESA) with K-Electric on 26 January 2010 which expired i January 2015. According ta

ESA, Involca for-every mdntfi-ls tn be deared by K-alschiic within 15 days. Mark-up @ KIBQR plys 3% is chargeable on any delayad

payment. of dwicices, Duirlrig the year, the. Company hek recarded @ mark up ameunting o Rupeas 3,269 millon {2015: Rupees 3,267
wilion) &n unpald Involces of K-Flectric i these finendal staférients, o o '

' feup on delayed payment amounting to Aupees 110,630 millon charged. to DISCOs and K-Bectric which-has not heen
ed oithe grounds-that NEPRA disaligwid the respective’ DISCOS dnd K-Electric for clalming these, charges In thelr . tarif
deterimnatién.. [n this regards, the NTDCL vide Its-letter Mo, MO/NTDCL/M4395-99- dated. 05 December 2013, has approached NEPRA for
resolution of the matter. On 20 July 2017, the Company vide its Jetter no. 6432-33/MCA/CPPA-G/R.P has once, again requested HEPRA for
veconskiaration of tanff detérmination of XWDISCOs. The tanagement based on tha advice of Company’s légal. counsel, believes that thery
are commendable grourids o support fhe: Company’s stance and aecordingly, these charges shall be recovered in dise course,

7  ADVAMCE YO NTBCL - Ubsecired - considersd good :
This inchides arnount pak to NTDCL frHeu of use of systei charges and Gther expanses Incurred by NTDCL on behatf of the Company: The
Company hg rot booked payabie to NTDCL 3nd corresponding recélvable from DISCOS in respect of use of system chargés amaunting to
Rupses 77.546 billian with the vielw that no involces have been reclved from NTDCL in this respect, o S
During the year, Miistry of Finance vide its notificaions dated 28 April 2016, with the objactive to dean the books of accounts of Fower
e Corpara ti Entibies, directed the Corfpany to reduce its _balar_rce payable tewards NTDCL by Rupees 18.010 Slion and WAPDA by
Sech 5 28195 bilioh boalist receivables from PESCD, TESCO dnd K-Elecric on account of nen-cash payment of subsidies to these

companies. Aceoridingly, e excess paymaents are shown-as advance to NTDCL

L2 T

T A M
10,056335,008 — 37.550,004.328 "
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2018

1015
e . HOTE Rﬁp(‘.ﬂ& Rgpeﬂs
CTHER RECEIVABLES .
Mark-lip recelvable - related partes 8.1 7B,562,251,029 :
'Mana_ggx_h_efst tee vecalvable - related partles 22 658,3451765 55‘*33’2@3’?23
Sales tax recaverable : w— .. 51,822 318 129355
: : 79272519112 8E 205351 248"
9.1 Mark-up recaivaliia - related partles
Lahore Blectrle Supply Company Limited (LESCO} 17,280,360,595 19,544,044,998
Falsalabad Electrle Supply Company Lifnited (FESCO} 10,532,646,331 13,198.883.401
Multan Electsic Power Company Limited (MEPCO) 10,710,621,916  172,285,788.414
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO} 3,792,113,086 3,358,454,173
Gujranwala Bléciric Power Company Limited {GEPCO) 9,253,390,404 10,756,505,353
Islamabad Electricly Supply Compary United {1ESCO) 1G,802,603,173 13,031,585,256
Peshawar Electritity Supply Company Limited {PESCQ) 5,739,879,593 9,232,680,641
Ryderabad Electric Supply Company Limited (HESCO) : 4,791,468,385 3,803,484 415
Tribal Areas Electiidity Supply Company Limlted (TESCL) 198,154 159,154
Sukkur Eléctric bower Compary Limited {SEPCO) 2,158,558.392 1,855 600,770

. /8,562,251,029 85,123,625 576
i This represents aggregate reseivable from DISEOS on sceotnt of mark-up on syndicated term finance fadiity allocated
to DISCOS as explalied In Note 6,3.1, These balances are belng repatd to PHPL on recovery From DISCOs. However,
cartalh DISCOs have fit acknowledged the transfer of this mark-up amounting to Rupess 53,937 blllion. Hewever, the
faagement of the Company is of the view that there shall be no Impact of the aforesaid matter on net assets or
surptus § deficlt of the Company on ultimate settlement of the matter In view of levy of Financing Cast Surcharge,

2018 2015
Rupess Rupeeas
8.2 Managentont foe receivable - related parties
tahore Eletinle Supply Company Dmilted (LESCO) 128,091,697 13,698,469
Falsalabad Electrlc Supply Company Urnited (FESCO) 75,517,852 . 884743
‘Multan Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO) 82,255,258 ©12,025,553% L
Quetta Electric Supply Cothpany timited (QESCEY 30,708,375, 2,526,201 e
Gujronwila Electric Power Company Limited {GEPCO) 59,767,749 8,225,812
Istamabad Electridty Supply Company Limited {IESC) 54,281,565 7,411,582
Pashavear Electricity Supply Company Limited (PESCOY 52,305,142 535,16
Tribat Arzas Electricity Supply Company Limlted (TESCO} 24,502,068 1,391 8451
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Uited (RESCO) - 8,796,334 3,573,728
Sukkur Electri¢ Power Corpany Limited (SEFCO) - 25,797,505 . 6,959,232
Jamshors Fower Company Lmited . 34,745,552 2,600,600
Cential Powie: Geharation Company Umited 34,746,592 3,600,000
‘Horthern Power Generation Company timited 34,745,533 3,860,000
izkhre Power Gareration Company Limited . 131,682,503 1,200,500
) B5E 345,755 81552 219
824 This regresents amount pald to PEPCO It respect of management {2 as per Instructions of NEPRA, This amount wil be i
received from DISCOS bnd GENCOs, however, no lnvoiée has beeh sent i this respect so far,
2016 2015 i
. NOTE Rupees Rupees ¥
_ A ACCRUED MARK-UP : 5
? intzrest on ¥-Elactric receivahies 7,558,331,920 7,559,331,920 &
Prevvizion for doubtful intarest receivables {7,559,331,520) {7,558,331,320) i!
¥ CHSH AND BAMY BALANCES %’
Cash i hand 217 98
Badnees vith the hanks
- Degosit accounts 1L18 10,2 14,539,480,597 9,933.282,582
' 14,534 431,714 G 533,282778

b5 The balances In saving sccounts <afry return ranging from 1,25% bo 9,75% (2013 1.25% to 9.75%) per anoum.
312 Ths fncludes an 2m0unt of Rupees 212,597 milon (2015 Rupecs 35 mitilon) held n bark accounts which are nat in
the tasia of the Company.
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NET WonRTh

NTDCL was required to issue shares to WAPDA a

Balance has been tra ;
3 asfarred 1o the Co
';hlf Company being. Srmlted by guarante?pmdy
akistan. Hance, the purcha o
NTDCL (as more Fully explian

;:Sasﬁ %utstzndlng batance under BTA-WAPDA and SBTASMAPDA, This
noti _ Lrsim?ss Trarsiar Agresment {BTA) enterad Into s NTDCL
S price of Marker op;:gg nzhzredcapij:ial cannet lkcue shares to WAPDA [ President of
: ndertaldng of Rupees 42,412,168,620 )
ad. ' f £ 5 ¥
d.ln Note 1.1) will be adjusted agalnst this balance. rocetvatie from

_ ‘ 2016 2015
ENERGY AND OTHER PAYABLES HOTE Rupees _ Rupees
Energy creditors
iaéizﬁ .?Um]?e% - related party 1:2:1 412,561,813,962 4;3:3433,323%;

ul I " m . - !
Advance fram DISCO b P 337:798‘525
Wisholding tax payasie 3 s 2,500
O?h ff Rationallzation Surcharge (TRS} payable ks GOP 13.4 5,316 548'0{}0 ' E
er liatilitles ' 3 613,226 484580

430,157,461,392 479,124,732 897

Energy creditors

ralon fompanes (GENCOS) - refated party 7,478,851,528  29,391,468302
Pty L ecii - reldted party 13.L1 58,717,078,783 113,638,918,378
ashma Nuclear Power Plant {Chasnupp) - related party 12,212,476,319 14,121,473,594
Others ' .
Independent Power Producers (IPPs) 264,850,079,477 774,441,597,950
Pehure Hydro Power Project : 822,618,164 530,850,417
Jagran Hydro Power Project 1,332,643,456 1,110,115,926
Matakand Hydro Pawer Project 2,103,106,572 2,443,645,275
9,935,959,653 12,658,678,795

Impott of Electficlty - Tavanh Iian

" 412,451,813.952 248 436,698,737

WAPEA Hyde! - related narty . _
152,217,8597,113 167,139,836,708

Payable agsinst puschase of energy anid cthers ) )
Less: balance receivable 13.1.1.1 . ¢{53,500,918,330) 53 500,518,330}
§8.717.078,783 113,838,918,378

.This Includes Rupees 2,318 million recelvable from WAPDA on belalf of Japan Power Generation Limited (IPGL) and
Rupess 2.445 million on behalf of SEPCOL The amount recefvable from Japan Power Generation Limited {JPGLY 60
account of advance given for fuelling of power complex. This advance was given with the oblective to provide

' as of heavy oadsheddings as JPGL did rict hava funds

conkinuous slectricity supply to the generat public during the tim. _
for foe} pﬂrchaszhg. The management is négotiating with JPGL for recavery } adjustment of this advance, however,
thay have not reached any. resolution as at balance sheet date. As per the latest audited financial statements of JPGL,

its Financlal position &5 adverse and Its equity hias been eroded and fis total llabilities have exceetied it total assets.
However, the managerent of the Company i of the view that there shall be no Impact of the aforesaid matter on nat
~ceats or surplus / deficit of the Company as the purchase price of Market Operstions Undertaiing of Rupees
42,412,168,630 récetvable from NTDCL (as more fully explianed in Note 1.1) can be adjusted In case of non-resofution

‘pf this matter. . ) :
‘this rzpresents jong outstanding balance payable to K-Elecirc since year 2005-09. This was transferred @0 the
Compary by NTDCL under BTA, .
Ad¥anca from DISCO - related party )
Easatabad Flectric Supply Company Limited (FESCO) 12,037,499,408 _ .
tariff acress the country and minimize o

Tept rcharge levied by GOP with an aim to falntaln uniform
T ey witn commercizi and bulk customers.

efiminatz subsidy within the in{iustriai,

2016 2615
e Rupees Rupegs
PROVISION FOR TAXATION : 1171250 .
patance at the vegiining of theyear © {18985862 e 13,287,502
srovision made during @ YEBT . o ieyens S (58,943,410} (116,252}
Income tax pald J deducted at source during the yes! ST 11171280 |

e ot o Y o __ v
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H
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CONTINGEN Cx ES_J\N D COMMITIM ENTS

gatlons pertaining to Market ¢ i . F

rom NTDEL. ¢ -+ Uperations Undertaldng have been

Company are ol TOCL Ch ised due to itigation / arbitrabion mocesdings on the

a?\lljemhasr?r 8% capacity componert, As the Company is

5 2 accordingly the i Blion / arbltration {

elng charged a3 Pass through Jem ag capacity t’ransferg pric&.f e
15.1 The Com ' i f .

el Efa?;\é *i}-aasv Silizig#ed Capaat\_{ Purdaa_se Price {CPP) of various 1pPs amounting to Rupees 23,5 bilton oA

o IPF;S- A "2ty of power complex for electriily generation due to working capital difficuitles, The

_ ed ave taken the plea that the power complex has been technicaily available for electriclty

generation, whereas, the defautt 1s on the Company's .

_ end as It does not make tUnely payments 1o the IPPs
* 1o make tmely Payments to fue! suppliers, 1PPs have toak this matter for expery
Tts have given thelr tecom

v mendations in favaur of 1PPs, now the Issue is pending
before 1CC and Londan Court of International Arbitration {LCIA)

1

15,2 The Company has disputed

ARy mark up charged by WAPDA amounting to Rupees 4,912 milion {2015 Rupess
4,912 million} un loan obtalned by WAPDA to fuifil the working ‘capital requirerment of the Company. However,
the C‘{”‘Paﬁ? has denled the payment of the sald mark up with argument that In the absence of any farmal

. { T gly no adjustrment for this has
&l staternents, -

15.3 The Company purchases electriclty from Jagran, Pehure and Chashma 1L However,:no power purchase
agreements (PPAs) have been slgned and executed between the Company and such power producers. The
Impact of finslized PPA with these partles on these financlal statements cannot. be determined as at 30 June
2016, '

15.4 The Southern Electric Power Company Uimlted ¢

Arbitration ("ICA"} against the Gompany claiming damages amounting to Rupees 5,000 million, However, the z
said suit hag been kept in abeyance by the SEPCOL In an attempt o resolve the matters amicably out-of-court.
Whereas, the Company has raised the fiquidated damages (LDs) of Rupees 2,500 millon which has been
disputed by the SEPCOL. The management is confident that the matter will e res_olved in Company’s favour,

SEPCOLY has filed 2 suit in the International Court of

The Company has booked an amount of Rupees 1,300 million as payable to Southern Electric Power Company

Son atoount of capacity purchase price which relates to the perlod June 2008 to May 2000, The. managemant 1s

ofithe view that It has no Intention of paying-the due amount as the povier producer is In arbitvation with the
c mbaw. Further, the Company has pald an advance of Rupees 533 million for purchase of fuel.

: e 0. 111 rel: i q amounting o
5w T j et tha claim of GENCD- T related to sale of power to the Company amountin

155 .T‘ne C"mpggg h?;i;s}zrcftechn!ca! grounds, Tha titimate outcome of matter cannct presently b determined,
'R%Jgeciis;q;,;en?l}y ro adjustments for such disputes has been made In these finandal statements.

2t PHUENNY, _

| ' ' : 7 bilffon on the
s ayment interest with .Chashma IT amounting to Rupees 1. ) .
e m{gatnyoh:;&diisa;;uéﬁiaéﬁ;nidyand axecuted between them. The impact of the dispute on these financial
s thatn ! :
gtai?tlgﬁents eannot ha determined In the absence of PPA.

. ] v [ Q ;Uﬂq to Upe 25
153 DI- S ' [+ [

[ worni of the matters camnol presently be determined,
it . 22 19,1 billlan). The ultimate cuttomie o " .
0.534 billon (zgzghgﬁﬂim for su)ch dlsputes have been made In these financlal staterdents,
and ponsequently,

W
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(2}

(%)

) arhe ! credlt fsk and liquidity risk, The Company's owerad

ity of fnanclal markets and sesks to minimize potential adverse effect on the fnanicat
Risk management is ca .
flnance department,

specific areas such a

rried ouk | : :

R s et s St e s s by o s oG 3, TG
o A : revides pring arr ?

S CUFIRNCY fisk, otfer prica ek, Inkerest rate risk, cﬁadit sk :nd qu::!adsz:;w“ risk anagement, 35 wel a5 poldes cavering

Market risk '

() Currency risk

Cutency Hsk 15 the risk-that, th fLstrty
2 falr value or future o ’ i . ;
Ztes. g_umancy rsk arises mainly from future cc:r:rﬂremh  nscsons o e s ol i s e 1o T :
rrencies,

retel bransactions of recelvables and payablas that edst due to bensactions In forelgn
The ;mnpany 15 nat exposad o an
TUTENCY recetvables and payables o

(i} Other price sk

Y significant currency dsk as most of it transactans are In local currency, There are to Sigrifcant, farekin
S al the raperiing date, ’

0;22; ?:;? rist: represents the risk that the falr value or furure cash fows of a Anancial Instrumens, wal fluctoate becausa of changes In market
E o e tan thase arlslng from tnterest rate risk-or currenicy £k, whether those changes afe caused by factors speciic 1o the Indhidual
D’f‘s__‘;‘ nas . PSWUMEnt or Its Issuer, or factors affecting aif Sikar Ariancel nstrument traded In the market. The Comparny i net exposed to cther

{5 Interestrate risk

_ Thisrepresents the Ask that the Talr vatus or funre cash fows of 3 Ainandal instrurment wilt uchmte because of changes In market ntefest rates,

The Company has no significant long-temm %nterést-heamg Assets except for bank balances on deposll acooonts.
Al the reporting data the Imerest rate profie of the Company’s Interect bearing Snancial Instruments was:

2016 2m5
oo : Ritpees Rupees
Flaating rate tnstruments:
Financial assets
Bank Lalances - deposlt accounts .. - 14,534,400,997 9,932,282,632. -

Cash Now sensitivity analysis for variahle etz Instruments

1F Imerest rates at the year end date, fluctizate by 1% bigher 7 lower with ali dther vadables held coastant, defict | Tps.for U year would:
have been Rupges 98835 millon tower / higher {2015: Rupees 86,553 milban}, malnky as & result of higher /-fower intzrest ingoma on floating
rate borowings, This analysis Is prepared assuming the amounts of bank batances at reperting:dates were oulstancing for the whols yaar,

Cradit risk

Credit Mgk represents the risk that one party lo 2 finandal tistrument wilt cause a financlal loss for the other party by falng Lo discharge an
obligation. The fiaximum exposurg to credit risk at tha raporting datg was as faliows: . :

2016 015
Rupees Rupées
Bank balances : : . 14,534 490,997 9933 282,682

The credie qoality of foanclal assets that are neliher past due nor impalred can be assessed I:vy refefence e exdternal oedit ratings (1f pvalatiz) or ko
historical Infonmation about counterparty defauit rate:
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' Rating {
. Shint Term . = - -
Bankg . _.ang term Pgency :
Natlonal Bank of Fakistan .

WpRET
Allied Bank Limited :i: Adn, BACRA 2,653,317,535 2,49%,955,223
" Askarl Bank Limied Aty Ads PACRA 1,601,212,526 572,868,172
Faysal Bank Unitad AL+ Adt PACRA 1,BO3,427,165 619,139,567
Hablx Bank bimfed Ale Ah " PACRA 150,415,302 242,045,091 .
Tre Bank of Punjab AL AAS JCR-V1S 3,341,673,215 1,658,118,8591
Standard Chartered Bani (Pakistan) Litea e Y. PACRA 1,003,714,580 622,554,149 |
Bank of Khitber oy A:A PACRA 122,214,450 105,483,545 %
Puniab Brovindal Cocperative Bark Umlted Mot rated Not rated i Pt 299'395"4-85 i
United Bank Linited Al MAe Hot rated 42,513,267 53,435,152
MCR Bark Limited i IRVIS 771,607,012 301,214,752 %
Bank Alfalsh Limbag rod 5&)\ PACRA 1,311,006,591 1,983,071,525 ';
Bank A-Habib Umited ) At A PACRA 265,371,639 . i
CRibank, N.A, e o ?EACRA} 1,101,326,402 - :
Frst Women Bank Limited . A e oody s 17,485,204 . 3
Habib betropsiian Bank Umitad AL+ Ak PACRA ;g,;.’ag,ﬁgg. - :
Meszan Bank Limited ALk AA ICRVIS 51,917,043 . 5
14,534 490,997 9,931,282 687 f
-Et‘;‘:a‘i‘r‘l_gmfn ;?:;:f““:ni LD"‘EI sianding business relationships with these counterparties and after giving Gue consideration to thelr strong finandiat £
m!nl'mal.' 0es not expect non-performance by these counter partles on thelr cbligatisns te the Company, Aceordingly the cedit risk is §>
{£)  MUquidity sk

Unulcity risk s the risk tha

3 han antity Wit encolnter dificulty In meeing obfigations associated with fnancial fabifties. Being an agert, the
Company's bears no tigudity risk, Thie obligations towards the energy suppliers are passed oh to the principais, The cbiigations towards the energy
supphers are backed by Sovereign guarantee of Govarmment of Pakistan. '

192 Financlal instrsments by cakegovla

Asgets az par balancs sheat

e e L L

L Leans and recaivabies :
L 2008 N {
Rupees
Due from principais 230,632,015,839
Advancas 10,335, 508,655 356,145
Other recevables 79,220,596,79% 85,205,221,895
Cash and bank balances 14,534,451 214 3,%33,282.778
384,772,612 503 412,321,5312,431
_ {_Financlal Habi | es ak amortized cogt |
Financizl Hablitles as per balsncd sheet i 3015 .. 0 1615 i
:  Rupees Rupces
Erergy and other payables 412,803,225 713 443,774,981 843
2. RECOGMIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ’ :
{1} Fair volue hiermrchy

Cortaln Anandal sssets and financlal labiiitias are not measured o falr value ¥ the canying smounts sre a ressonable approximation of fair value, Due't
ot o nahire, careying amounts of <eitaln fnanclal assels aid finandlal Nabilites are wonsiderad o ba e same as el fale vaioe, For the majerity of
the non-cunent recaivables, the fatr-values are alsy pet significantly-different to thelr carving amounts, Judgemants and estimates are made in deterrning
tha falr values of the financtal Instrumess that are secogrised and measured at fale value In these Anandlal statements, To provicle an indication “about the
miality of the Mputs usad In deterniining falr value, the Company classify s financlal insiruments Inta tha following three lewnls, However, 35 at tha
reposting datg, the Compsny has no such type of fnandal Instruments which are required to be grouped Into these levels, These levels are explained as
Dt .

Lavel 1: The fair value f firancial instruments traded tn active markets {such as publicly traded dervatives, and Yrading and avallable-for-sale sacurities) |

tased-un quoted market prices at the end of tha reperting pered. The quoted market price used for finenclal assets held by the Company Is the curent bid
price, These irstrurnents are includerd in Jevel

luation techidcues whith maximize the use of cbservabie rmarket datz and rely as ittle a5 possitde on entity-speciiic estimates. 17 al significant nputs
vy A ! !
reculred W fair valzg n ngtrument are chservably, the instrument is includad In level 2.

| 3¢ If ang o more of the significant Inpuls 19 net based cn abservable market data, the instrument, Is Includted In kvl 3, This is the case for unfisted
Leval 3: If one oF
ety secxrities.

Lavel 2= The f3ir value of financial mstruments that are hat traded In an actve market {for example, overthe-counter derivatives) is determined vsing

Q@ |
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REMUNERATION QF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTORS

the aggregate amounts chargi NS

] . [ rgixt in these floanctal statements I respe f s
certaln § N \_‘ . _ 5K spect of remuneration Includ
Fenain i tha Chlef Executive Officer and Directors of tha Company ara glver: .be!D:-': rewens

Chiel Exteutive Officer

2016 il 2015

Manasgertal remuneration 2,121,213 .

ﬁllow:iné;as i
USE £e

_ 'Ugﬁt'les = giggi :

Medica 212,121 -

Meeting fee 100,000 u

: 5 600,000 -

1 L)

Murnber of persons
Chlef Executive Officer i¢ provided with the Company's malntained vehicle,

The aggregate amount charged In these financlal staterents n respect of directors' meeting fee pald to
non-executive directors Is Rupees 1,070,000 (20151 185,000).

Mo reminseration was pald to non-executive directors of the Company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of WAPDA, government o
directors of tha Company and key managemant pers
 other than those which have been specifically. distiosed elsewhere In these finan

wned distribution companies (DISCOS), GENCOs,

onnel. Detail of trensactions with related parties
clal staternenis are as

follows:
2016 2015
. : Rupees Rupees
Remuneration of kay management personnel 8,887,500 -
2006 2015
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Nuinber of employees as on June 30 5 ' -
3 -

Average .r_iumtier. of employees during the year

‘axplained i Note 1.1 to the financlal statements.

DATE.OF AUTRORIZATION OF ISSUE
thorized by the Board of Directors of the Company for issue on

ET A_E?ri%al 2563{%mem3 werg au .

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearrangad ] regrouped, wherever necessary, for the pu;pése of
comparison, However,. no significant rearrangements / regroupings have been made during the year.

GENERAL
upees.

W

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

23.1 \-_‘Emp}%éfrees of the Company as at 30 June 2015 were-Nil due to secondment of employees from NTDCL as .

T T R e

T

R

i Stanc i o
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“ : Riaz Ahmad & COmpany . | 2-A, ATS Centre, 50-West

. Fazai-ul-Haq Road, B i
Chartered Accountants o, Pty e

T+02(51)2274121-2
Fi+92 (51227 8859

y raroisd@raconb.com
. ) ) . WWrALracopk.com

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY
(GUARANTEE) LIMITED (‘the Compény”) as at 30 June 2017 and the related income and
expenditure account, staternent of camprehensive income, cash flow statement and staternent of
¢hanges in general fund together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and
we state that, except for the matters referred in paragraphs (1) to {iif) below, we have cbtained all
the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of our audit.

It Is the responsitifity of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of intemal
control, and prepare and present the above sald statements in conformity with the approved -
accounting standards and the requirerients of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our
responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as appficable in Pakistan. Thesa
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtaln ‘reasonable assurance about
whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said
statements. An audit also indudes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made
by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said staterments. We

report that: : : . L5 fiu A7 i

(i)  As explained in Note 7.2 of the accompanying financial statemants,"‘govemment—owﬁed P
distribution companies (DISCOs) and K-Electric do not acknowledge /. recognize’ defayed payment
surcharge paid by the Company and NTDCL, in neriods prior to the transfer of Market Operations-
Undertaking under the Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) to.the Company, topower producers

passed through to DISCOs and K- Flectric,"on the grounds that the same 15 disaliowed 1o them'by
NEPRA In their tariff determination. As at 30 June 2017, D15C0s and K-Electric have not recognized | oo

- dejayed ‘payment surcharge amounting o Rupess 110,630 bilion in thelr books of account and
- aceordingly DISCOs have not confirmed the same I their balance confimmatichs. The Combary has -- =
fequested NEPRA for reconsideration of fariff “determination of DISCOs. . Henice, .pending the ...,

o

- reconsideration of tariff determination, no “adjus;trr;iég‘;;_‘?njﬁ_Té“s?g‘;ﬁn'énféi“aifstatemertts,ijiave been

made. : - T Ak

- nodh _——

- ——— rm e R

() As explained In Note 7.1 of the accompanying financial statements, Power Purchase Agency
hgragments With K-Rieciric have not heen signed tll the date of aythorization for e of these
Fnancial statements, However, the Company has accounted for the transactions relating © K-
Elackric In the accompanying financial statements as an agent of K-Electric hased on assessment _by
the management that 1t shall be successiul in signing the Power Purchase Agency Agreemen‘ts_ _wut_h‘
K-Electric with effect from back date. If the Power Purchase Agency Agreement with K-Electiic s
not signed with back date effect, accounting for the transacticns relating 0 _-K{Iacﬁic will nat be
done by the Company as its agent and-will be routed through Income and expenditure account.

. . . ; . . t
i As explained in Note 9 of the accampanying financial satements, the Company has no
Ex%ked payagle to NTDCL and corresponding recevable from DISCOs in respect of usé gf m
charges amounting 1o Rupees 59,172 billion with the view that no involces have been receaam "
NTDCL in this respect. Accordingly, the balance of advance to NTDCL ;g@ﬁg,bmﬁ_@_ﬁiegﬁ bﬁ% ¥
does net reconcile with that of bagks of the NTDCL, We noted @ differencd of Rijpees 61. on

F ofween books of account of the Company and NTDCL s at 30 ke 204 Baieiss
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believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our apinion and, after due verification, we = R



Chartered Accountants

{0}

(d)

Riaz Ahmad & Company

I} the balance sh '

havel been drawn up In conformity with the _repéaIed Companies Ordinance, 1984, 'and
are in agreement with 'the: bocks of account and are further In accordance with
actounting policies Consistantly applied;

i) the expenditure incurred dusing the Year was for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and -

iif) the business tonducted, investments m

ade and the expenditure incurred during the year
were in accordanice with the objects of :

the Company;

. . g standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the Information required by the repealad Cory

the manner so réquired -and. respectively give a- tue and-fair view of the state of the
Company’s-affairs as at 30 June 2017 and of the surplus, its comprehensive income, ts cish

tlows and changes in generai fund for the year then ended; and .

in our oplnion, no Zakat was deductible at SCUTCR Under the Zakat and !.lshr_‘c}'r‘c‘i_iqqqﬁc_efgsso_‘ .
{(XVII of 1980), : Lo L

(=

= - - ade, Our ofinion Is not _qéalii:ﬁed"in':res

Companles Qrdinance, 1984, in |

e - RIAZ AHMAD & COMPAIYY - . . e e _
Chamred Amuntan?s: o ' R

ey o - - e m e s —

Name of engagement partner:

Data;
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Cash ang bank balances

Total assuts _

. FUND anp LIARILIT7ES

FuND '

Generat fung

LRI TR,

Moi-ourrom Hablligieg '
Net worth

Payshla tn WAPDA for iliay
Current Habities

Enevgy and other payables
Erovision for tavation

Total Babliges
Contingendes gpg Commitments
Total fund ang Nabilites

. The annexed noteg form an integrat part of these financial

--u..mw.....'--—u......,_-.-,-..

CHIER IXECUTIVE

Y A w

15
v 6

15
13

17

2018
Mooy RHP\’&S
o
25,251,745 10,181, 55p
R .
231,168,530 2,412,163, 670
e BO2000

Q0000 802,500,000
44,252,855 %57 3.234,35 155

_ 3651172,533,273 ‘ﬁ 425,3?0,445;;50"‘"

94,778, 7804 =
33,847 805,500 10,332,585 807
39,283,597, 113 10,056,335,008
= 74,070,329 g7 79,274,572 814

- 59,787,183 -
15,174,113,84 14,534,491 214
528,703,085 555 541,088,633 575

271,955 860553 ™ -

223,960, 584‘2,93!182@_5;8“

3,563,144
- 163,337 535
, 802,000,000

7,565,232,93 "

(101,610,787

563,936, 163,575 ' 3 I

o I214707 | 2.

553,556 S 76,425 SE0 457 -

571,521,397 vag 584,354,753 345
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S%at'emmﬁsﬁz
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 . ML
NMOTE Rupeas Rupees
INCOME - ‘
Recovery of market operation fee from: 13 _
- DISCOs - Ce . ©19,483,491 -
- NTDCL L 40,633,689
- Profit on revenue cullection accounts : 202,751,813 356,596,311
' 822,235,304 387,230,000
EXPENDITURE .
Operating expenses - . 15 {546,041;443) (3686,887,236)
Finance cost - Dank charges ;o (2,828,849 (1,167.233)
o -(548,670,292) (368,054,459)
SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION s 273,363,012 29,175,531
TAXATION 20 {137,191,081)  (118,986,852)
SURPLUS / {DEFICIT) AFTER YAXATION 136,173,931 189 B11,331)
The ennexed notes form an Integral part of these finandaj statements,
e -
-~ CHIEF EXECUTIVE : - " TDIRECTOR
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Scanned by CamScanner

20617 2036
Rupess fupeas
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) AFTER TAXATION: 617300 (39,811,330
COTHER COMPRERENSIVE INCOME
Ttems that will not ba redaﬁsiﬁed o lncome or expendiiure - -
Ttems that méy e reclassified subsequentiy 5 hoome or expandis - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSTVE INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 735 T EeEiiin
+The-anniexed notes form an integral part of these financlal statements,
. i‘ﬂ L- »
CHIEF EXECUTIVE ?_J!I[RE{.TEJR
Caa
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
CASH BELOW STATEME.NT F__QR THE YEARR EMDED 30 JUNE 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Surphie bafora tuation )
Adjustivients for nan-cash charyes and othar ftens:
Crprecation )
Frafit on bank deposits . -
Finance o8t - bank ¢harges .
cash flows from operating adtivities before working caplial changes
Working capital changes

{increzes) f decresse in current assals

e from prindipals

Markit operatlon. fee recelvatle

Advance 't NTOCOL

Advances

Cthey reehvables

Tacreass f {decreass) In currany flablildes

Enegy anid other payables

Cash generated from operations

jneomme ax pald

Finance cost paid

Profit on bank deposit recelvad

Net cash generuted from operating actvities |
CASH FLOWS FROM I_NVESTIHG ACTIVITIES
Capital expanditure on operating fixed assets - |
Intangible adset under development .o
Hot cash-used In Investing activities s,
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Nst increass Ut cash and cash squivalents

Cash and tash equivalents at the beginining of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed nates fonm an Integral part of thesa finandal mm%
Lo

"CHIEF EXECHTIVE

Scanned by .éathca_nnef.;

2017 1018
Rupees Rupees
273,365,012 29,175,531

8,515,906 557,219
{202,751,813) (356,546,314}
2,828,849 1,167,233
91,881,954 {325,696,328}
&0,657,857,177 | | (199,590,188,533)
(%rmrm) ) "
(23,515,222,616)] | (10,332,586,692)
(29,227,262,105) 21,453,669,320
5,204,542,817 5,972,832,136
(12,442,180,795 47,273,611, 808
$23,055 698 4,677.337,833
J05,017,652 4,351,641,503
{228,192,965) {98,543,410)
(2,828,845) (1,167,533}
202,751,813 355,596,311
_676,797,650 4,608,127,173
(75.550,102) T (6918,737)
£13,534,521 -
(37,135,023} (6,518,737
' 39,612,627 501,208,436
 IASHMAGLII4 T 9933283778
15,174,113,841 14 534,491,214
THIRECTOR

|
i
|
i
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GENERAL FUND
Rupeos
Balanes a5 at 30 June 2015 {11,759,456)
Deflclt for the year ended 30 June 2048 (69,811,331)
Other cumprehansive incomie for the year ended 30 June 2016 -
Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 10 Jure 2018 {85,811,334)
Balanca a8 22 30 June 2515 L ' ' {101,618,787)
Surplus for the year ended 30 June 2017 136,173,931
Other compreherisive Income far the year ended 30 June 2017 il
Tetal comprehiensive Income for the yearended 30 June 2017 136,173,931
Balanca s at 30 June 2017 I : 34,083,144
The annexed notes form an Integral part of thase Anancal statements,
L .
i
CHIEF EXECUTIVE VR © CIRECTOR
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CENTRAL POWER PURCHASING AGENCY {GUARANTEE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201.7

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited ("the Company”) s a Company limited by
guarantes and not having share capital Incorperated In Pakistan on 28 January 2009 under the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). Its registered office 15 situated at 6th
Flcor, Shaheed-e-Milat Secratariat, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan, The Company Is
incarparated to functlon as 2 notfor-profit organization, and the-objects for which the Company Is
established are to implement and adriinister market mechanisms for eledtric power procurement and
cale, by undertaking and performiing functions and discharging responsibififes as are or may be lald
down from time to time for the Compariy to undertake or perform In or pursuant bo and In the manner
presaribed under or pursuant to the provisions of the Regulation of Generatlon, Transmisslon and
Distribution of Electric Power A, {Act No. XL of 1997), and in the secondary legisiation pursuant
thereto, as amended from time to time, and to do all such other things as are inddental ereondudie to
the atinment of or it furtherance of the aforesald objects and in furtherance of the polices; ohjectives
and provisions of or contemplated under the aforesaid Adt and secondary legisiation made thereunder.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company has signed a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA)
dated 03 June 2015 with National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited {NTDCL), a separate
government owned company. NTDCL has transferred Its functions, operations, asses and liabilites
related to CPPA and Contract Reglstrar ‘and Power Exthange Administrator (CPEA) to the Company
(cofiectively referred to as Market Operations Undertaking), For a period of two years from the
commencement of Natioral Electric Povier Requistary Authority (Market Operator Reglstration,
Stardards and Procedure) Rules, 2015 netified vide SRO 541(1)/2015 dated 28 May 2015, the Company
is deemed to be authorized and registered as the market operator under the aforesald rules o
commence and conduct the, market operations, The Company has submitted application for regisogtion
in-aceordance. with. the provisions of these rules. The operations and responsibliities to be. performed.

and discharged by the market operator, shalt Indude the foltowing In accordanca with the.grid cede and
the commercial coder : _ :

_» (a)To acnuire, take over or assume the functions-and business of setilemernt and development of
competitive powar market from CPPA ta NTRCL and to @y on thesgfunciions and business;

(b) procurement of eiectrfc power on behalf of the DISCOs, Induding lm;;or't ‘_tibf.": power from other

countries; ' .

{c) Generation invaice verification on the basis of meter reading or dispatch Scheduling report and

term of the respeciive Power Purchase Agrearnents; .

(¢) Biling to the DISCDs based on the meter reacings at Commen Delivery Polnts as per the
procadure defined in the commerdal code; '

{6} Caflection from the DISQDs and seftlement to the market participants as 'per the commerdal
code; and’

Rt} Management of cash flow, treasury management and other relevant banking fundions for the
. purposes of collection and distursement a5 per the commercial CD(?A . .

P
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The detall of assets and Habifitles transf

ermed 1o the Comgany as

Board of Directors of the Coenpany held on 13 February 2017 pre

rer reschtion

sted in i
as Followe: F esting of

 Assets transferred to the Company Rupees
ro . : 1
Tmm?gaﬁgpmgnt, retof a@mufatad depreciztion a 4,136,358
Advariess, deposits and prepayrients -2,09;4,534,?15
Advances to suppliers and contractors ' g,fiai,'?l(}
Accrued Interest 75767
Other recelvable from assoclated companies 802,000,726
Current Account 10T (Net recalvable) | 128,046,147.321
Gavemment loan mark-Cps recelvable adjustments in DISCOs 58'551'592:898
K-Eledirc differential of marginal cost {payable by GOP) 6’400'000 000
Events after the balincs sheet date 11,251,401 024
Other receivatile 65,493,053 684
Cash and bank balences s 6,139,063,552
. o -+ 613,501,584,172
Uabilities transferred to the Company .
Net worth B : 7,163,233,335
Trade payables 480,873,217,890
Miscellanegus. accounts payable 874,326,840
Provision for KESC Acaruad Interest 7,559,331,920
Current Aceount 10T (Net payabie) 159,443,642, 815
| 655,913,752,802
Loan nota recnivabla from NTROL 42,412, 185,630

In mesting held between the Company and NTDCL on 26 Jarivary 2017, both parties agreed thiat s ne{

llability of Rupees 42,412 billion 15 payable by NTDCL to the Company as explalned In Mote 5 to thesa
financial satements. :

The settlement of this ransaciicn through lean notes would ba treated gsfull and final payment of the
entire consideration n lleu of tansfer of Market Operations: Undertaking, However, as per BTA, any
assets, receivabie or liability relating to Market Operations not known to NTDCL and discovered by either
party after the dale of cosing but within a peried of two years (extended by further twe years
sibsequently by both NTRGL and the Company), shall be immediately transtéired 1o the Company. In
case any assels, receivable or Jakiity refating to Market Operations are-diséoverzd and transferred, ftis
eqresly agreed between the parfies that the purchase price of Rupees 42,412168,630 shall
neeordingly be adjusted. The parties agree and acknoviedge thal the purchase price of Rupess
42,412,163,630 has been caleulated on tha basts of the actust book value of the Market Operations

Unelertaking (exduding the transferved employees), If, at any tme, it ls determined by both pariies that '

the purchase price of Rupees 42,412,168,630 Is requlred 1o be revised on account of change I book
value, or due to pricr miscalculation of the bodk value, of the Market Operations Undertaking {rcltiding
the transferred amiplayess), then the parties shall In goed fatth re-calculate the purchase price.

Articie 5 of the BTA deals with the procass of secandment / transfer of employess from NTDCL to the
Company, Clause 3.1 of the BYA specifies NTDCL's employees werldng for the Company shall be placed
on secondment, far a pesiod of bwelve months, Further, durlng this perled or tili such tme that a%agj
employee accepts the offer to Join the Company, he shall be deemed as the employse of

Accordingly, the refated retirement benefits of such employeges have been retained by NTIXCL s &t 30
June 2015,

E’Il

Scanned by CamScanner




The Company has signed P
compantes (DI1STOS). Hence,
Designated Purpases and procure power for
framework prescribed by NEPRA and } or under
Agreementts provide that title to the purchased e

the Cornpany for and on behalf of the DISCOs as well as obligation of the DISCOs to make payment of

awer Procurement Agency Adreements with govermment-owned disiribution
the DISCOs have eppainted the Company as thelr agent to perfonm the
and on behalf of the DISCOs, as per the regulatory

the Commerdal Code, The Power Procurement Agency
lectrical energy and generation capeclty procured by

transmission charges or use of system charges

: shall always vest in DISCOs and shall
Company at any time. ieR anc not pass (o the

However, Power Procirement Agency Agreement with K-Electric has not bean s!_c',hed tll the date of
autharization for issue of these finandial statements. However, the management is confident that the
Power Proaurement Agency Agreement with K-Electric witl shortly be sigried with effect from back date.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

fl;;;a significant accounting policies applled In the preparation of these financial statements are set out
ot '

2.5 Basisof pmbarat!an
a)  Statenient of compliance

Thesa finendal statements have been prepared In acoordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable In Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of such Intemational Finandal
Reporting Standards (IFRS) jssued by thé' International Accounting Standards Beard as are notified
under the repealed Companles Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives Issued ynder the

Compantes Ordinance, 1984, Tn case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies
Ordinance; 1384 shall prevail. .

The Compariles Ordinanca, 1584 has been repealed after the enacment of the Companies A, 2017 an
30 May 2017, SECP vide Its Clroular 17 of 3017 and its press release dated 20 July 2017 has darified .
that the companies whose financial year, Induding quarterly and other intarim period, closes en or
nefore 30 Jung 2017 shali prepare their financial statements in accordanica with the provisions of the
yepealed Companieés Urdinance, 1984, The Companies Act, 2017 requires anhanced disclosures ahout
Company's operaticns and has 7150 enfanced the definftion of related parties.

b) . Accounting convention
These financlal statements have been prepared under the historlcal-cost convention,
) Crideal ai:g:nuntihgsﬁ_iﬁat& and judgments

The ﬁ;-gparation of financial statements in gonformity with the approved acoounting standards requies

the use 'Qf-cgrm".ri crifical acoounting estimates. 1t alsg requires the, rranagenent 0 ‘Exerdse s

judgment In the process of applying the Compeny’s acxunting policies. Estimates and judgments are

continually evaluated and are based on historical gkparience and other facters, Induding expectations of

futire events that are believed to be reasonatle under e droumstances.” The areas wherg various

assumptions and ‘estimates are significant 1 the Canpany’s financial statements or where judgrients

were exercised In appliation of aceouinting policles are as faliows:
st lives, patterms of economic benefits and impalrmients o

pacad on the analysis of the management of the Company. Further, the Campany Teviews the value of

- .
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assets for possible Impalrments on an annuat bagis. ac
affect the @mmying amount of respectivg ltém of a;férgt? o P e

'@ estimates in the futue might
t’he,depre«;'!atlcn_marge and i ng fled assets, with a dresponding effect on
Taxatian ' - |

In making the estimates for Income tax currently payan ;

2 _ o
aegc:cunt the eurrent Income tax law and the de\{:lp yoe by the Company,
past, - _

! the managerm
slons of appellate auth gemert takes nto

drities on certain issues In the
d} Amendiments g published a

_ , 9pm§i¢d émunti
year and are relevant to the Co

ng standards that are sffective in cwrent
mipany

The Tollowing amendmerts o published approved  accountin ards.
= T0lading ar ! g standards are mandato th
Company’s accounting periods beglnning on or after 61 July Y for the

2018
IAS 16 (Amendmerits) ‘Property, Plant and Equl'prnent‘ {effediive for annual perlods beginnin
_ 3} Py d Equi : . g.on o
after 01 January 20 1_6). The amendments clarify that a deprectation methad which Is based on revenue,
' plant and equipment; and
asset could Indicate
tum, might reflect 3

81 (Amehdmehts}

its} *Presentation of Financial Staterents’
after 01 January 201

_ (effective for annual perods beginning on or
6). Amendments have been made to addess perceived Impediments b preparers

presenting thelr financial teports by-making the Aollowing changes:
. : information should not be obscived by aggregating~or-by providing trsmatecis!
tnformation, inateriality consideration appiy to the al pars of the Anandal statements, and even when a
standard requires a spechic disdosure, materality consideration do apply, clarification that the izt of the
fine tems to be presented in these statements can be disaggregated and aggragated as relevant and
additional guldance on subtotals in these statements and clarification that an entity’s share of Gther
comprehensive Income of equity-accounted associates and joint ventutes should be presanted in
aggregate as single lne ftems based cn whether or not it will subsaquently be recassified to profit or
loss; and additonal examples of possible ways of ordering the notes to darify that Understardability and
comparabifity should be eoisidered when detirmi

: ! ning the order of the notes and to-dernonstrate that
the notes need not be presented in the order =0 far listed In IAS 1, S

The application of the above amendments does net resule In any impact on préftt or loss, other
eomprehensive Income and total mn_prghensh{e_incnme. : Cos

&) Amendments to published standards that are effective In current year but not relevant to
the Company . : _ — |
There are amendments to pliblished stendards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on
or after 01 July 2016 but are considered Not to be relavant &f dg not have any significant impsct on'the
Company’s financial statements.and are therefore not detalled In these financie! statements.

) Standards, interpretations and émendr_ﬁants to pubiished approved accounting siandands
that are not yet effective but relevant to the Company - o

ing = . lendme dsti ] ithe datary for
fowing standards and amendments to exdsting standards have_been_quﬁshed and‘ are man
E?é@niany's accounting perfods beginning on o after U Juty 2047 or later perinds:

o
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IFRS 9 "Fimancial Instruments’ {effective fo

* fnalized version of IFRS 8 which contains ; fé'é:fé periods beginning on or after QL January 2018). A

_ ; ! [ ng requirements for finandat |

f-éfse rgr?ceﬁ?angllai insh‘uments: Recognlpon and Measurement’. Financal _:;t?gr;mgéﬁ;?ﬁs;;jng
o the business medel within, which they are held and thelr oontrachial cash y

characterlsics, The 2014 verslon of IFRS S rodicss a Yair valus Hyouigh otix el

Introdtices & fair value through cther compfehensive néome”
eategory for certain debt Instruments. Finandal llabilities are dassified ig a siﬁiiémsrﬁ?éw‘?n???fs

39, hiowever there are differences In the requi '

TOWeS i 1 the requirements applying to the mea s W
qedﬁ-risk._ f_l:hg 2014 version of IFRS 9 introduces an ‘expecteg credtt loss’ Snl:brgga?;rcé\: nnggtﬁ ot
of the: impairment of financial agsels, 5 It is o Jonger necessary for a dredit event to h: pokiiial
before 2 Eredit 1035 Is rocoanized, ¥ ary for-a-crecit eveiit to have oaifteq

(2 @ Creait 'ass 5 recognzed, ¢es 2 new.hedgde accotinting model that s des) "be
more ddsety dligned with how entities Liridartake risk management dctivities WHEH.'héngﬁges n%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

non-financial risk exposures. The requirements for the derecogrition of finandial assets ard liablitiés.a
caried forward from IAS 39, The management of thé Conipany Is In the pmssofﬁm?ﬁ
Impacts of the aforesaid standard cn the Company's finandia) statedients, o

IFRS 15 *Revenue fm Contracts with Custorners' {effective for annual perlods beginning on.or after 01
Janvary 2018). IFRS-L5 provides a sligle, principles baged five-step model 5 be applied to all contracts
with customters. The five steps In the model are: Identify the'contract with the customer; Identify the
performance cbligations In the contract; determine the transaction price; allocate the transaction price
to th perforfrance ohilgations in the contracts; dnd recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satlsfles
a performarice obligation. Guldance Is provided on toples such a5 the paint In which revenue is
recognized, accounting for variable consideration, casts of fulfiling and obtalning a contract and various
related matters. New disclosures about, revenue: are -elsa- introduced, IFRS 115 replaces TAS 11
‘Constructlon. Contracts’, IAS (18 “Revenue!, IFRIC 13. ‘Custerner Loyalty Programmes’, IFRIC 15
‘Agreentents for Construction of Real Estate’, IFRIC 18 “Transfer of Assets from Customers’ and SIC 31"
Revenue-Barter Transactions lavalving Adventising Services. The afaresald-standard Is nat expected to
have a materfal impact on the Company’s financlal statements. : '

{FRS 16 ‘Lease’ {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019). IFRS 16 spedfies
how. an entty will recognize, meesire, present and disclose igaseés. The ‘standard provdes a sage
lessee accounting madel; requiring tessees. to recognize assits-and dabilites for all leases uniess the.
lease termivis 12:monks or less &r the underlying asset- ias a low value: Lessors continue to cassify
leases a5, operating or finance, with IFRS 16 approach o lessor acoprting substunifally unchanged from
its predecessar,. 1AS 17 ‘Leasas!, IFRS'16 :re'pl:ag‘.’eSjI.P«,S'17“LE;’__S_&_G‘,,".IF_R_IC_.4_--’Qe'te:[_'1nii'iihg'-.‘_ﬁ;'hgﬁ1ér an
Aangemant. Contains a:-Llease), SIC-1S “Operating Lesses-Incentives’ and’ SIG:27. Evaluating -the
Substance of TransactionsInvoing the Legal Fomm of a Lease’s The management of the Company Is in
the prodass of evallating the Impacts of the aforesald standard on the Company's financel stutements.

1FRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency. Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective tive fof annual perlods
beginning on or after Of January 2018). IFRIC 22 dlarifies which date sholiid. be’ used for transiation

when a foreign currency fransaction lnvolves payment oF recaipt In advance of e Hem It relates o The
related tem is transiated, using the exdiange rate on the date the advance forelgn curency Is recetved
or paid and the prepayment-or deferred ipcome s recGgnizad. The daté of thie transacton for the.
purpdse of detémmining the exchange rata to use on Inkial recogrition of the refated asser, expense of

e, (or part & t) would remaln fhe date on which receipt of payment from advance cansideration
je{or-part of i) wanic remath i G <17 e eritity shall deterine 2 date

o vt attalIpec 1 e Company s francal .

o1 January 2019), The interpn tation addresses the detény
unused tax Josses;-unused tax credits and tax.rates,.when there & URCEULRT, :
westments: under. IAS 12 *Income Taxes', It fiy considers:’ whether tax tfeatients should: be
congldered collectively; assumptions for foiation authcrty exarhinations; the detertrination of taxable
oroftt (wx logs), tEx. bases, ynused f2¢ losses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and the effect of

anntal perods bediniing on or afer
‘of tasable profit {tax loss); Bx bases,

thera Is uncertainty over income tax

FRIC 73 “Uncestalnty over Income Tax Treatments! (e
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changes In facts and clrcumstances. The Interpretation Is not expected to have a material Impact on the
Compafy's finandal statements. R :

IFRS 15 (Amendments), ‘Revenue from, Contracts with Customers’ (effective for annual periods
begiming on or after 01 January 2018), Ame

ndmients clarify three aspects of the standard {identifying
petformance cbligations, prindpal versus agent conslderations, and licenstng) and o provide some
transition reflef for modifled contracts and completed contracts, The aforesaid amendments are not
wxpected to bave a matenial impact on the Company’s finandlal statements.

1AS 7 {Amendments), ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ (effective fur annual perlods beginning on of &fter 01
January 2017). Amendinents have bieen made to darlfy that entities shall provide disdosures thal
enoble users of financlal statements to evaluate changes In llabliftles arising from financing activides,
The dloresald amendments will result Tn certaln additional disciostres In the Compani’s financlal
statgments. - S : . . :
On B Dacerbar 2016, TASE lssued Annual. Improvements to IFRSs: 2014 - 2016 Cyde, incorporating
amendments o Wiree TFRSs more specifically In-TFRS 12 ‘Dlsclosura of Interests In Other Entitles’ and
1AS 28 Tnvestrments In Associates and Joint Ventures'. Thiese amendments are effective for annual
periods beginnling on or after 01 January

7017 and 01 January 2018 respectively, These amendments
ha\ée no signiflcant impact on the Company’s Finanda statements and have therefora niot been anatyzed
iy dekall. : i

g) Standard snd amendments to published standards that are not yet effective and not
cnns%d;eied relavant tn the Company ' .

There are cther stendards and amerdmerits to published standards that are mandatory for atoounting |
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2017 but are considersd not in be relevant or do not have any

significarit Impack on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not detalled In these
fnancial ststements., )

12 pProvisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized In the balance sheet when the Company bas a legal or constructve obiigation
as a result of past events and 1t is probable that cutflow of economic benefits will be reguired to settie
the obligation and & reliable estiniate can be made of the amount of obligation, However, provisicns ara
reviewad at each talance sheet date and adjusted o reflect aurrent best estimate.

Whe

i} the-ou%ﬁm_@f reséutces of embogying econormics benefits s net probakile, 2 contingent Halility 1s
disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow Is remate. C e

2.3 Taxation

current

Proviston for current ke is based on the wyable income for the year determined in aconrdanca with the
prevalling law for taxation of Income, The Charga for current: tax 15 calcutated using prevailing tex rates
or tax rates expected to apdly to the profit for the petiod i enacted, The charge for current tax also
Includes adjustments, wherz consldered netessary, In provision for tax made In previcus years arlsing
from pssessments framed during the pariod for such periods, :

Deferved

Defarred tax is acoounted for using the belance sheat fability method in respect of all temporary

differences arlsing from differences betwean the carrying amount of assets and liabiitles in the finandal
statements and ﬁje corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the txable profit. Defered tast

L2
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Habilitles sre genorally recogiilzed for all tavatle temporary differences and deferred tax assats tn the
extent that It 1s probable that taxable profits wil

be avaltable agalnst which the deducible temporary
tifferenaes, Unused tax losses ane i credits can by utifized, a

Deferred tax s caleutated at the rales tiat are expecied to apply to the perod when the differences
reverse based on tax-ratis that have been enacted of substantively enaded by the'balance sheet date,
Deferred tax iy chiorged or cradited In the profitand loss account; exceptto-the extent that 1t relates to
ltems recognised in-other comprehenstvi inaume or directly n equity, In-this case the tag Ig: afsn
recognised I statement of comprehensive ineitie or directly In equlty, respectivaly,s - T
2.4 Forelgnciriencles s ' o

The financlal stateriients are presented in Pak Aupees, which Is the Company’s functional currency, Al
menétary assats and Habifltles in farelgn currericies

5 are translated Into Pak Rupees at exchange rates
preevaling st tie balance sheet dite, Transactions in fareign currencies are transiated into Pak Rupees at

the spot rate. All non-monetary tems are translated nto Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevallifig on the
date of transaction or on thi: date when falr values are determinad, Exchange galns and losses, where
applicable; are recognized In Inestrre and expendlura account, - '
25 Opurating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any ldentified Impalrmant
loss,

Subsequent costs are Inciuded n the assets carying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when !t is probable that future econcmic beneflts assaciated with the tem will flow to
the Company and the cost of the em car) be measured relfably, Al other repair and maintenance costs
are carged to Income durlng the period in Which they are Incurred, _

Depreciation Is charged to Income and expenditure account on redueing balance method so as to write
off the cost of operating fixed assets over thelr estimated-remalning useful lives. at the rates spedfied in-
note 3. However, depreciation charged on assets that. directly relatésito construrtion®and acquisition of
ofher assets Is Included In the cost af such‘assats, Depreciation on additlon to operating fixed assets is

the tonth of disposal, = - it : Ll reced

Anlkem nf operating fixed assets is derecognized-upon-d!spc_sal or when no.fumre'éconc;mic benefits
are expected from 15 use or disposal. Any gain or

. 2 o dlspo: 2r loss arising on derecogrition of the asset which is
calculated % the diffareiice Betwesn the ¢

‘net disposal proceeds and “‘Ginylng amount of the asset, is
Induded In the Income and expenditure acesunt in the ‘yéarthe asset is darecogiiized. .
26  Impalment )
a}  Financlal essets

A finanglal asset Is considered to be impaked If sbiective evidence ird
thve effect on tha-estimated '

impalred If ¢ icate that one or more everts had
future cash flows of thatasset,- o e

n tespect, of

cial ‘asset measured ot “aidrtized ' st s’ calciiuted as a
.the present value of estimated future cash fiows discounted
ginal effective Interest An Impalmment foss I respect of avallable for sale fiancial assat (s
@iculated with reference to s uiment filr value, e

Individually significant financtal assets are tested for. impalrient on 3 Incividiual basts. The remalning
financial assets are asséesed collectively in groy 0% that share similar credit risk characteristics,” ©

-,
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b}  Mon-finenclal assets

The Company assasses ab each 'b_aian'ce'éheet date whelher there Is any Indication that sspts.
Impelred. If such indlcation exists, the carrying amounts of such assets : e sososs Whekror

: are reviewed to assess whether
they are recorded In exvess of thelr recoverable smounts. Where the @mying value excesds the

recoverable amount, assets ara wiitten down to the recoverable amount and the difference s gharged
to the income and expenditure account. A praviously recognized Impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change In the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoveratle amount since the
last impalrment loss was recognized. If that s the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
Its recoverable amount, That increased amount cannat exceed the @mying amount that would have
been determined, net of depredation, had no impafrment loss been recognized for the asset In prios
years. Such reversal is recognized in Income end expenditure account,

47  loans and ddvances

'Thesa arm initially rémgnlzed at cost, which Is fair value of the oonsideration glven, Sub"xquent o Initial
recognition, an assessment 15 made 2t each balance sheet date to detenmine whether an Indication of

Impaiment exist or net, IF such Indication exist, the estimated recoverable amount of that asset or
group of assets is détermined and Impalrment loss is recognizad In the incoms and expenditure aomunt.

2.8 Cashand cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash In hand, cash 2¢
bank and short term highly fiquid investments, that are readily convettible to knows amaunt of cash and
which are subject to' an Inslanificant risk of change In valua. . :

49  Revenue recoqnition

In determining that the Company Is acting &@s an agent of DISCOs and K-Elecrle, the Company has
considered the guidence contalned In IAS 18 ‘Revenue’. Paragraph 8 of IAS 18 states that In an agency
rlationsbip, the gross Inflows of ecanomic benefits Include amounts collectad on behalfl of the principal
and which do not result in Increase in equity for the entity, The amounts collected: o behalf of the
prindpal are not revenue. Instead, reverua is the amount of conmisslon.” '

Ty -

Tt

The Company Is acking as &n agent as it does nct have exposure to the signiﬂcén;ﬁ Hsks and rewards S

assodiated with the sale of eleciricity, One feature that Indicates that the Company is acting as an agent

1§ that the amount the Company eams is predetermined Le. markel opersior fee as determined by @

National Electric Power Regulatory Authorty (NEPRA). ) %

Further, the Company has no responstbility for providing the gocds to the custorners, has no Inventory

tisk, has no fatitude in establishing prices and does not bears the customer’s credit risk for the amount

receivablz from the customer, |
Markel operater feo Is yecognized as per determination of National Electric Pawer Regulatory Authority

(NEPRA). Prefit on deposits withi banks is recognized on time propoition tasis taking it sccount tha
amounts cutstanding znd mites applicable thereon. _ : . :

240 Due from principals and othar recelvables

Cue from princpals and other rm‘wahleslére carvied at ofiginal Invelez amaunt,

T .
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211 Energy and other payables

provisions of the instrument. Inftial fecognttion Is made at fair value plus transaction costs i
attributable ta acqulsition, except for *financial Instrument at fair vaiue through profit or loss’ which i
measured Inltlally at fair value, :

Finandal assets ave de-recogriized when the Company loses contro! of the oontractual rights that
comprise the financlal asset, The Company loses such control If It realizes the rights to benefits specified
In contract, the rights expire or the Company surrenders those rights. Finandlal liabilities are de-
recognized when the obiigation specfied in the contrad Is discharged, cancelled or explred, Any galn or
lass on subsequent measurement {except available for sale investments) and de-recognition is chargad
to the profit or loss currently, The partioular- measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the
Indvidual pollcy statemeits assocated with each ftem.

213 Off seiling

Finandal assets and financial fiabiiites are set off and the net amount is reported in the finandlal
statements when there is a legal enforoeabie right to set off ard the Company internds pither to settle on
a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the lisbilities simultaneously, '

Z.14 Geographical segment

The detlsion makers. of the Company consider the whale Company as a single operéﬁng segment, .
215 Employee benefits.
Provident fund

The Company operates a contributory- provident fund - scheme for ' all its employees Manthly
contributions are-made to the fund @ 5% of the basle salary botfi by the Cornpany and employess,

Gratuityfund Cl .

The Company operates unapproved funded graluity scheme covering all of Its employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying perlod of service as defined under the scheme, The gratulty scheme
Is managed by trustees. The caleulation. of the benefit requires assumptions t be made of fure
cutcomes, the principal ones belng In respect of ingease In remuneration and the discourit rate used to
wrnwvert future cash flows to qurrent values. _

P
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3 OPER_ATING FLIED ASSETS
31 Reconcliabions of cuTylng amounts of operating fed sssets at the Beginaing and end of tha year are as follows;
Cparating flxed assers
IT and '
netwerklng mei::::"d Vahldes . Elmm it ‘Tatal
equlpment . fdlpmatit
KUWPEES

Yeiur ended 30 June 2018 .
Cpening net bock valua 681,748 57,616 3,080,668 3,820,052
Addhions 5.085,177 - 1,H53,560 8,518,737
Depreciation : ~ 0.552) | (5,762 {460,964} {557,219}

_ Closing net book vatug 2,676,332 51,854 4 453 364 10,161,550

I At 303una 2016 X - . N .

: St Cot . v ..t Co S . IRA0MB D 03S0R0 37636581 Lo ABELS

RO Acourndated deprecfation. - - e QLAZLUA6Y . - ¥BAYII6) (23,163,147 - o1 {35490,399)

Mok ook value - . g 5B - 51 H54 9,454,364 - i mtmssp
Year sndemd 30 June T047 ’ R
Gpening pet Bosk velus 5,676,331 51,854 4,453,264 -~ 710,181,550
Addins 5,314,541 10,464,766 - 6,710,335 23,590,100
Depredition E24889) __ (1307005) | (3,803,160)  (TISETY - {8512.905)
Coming set bock valuz 8,366,569 95 LG54 609N T daiJan

] AL 30 June 2017 ; . .,

i Cont 23.415,259“\’ 11,399.845{-7{' 27,535,551\{{ 6,810,795 ‘,K 69,262,051

. Ltated depreclation ;15,343,5?09 : {22603210" (L8RS 3470/~ (7142 7 a4 010.305)
et book value B3ESAE 51398 Lamibd BT 28 7 25 3E1 746

i Al ate of tepreciation (%) 3% W% 0% 2

0%
\ ’ : gqg.«
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231 Duting the year 208617, the Campany has allccated Rupees 71 btk

F4

en in additon to Rupees 360 biflan afecated In previnls
yedrs tn DISCOS on dcctunt of syndltated term finance faciities arrarged by Pover Holding (Private) Limited (PHBLY ko pay off

the stligations of IPP3 towards the Company. Actordingly, the Company has sdiusted payabies t [P9s with a nmespending
el to receivable balances of DISCOs, Thesa halatces shotf be repaid to PHPL en recovery from DISCOs, As at 30 June anmz,
certain GI5C0s hove niot acknewitedged this adiustment amnounting to Rupees 364.867 bilicn (2016; Rupees 391,867 hifian),
Servcng of these Toans ks belng mansged by.way of Finandng Cost Surcharge dvied yader sub-section 5 of section 31 of bhe

Pegulstion of Generation, Transmnission and Dlstribution of Elettrl Pawer Act, 1957 vide S.R.0, SGB{1 2014 dated 3 Octaber
2014, However, cartain DISCOs have not

ackewizdgad the transfer of this mark-up amounticg to Rupees 53,937 BiMlons {2016;
53,937 biliion),
2017 2015
Rupaes Rupaes
T4 Government equity sdjustments In related paities :

Lahere Blectric Supply Company Lmited {LESCOY

37,859,691,391 37,839,693,351
Fatsalsbad Eectric Supply Company Limited (FESCQ) 19,424,949,251 - 19,424,540,251
Multan: Fiectric Power Company Limited (MEPCDY 30,842,173,186 '30,842,172,186
Quetts Bectric Supply Company Urnlted (QESCO) 47,268,112,074 47,268,132,074
Gufranwala. Electric Power Camipany Urmited (GEPCO) 15,950,154,600 15,350,154,600
Islamabad Eectric Supply Company Umited (IESCO) 19,668,802,306 19,66R,807,506
Pashawar Etectrie Supply Company Limited (PESCO) B1,694,475,876 B4,634,475,876
Hyderebad Electric. Supply Company Limited (HMESCD) 98,937,767.847 . 48,537,267,447
Sukkur Blectrlc Power Company Umitted (SEPCO : 33,349 850 069 33,349,850,069

o 317 558 OO0,600 317,996,004,600
Curing the year 2012-13, Presldent of Islanic Republic of Pakistan sanctioned payment of Rupees 343,958 biifies to PEPCO on
acchunt of settlernent of Cirewlar Debts, This sanction ¢ig rot Invoive cash payment as the Stata Hank of Pykistan had been

sdvised Lo eredit the said amount to PEPCO far onward Yansmissln to concerned 1PRs/Entities” as par mappag of the
Tansaction, On-28 Aprl 2016, Minlstry ef Finance vide its fetter No. Fi{a}-CR.I2045-16/443 reduced the sfount by 23,562 tillon
willy corresponding detrease in DISCOs, : ’ ) : '
This represents surcharge levied by GOF with an aira to maintals undform ta
subsldy within the Industrial, eommercial and bufe customers. The

Ratonalizatian Fund far dissharging of Habilty of power producers, During
iPPs and crecited the recoivables with e view that the same shall be allocated to

7.8 riff across the couniry and sminlmize f eliminate
collection of such surcharge in dagesited In Tar

DISCES in fuiure perlags,
7.6 NTDCL has enterad intd Energy Supely Agresment {ESA} with KeElactric gn 26 Janua
Aetording to eaplrad £5A, 50% of the Tovaice for every month to be deared by K-
ampnnt payzble slong with next month tnvoice. Mark-up & RIBOR gilus 3% i5.ofs
Buring the year, the Company has tecorded 5 mark up dmiyeing ta Rupees 5,557 milion {2016: Rupees 3,259 milien} on
unpakd inveices of K-Electic in these finandal stataments. . ) -. .

8 MAKKET OPFERATION FEE RECETVABLE - constderad good

~=cThis zepresants markat pperation; fee receivable fom DISCOS for the admintstration,

giectri wiehin 35 days whits the TRM3IMing

msintenance and fmplementition of the
Commerdad Caclz, NEPRA {Market Operator Registration, Stant'ards and Progadure) Rules, suparvisian of compllance by mariat \
perdopants and the biling, collgctien, settlement and payments procedures.” -

¥ ADVANCE TO NTDCL -~ unsecurad - consldaped goott

Tivs Inciudas amount pekd ta HTDCL [n Yau of use of systemn chirges and other eapenses Incured by NTOCL on behalf of the
Companiy. The Comgany bt Aot bocked payable to NTDCL and serrespanding recaivable from DISCOS in reaspect of usa af
Fystern charges smounting to Rupees 55,172 bitien (20481 22,546 bilfon} with the view that no kvalces Have bean received from
HTDEL in s redpect, - .

Ministy of Financd vida ity notitications dated 28 April 2018, with tha ohy
Corparhie Entices, directad the Carapany 16 eeduce its balance gayabie
Hupees 28.19% bilian againet raceivables Trom PESCO, TESCO and K-Eleciic on aceaunt of nonscash peyment of subsidhes to
uese companins, Accordingly, the wress payments, In addition ta ameunts descibes In shave paragragh, are snown as advanca
13 MIDCL. A 3t thae balance shee date, NTOCL has-hot cecognized / tonfirmed this amount,

ectivo 1o dean the Bocks of accounts of Power Sechy
Hwdrds NTDCL by Bupees 15010 hiion and WARDA by

W7 2018
HOVE Hupses Rupees

A0 ADVANCES :

Unsecuresd = cossidered good _

Advarices 1 GENCOs 1095 0.1 39,272,101,224 10,052,545, 248

S aduances . 10,627,554 31,764

Mlscelaneons $57,595~ #867,993

) 39,293,537 112 100353350008

161 ThisIndudes ndvances glven to:

Cintral Power Genernton Compary Limibed « refsied party 1,249.385.4013 1,337.516,041

Northern Posrer Generatlon Company Limited - relited pary 1.1 J2.BU6. 524,021 2.881.250,571

Lekkea Pewer Generation Compeny Limitad - refatad party 115,502,150 4833678137

BITLI0LI IR,
$3.1.1 This inthudtes fusi paymonts to Pakistan Suate i {PSG) on behalf of Northern Pawer Generation Company LUmited,
. \UD

the year, the Company utiized the hind for payment of |

iy 2010 which ekpirr.-d in Janusry 2C15,

argeatiie on any delayed payment of fvoices, 3
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2017 2018
HOTE - Rupoas Rupses
ACCRUED WARK-LP .
Tnterest on X-Eleciic recelvables 7,559,331,920 7,555,31,920
Provision for doublful nterest recalvatles . CESBLNN (55933050
; . r— o s = . -
OTHER Rscam.nuzs i R e e,
Mark-up receivable ~ related partes ! 120 e 74,026,029457 v .. 78,562,351,029
Management fee recetvah{e « refated parﬁm . 12.2 “\\ i - 658,345,763
Sales bt recoverable - W 11,976,538 51,921,318
Others . . N\ 3733390 2453702 v

kR 74,079,325 957 . 79,274 971 814
Mark-up recalvabla - refated parties * M

Lahors Electric Supply Compasty Limited {LESCO) 4,028,408,411 17,280,3€0,555
Falsalatad Becwric Supply Company Umnited (FESC) : 2,047,585, 101 10,532,646,931
Muitan Electric Power Company Lnited (MEPCD) 2,345,995,139 10,710,521,916
Quatta Electdc Supply Company Umited (QESCO) 13,485,478,582 3,792,113,066
Gujranwald Elecirie Poweer Comipany Umited {GEPEO) 3:483,135,757 9,253,2%0,404
Tslamabad Blechic Supply Company Limited (1ESCO) 4,839,021,001 $,892,603,173
Peshawar Blaciric Supply Cornpany Limilted (PESCO) : 21,177,180,778 9,739,679,553
Hyderabad Beciric Supply Company Umited (HESCO) 13,504,788, 708 4,191,868,985
Tribal Areas Elactrie Supply Company Umitad (TESCO) © 158,154 © 198,154
Sukkur Electric Power Comparyy Umited {SEPCO) 3,114,247 764 2,158,563.192

74,026,029.457 ?8,562!25 hﬂ?‘)

This represents aggregate recalvable from DISCOs on actount ¢f mark-up an syndicated 1o iance faciity aflocated o
DISCOS a5 explaingd In Note 7.3.1. Thess balances are being repald ta PHPL on recovery froem DISCOs, Hewever, ceitaln
DISCs have riot acknowledged the transfer of this mark-up ameiinting to Rupees 53, 037 biliors (2016; Rupens 53,937
Witgn). The management of the Companyls of the view that thére shall be no fmpact of the aforesold matter tn net

assals or mEpius / defldt of the Compan-; op itimate settfement of the matter In view of tay of Anancng Cost
Surcharge,

This representy amount pald to PEPCO 1n respec* of management fee as per Iﬁstmct!om of PEPG) e behall of DISCOs
and GENCOs,

) 2017 2016
NOYE flupsss Rilpeey

TAXAYION RECOVERABLE . .

Balance at the beginniog of the year {31,214,702} {11,171, 250
Incorme Yax paid / deducted at source durinig the year . 228,192,966 198,943,410
Provision mada during the year B {137,191,681% .. (110886 8K3)
Ealancs at the'end of yaar : 59,797,143 * {31,214,702)
CASH AND BAHK BALANCES ‘ o _
Cazsh In hand : 7. 237
Balances with the banks :

- depasit 3CTRUNLS . 14.3,14.2 8 15 1?4 113, 524 . 14,534, 490, 957

143

15 1?4 113‘ﬁ i 14,534}491&;4

The balances In saving acceunts wn: mtum r:;nging fram 3.75% ta 4% (2016: 1,25% 0 9.75%) per annm,

This tndudﬁ an aircunt of Rupess 123, [Hi mmlon {2016: Rupsass 212.53? raliiion} held In benk accoants whics ans niot
In the haime of Hie Company. .

This Ingiudes amount of fupees 2.607 hilunn {Zniﬁ. 3,248 blicn) he!d n mw aceount for payment i WAPtJA Hyde!,

‘ .
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

As a result of BTA, 2!l disputed balances and [iigations pertaining to Market Operations Undertsking have been
tronsferred to_the Company from NTDCL. Charges raised due to Htgation / -arbitrationy ;ﬁm'ed?ngs on the
Company are allovied 25 pass through to the power purchaser 2 capacty component. As the Company & acting
a5 an agent on behalf of this Distribtion Companles and aceordingly the litigation { arbitration expensa Mcitred on
actual basls are belng charged a3 pass through ke as capadty trensfer price. ' '

The Compary has ¢isputed Capadty Purchase Price (CPP) of varlgus IPPs amounting to Rupess 23.5 billion an
acount of non-avaliatility of power complex for slectdelty generation due to working copital difficuites. The
eoncemed 1PPs have teken the plea that the power complex has been technlcally avaliable for eletticty
generation, whereas, the defauit is on the Company’s end as & does not meke Hmely payinents to the IPPs which

renders them unable to meke tmely payments to fuel suppliers. IPPs have took this matter for expert

172

17.3

7.4

175

176

determination and the experts have glven thelr recommendations ki favour of IPPs, now the lssue s pending
adiudication in arbitrations before 1L and London Court of Intemnational Asbitration {LCIA).

The Company has disputed mark up charged by WAPDA amounting to Rupess 4,912 milllon (20152 Rupees 4,912
mitfien) on loan obtalned by WAPDA to fullll the working capital requirement of the Company. However, the
Company has denied the payment of the sald mark up with argument that in the absence of any formal PPA with

WAPDA Hytro Blectrlc, [ is unable to-entértain the same and accordingly no adjustment for this has been made In
these finandal smtements. o ' . C

The Company purchases electricity fmﬁ'segran-'l,' Pehure and G‘wa'stﬁna_ TIL However, no powsr purchase

‘agteements (PPAs) have bean signed and executed between the Company and such power producers. The Impact
of finalized PPA with thesa parkies on these.financial staterments cannat be detenmmined as at 30 June 2017,

Tre Southern Elecisic Power Company Limited (SEPCOL) bas fled  5ut I the Intemationsl Cotrt of Arbiration
{"TCA™) against the Company claiming damages amounting to Rupees 5,000 million, Howewer, the sald sult has

bean kept In abeyance by the SEPCOL in an stiempt to reschve the ratiers Grlcabiy out-ul-anut. Wheress, the

Company 'has raised the liquidated damages (LDs) of Rupees 2,500 mklon which has been dlsputed by the
$EPCOL. The managemertt ks confident that the matter will be resolved in Company’s raw;ur;

The Campany has becked an amourt of Rupees 1,300 milllon as psyable to Scuthem Electric Puwer Company on
account of cpacity purchase price which relates to the pericd June 2008 to Hay 2003, Tha management bs of thé
view that It has 110 Intertion of paying the due ameunt as the power-firoducer 1s in arbitratioh with the Companys
Further, the Company has paid an advance of Rupees 533 milior for purchase of fued, - T o

The Company filed an appeal before Appelate Tribunal Inland Reverue (ATIR) agah{_s':t_ order of Commissioner
Infand Reyenue (Appeals) (CIR(A)) wheren the order of Asslstant Campissioner Infand Revenue (AGR) ereating
damard of Rupeas 1,514 milion and Rupees 816 miflion for tax yeais 2016 uad 2017 respecively under section

© 153(3¥b) of the Income Tast Ordinance, 2001 was upheld. The tation authorites have Tecovered tax BmOUting

to Rupses 1,173 million against the coliestve demand of Rupees 2,330 milion for tax year 2016 arid 2017 through
attachiment of bank sécounts of the Compaty. The Comeany has bocked recihvable from NTDCL against such
ammount and cbiaingd say from ATIR against remaining cutstanding demand. Mo pfovision has been made I
these financial staternents A5 the Company is hopeful of a Favarable cutcome of the rose,

Tax authorities have éreated @ demand of Rupees L1915 bilion to pay minimum tax under secton 113 of the

Tneome Tax Crdlnance, 2001 agalnst which writ petidon has been filed by the Company in Istarmabad High Crurt
where the matter I3 pending adiudication, :

[
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12,7 The ACIR has kvposed a penalty amounting to Rupees 221.066 millicn and defauit surcfigrge amounting to
Rupees §45.446 milfion on account of late payment of sales tax during the perlod from Desember 2015 to June
2016. The Company has not boked any pn:wls[on an grounds that the Company epemntes as agertt of DLSCOs and
doés not Invalve any value' addltfcn activity, the nutput tax charged by the Company to DISEOS should be éqtal to
the Input tax claimed by the’ Cumpapy Haiwever, the Company records purchase of ‘efiergy based on provisional
inveldes resuitir'g ln %nﬁat!cn of Inpluik tax and m_nemendlﬂg out;n:t tax charged to DISCOs. This 15 subsequently
adjusted through isstianics of credit notes ¥ DISCOs. The Ccrnpam; has obtalned cnndnnaﬁon from tax authorities:
of the time It for issuance of a’edﬂ: nétes to ke customers.

17.8 The Ccmpany has rejecmd the daim of GENCO—HI re!ated to sale of power ty the Company amounting to Rupees
8,000 mﬂilon or-technjeal gmunds. The ultittate outcome of -rratter cannot presantly ‘be. determined, and
consequent!y, ng adjustments for such cﬂsputes has been made In these financial satéments,

17.9 The Compary has cliputed late payment lnterest with Chashma i1 amounting to Rupees 1.7 bifion on the -
grounds that no PPA has been signed and executad between them, Tha impact of the dispute on these finandal
statements tannot be determined In the absance of PPA,

17.10 DISCOs have disputed certzin Involess on account of sale of energy and 13th invelez amounting t Rupees 0.534
blfon {2016; Rupees 0,534 kiien). The ultimate outcome of the matters carindt presently be detzrmined, and
consenuently, no adjustment for such disputes have been made in tha& financial staterments.

17,11 The Company hag a long pending dispute w’rm IBGL on various lssua'; mtcavating from.the appl!c:aﬁm of PPA with
IPGL In view of the drsputas, Pt filed 2 request for arbilrstion In the Intemational Court of Arbitration {ICA) on

12 January 2009 cia!ming Ru;eas 5 billien from the Comparfy ‘against which the Company alse submitted #ts
counter dalms for Rupees 2.4 bilion.

Cn 07 March 2014, ICA announced IS ﬂnal award 2rd deglared that WAPIDA [s Hable to pay Rupees 556 milllen,
Rupees 50 million and Rupess 134 milllan for pre-award interest on additional capacily cfalm, NEC,’ indexatiori and
interast, t‘hermn and pre-award. interest under the eottiernent agreement clalm, respectively, ..

Further, WAPDA is Hable to: pay to JPGL past—award intarest at the base.rate pius 2% compounded sembanmually
on settlement agreement:dalm and additfonal capacity calm from 12 February 2014 omvards and on Rupess 100

million fuel advarcs refund-from 63 Juby 2013 enwards all down to the date of actual paymant of such mentioned
daims, Furthermere, WAPDA Is also liable to relmibursa to JPGL Rupesd 109 mi‘ﬂscm onacmnt.of Lawyer's fees,
hearing costs and travel and accommodation costs; - .

<0 the other hand, 1CA dlrected JPGL to pay forthwith quuidatzzd Damages {LDs} amount'ng to Rupees 778 milllen

along with Rupeﬁ 558 mlIIlon and Rupees 736 miltion on acmunt of pre-award !nt::m on LD's and fued advance
dalin, res :

Each party was further advised tu equaily ghare mst of arhﬁnﬁnn amoumjng o Rupees 108 miiiton,

As per
shall be finally $ettled thivugh ! irat
Acrondlog to PPA, ;the ﬁnal awers.of IC'A bwma c:nt?. tual abl{gation of the parties, Ths ‘Company has not
accourited for thie fin ncial impact of the final Zar has fied 3 ;:ebtion ln Cwvli Ccurt Lahore pointing
put certain cnnc:zerns in tha award, and the r*a'-ter is pendmg adjudmﬂon.

2015
Fipass

1712 Commitments = N ' SRR ARTTRE .

e
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18 MARKET OPERATION FEE

This represents market operation fae detdrminad by Mational Electiz Power Regulatery Authority {MEFRA) for the
administration, malntenance and Implamentstion of the Commendal Code, NEPRA (Market Oparator Registratien,
Standards and Procedure) Rules, supervision of comphance by market tartidpents and biling, coflerdlon,
setdement and payments procedures. Market operator Fee 15 charged to DISCUs In tandem to use of system
charges. In previcus years the Company was aliowed to recover its assessed tniff from NTDOL.

047 - 20185

HOTE Rupees Rupzes
19 OPERATING EXPENSES B
Salarles and vther bensfits S 15,0 8.18.2 - 409,110,146 297,770,100
Repalr and malntenance : S 10,540,963 4’3‘;2,3%
tegal and professional e . @q%@, STHIL 288,477
Auditors' remuneration : 20,000 500,000
Depraciation - E 3,519,906 557,219
Rent o 22,035 84 - 23,027,084
Uities : 4409703 é,ﬁqs,gi;
Communication 2,008,336 - E032,
Traveling - BT 12405
hicles' running : - 1,820,347 S A2.53%y ?
E’i?séeﬂanecus ? Goypagal g . BEISLAS
) 645 041,443 366,837,236

191 This indudés 5aiéﬁas ﬁaid to employees of NTDCL tmansfatred to the Comysany orl secondment under BTA.

19.2 Salaries and other berefis include provident fund eontribution of Rupess 3,515 millon (2016: NIy by the
Company. :

P
Lo v .
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20 TRXATION

.
mmmmmmmummmlmwermmeamammmmmthmmmnm L
ecortlingly, Fusther, provision Bgainst in<ome from other sources 18 mada tnser the relsvant provigons of tha Income Tk Orciriares, 2001 Provizon for
deferred oo b ks ot required =3 tha Company B chargeabla b Tar under section 169 of tha [reoma Tax Ortrines, 3001 s2d no temperary
dtifirences are guscted to rlse I tha foeesenable fiture, Recsacilzdon of oy opense dd prodedt of sccmurtiag profg smstipled by the apsiceble b
Fta'ls R fequired In view of presumptive thation, '
13 PRAVIDENT FUND RELATED 0150, 050RYS
The foiiing Intormation ki based b s Intéat omsudied finanital stiterbdnts of the Fund:

wny e
Slze of Hig Nined < bodal axcets . . 7 069 K1E . -
Cost of Imigstinesits made 810465 -
Fale vahue of Investments - & 104 557 -
Percentage of brvestrients fade . _ 5% T

L. The beedicup o Tair vahze of nestrnents 1 a8 fostoves:

2012 ;

i T % Hugera [ Rapres S

Blarik, halasees : 100% & 104 653 . - - L
108% $,1.04,653 i - -

21.2 The bwestmenty of provident fund bunva been mads In sooordsrcs with the provisions of saction 218 of the Companes Az, 2017 and the ndes forrrtated
for this purpese., :
11 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
I3 Finahoiad tisk factnry

Thiz Company's aciivities xposa B 10 4 vartety of Mandat riske; farket gk {interest rate sk), eclt risk and igueRty risk, The Campany's aversd
sk anMgestent programmé foises o1 ha uipredicblity of Snancisl markits and seeks t minimize potonilal pdverse offec o e Anaciat
Rk managuament U5 carriad oot by We Company's Mnance desertment under policsed appraved by tree Board of Directors (the Bowrd). The Conginy's:
finance department Evalugtes and tedges Mhandal ek, Tha Board prvides prindpies. for overall s mansgemery, 2z well 25 poiicted tovering
Specnic 2reas such 2% currency fisk, cther pricw ik, Intece2t rate ek, tridit risk and Bquidity rize,
a) Markat visk :

) Currency ek

Currency riek is the sisk tat tia fair valse o fulure

ash flows of 2 Branedal nstrumant will Auciusts becatrs of chinges In foralgn sriunoe
rates. Currency tisk ases malnty Som fulire commestls) fansackiors or recenvables and peryabdes that exist fus tn nansacnong ¥1 frsign
Barrndles,

.

The Company i§ expoted W cumrenty sk arising pmmér,»mh respac b the Unied Sates Collar (@L'm,ﬁwmmwﬁw
u‘:hanosnskmumlsm&nﬁmhﬂnammmammwmﬁgn eriiles, Thor Company's expotant 1D covmincy sk was &5 fotowes:

iy His
Payabla ta Tavanir Iran - USD ' 108,755,337 38,612 899
Tha following slgnifieant mxchangs rte ware appied during the yaaer
Rupess par U3 Doftar .
Avarnga rete 10445 10401
Raperting date ratw 137 5137
R Sonsltivily pubynio - ’

it hanctional CUDNCY, 8t rpecing dald, hed woskarad § sipwgiboned by 5% aqaked m'us‘amamwm,hgu'mmwmmm

W&gﬁ&x!b&m'mﬁssmgmﬂwmlm
mmmwmmmmmww.mmmhmmmwmmmMm
¢ sk, b masagemants opiion, the secaithily mnalytis i unmg h ﬁmmmwhw@mmummmmh
AL S - A i
(i) Other prics dak ', . .
Cther price ik represets the 1k that Ihe fal Volus or fubure cush flows o a Snanclal Strumant vl Puctiis becase of dussges n srket
m(mumanmmﬁmhwmmqm«qu,mmmmmwmw&:m_mw
I‘ma.ndc_l'!nstmnemurIulmer,wmmmgaﬂmwmﬂmmmqhmmm&rmamatdmdmm
price risk, . :
(1) Erterest rata ek

TPhis represents; Uhe sk Hidt tha fair valus or futurs cash fows of a fnancial Fatrument wil Ructzane becarave of thifions 1 vl Satarest
mmmmsmmnmmmmeu?thMMmMamm'

uhm_mmmemﬂmmhdu{emmmmﬁnmmm;m .

2917 218
. Rupees Rz
Figating mid [Rstryments . P
Fiinelal dxsets . '
Bank H8Ances - depastt icounts 15178112524 14,534 400,717
©azh few semaithyity pratysis far iable rate InFrrumants - o :

i nferest rited st tha year end dite, fuctiats by 1
have been Ripeed 153,741 sifion lower J fign
Lelinces. Tols snalvals s prepared assiimiog tré
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() Credierumy
Credn A% mepresents e TS Han
. : 08 party 1 franda! - :
<olaon. The mismun exposur 20 CIEGR Pt e feporting da v a6 e IOl o for the cther pasy by Toiog 10 oncharge an
017 05
2y Rupass
Btk balzpces L. P
. J'le‘*-iJi 524 :
Wmmml!vofﬂmnwmsmtmm"' :
- : past dus ner impal Asemmad arence t extarial
ot infriration about coxeterssarty dedaul rage i can e assered by o & YR ratings (If svalabie) of n
: . Faifng W17 T e
ipd ]
ShortTers | fong tam ;
banks . ‘ g _ l Agancy Rupaey
Hatlenal Bank of Pakistan )
Aled Barak Lirnttacy : :i: "::‘: FACIA L B55,248 2,865,217,595
Askart Bank Limieg PACRA . JUSSTTA1 1,603,242,525
Faysal Bank Limiied oA Aas PACAA 2,380,500, 94 L,303,427,165
oyl Bark ik Als oM PADA 6,194,424 jzpazeam
. Halsh Bank Limited - ALy fres IRATS 2,755,041 L5,
The fonk cf o : o " \ 755,048,515 3,343,573, 215
szmmmm' —— - ACRA L123,234,77% 1z
rinrag Bank {Paktstzn Uinited ALy AAA BACRA,
Bark of wyber 5 A 35,675,150 122,214 45
Al A MRS 3 250,427, 4
Purfa Provincial Cocperative Bank Umited Hect rated Het rated bot rated C . 43.53:157
m Bnln:um _ T Al ARA FANS 408,835,560 FILET, 052
Rank Aol hi'iu'm'-‘ Al+ AN PALRA 52235,076,300 13141,008,501
b Nﬂfah_uamt_m e Al+. Al PACRA 155,039,658 205,371,629
e rlted ?.E l+ T; PATRA 1,243,811,513 1,01,828,502
. : Moodys " 18,069,562 17,458
m Werman Bank Hmited A2 M PACRA 2,262,193 m.isz.ﬁ
abh Metepeiian Bark Limited Al Ars PACRA 132,160, (4]
. Meszsn Bang Limed At A RIS 3 T s
- - 389,820 17043
P 15,178,143 624 14,504 450 557

Due 1o the Company's long standing buslness relationstips Wit tess couterparties tnd after ghing dus consideration o thelr strong frenct
mlq, MANBZEMENE toes 008 expect nen-performance by Hiss gt parties s thelr cORgations b the Company. ATomingy the oredlt risk ks

() Lquidivy visk
Uquidty sk £ the rick ghat an mu:ymuemrit.-_-drmc.-xtyrnmmgmmmmmmmumammmmw

Y'S bears no louldhy fsk. The' obdgations towards e sy supplers d on ta'the principals and ere backed by sovereky
puarantae of Goverament of Pakisiar, 7 e % pazes e . e W f.E-
222 Financlsl Instraments by crirgoiiag '
Rrsets an por bilnce ehost N . i
! ! mM and Srable h F,\
! 2GLF i 1014 ]
. . FRugems~. Buperan
Racehatie from NIDCL trough Tesn noes < . 42,412,168,630 42,412,180,620 -
Bz from prinipals . ‘. ' 365,172, 389,273 AL EI0446,450
HMarket operation fee recehabin . - 94,774,790 .
AvanCES . _ . -BARATAR. 1015508
Crires recenvalis . . HIRN0G95 T FTNRIAG
- ¢ Cath and bank balanezs . O X+ %+ YL S T - U0 T 6

_ 531750 064,971 371,375 565 445 ’

t Einandel bRt ot smorted sl ]
VN 00 - -

Financial fiabithixs 3 pob balence weet :

Enargy and other payables e 38,5095, 000 RO TENI

5, RECCHNICED FATR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCTAL THSTRUMENTS : i -

{} Felrvelos h!@nrchr

Carratn Anznetal assets and fruwncial Baites are-rik matoured 3t fair value I the €amAng Memts 2re & reasonshi appetadeation of Falr vaiie, Pua
m-mmwa.amﬁgmtsdmmm;mlmmmmmmmwwmmammm&ﬁgma
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REMUMERATEON OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTURS

‘The aggregate amaunts charged in these Rnariclal sia&menb In respert of resuneration lndud!

_ ] rg cortaln
benefits to the Chlef Executive Officerand Directors of the Company ara given below: '
A .

Chief Executive Officar

2047 | 201§
Managerial remuneration e S By 3y £ Y] 2,121,213
Allowances S
Hotse rent 3,272,724 954,545
Utiiities : 721,272 212,121
Medicat . 77172 C211n
Meating fee. _ _ 545000 100,000

' _ : 12,545 060 3,600,000

Nimber of persons 1 i

Chief Executive Officer is provided with the Company’s maintained vehlde,

The aggregate arnaunt charged In thesa finandal statements In respact of meeting fee paid 1o diteciors Is
Rupees 5,995,000 (2016; 1,070,000}, .

No remuneration except meeting fee, \Jas' paid by non-executive divectors of the Company.
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related partfes comprise of WAPDA, government owned distributlon companles (DISCOs), GENCOs,

directors of the Company and key management personnel. Det2ll of transactions with related parties other
than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere In thesa finandlal statements are as follows:

.

2017 2016
Rupess Rupees
Remuneration of key management persennel L 31B45790 8,887,500
. _ “ 2017 2616
HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES _
Numbér of employeesas on June 30 ' 49 -
Average number of. em 25 3

mﬁ:-?"“m”“’?‘?m’" OF IsSuE : SRS
These financial Statements were aithorized by the Board of Directors of the Company for lssue on

2t

CORRESPONDING FIGURES  *

Mo significant -reciassification / rearrangements have been made during the- yesr -except for tarit
ratlengllzation surcharge amounting to Rupees 5.316 billion reclassifled frum energy and other payables to
due fiom prineipals and advance from TESOO amaonting to Rupees 151,557 biflicn redassified from due
from prifcipals to adiances from DISCOS for better presentation, : o :

GENERAL |

. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest o Rupe&;.m
 rour | L




